Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services

MASTER CONTRACT

2019-2020

230

Superintendent Approval

Date: 2

MASTER CONTRACT

GENERAL AGREEMENT FOR NONSECTARIAN, NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES

MARYSVILLE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL

	LEA	DISTRICT
	Contract Ye	ar 2019-2020
	-	
	Nonpublic Sch	ool
	Nonpublic Age	ncy
Towns of (Contracts	
Type of C	Contract:	
x	Master Contract for fiscal year with Indiv term of this contract.	dual Service Agreements (ISA) to be approved throughout the
	— term of this conduct.	
	Individual Master Contract for a specific	tudent incorporating the Individual Service Agreement (ISA)
	into the terms of this Individual Master Co	ontract specific to a single student.
	5	
	Interim Contract: an extension of the prev	ious fiscal years approved contracts and rates. The sole purpose
	of this Interim Contract is to provide for discretion of the LEA. Expiration Date:	ngoing funding at the prior year's rates for 90 days at the sole
-	disciplination of the DEA. Expiration Party	
		art of any Master Contract, the changes specified above
	When this section is included as Di	ITI OF UNV MUSIEF Contruct, the changes specified above

When this section is included as part of any Master Contract, the changes specified above shall amend Section 4 – Term of Master Contract.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.	<u>GE</u>	NERAL PROVISIONS	Page
	1.	MASTER CONTRACT	1
	2.	CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES	1
	3.	COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS	2
	4.	TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT	2
	5.	INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT	
		FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION	3
	6.	INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT	3
	7.	DEFINITIONS	4
II.	<u>AI</u>	DMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT	
	R	NOTICES	5
	9.	MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS	5
		SEVERABILITY CLAUSE	6
		SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST	6
		VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW	6
	13.	MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO	
		CONFORM TO LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES	6
	14.	TERMINATION	6
		INSURANCE	6
		INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS	9
		INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	9
		SUBCONTRACTING	9 10
		CONFLICTS OF INTEREST	10
	20.	NON-DISCRIMINATION	10
Ш	. <u>EI</u>	DUCATIONAL PROGRAM	
	ži	FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION	11
		GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION	11
		INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES	12
		CLASS SIZE	12
		CALENDARS	13
		DATA REPORTING	14
	27.	LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT	14
	28.	STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING	14
	29.	MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT LEA MEETINGS	14
	30.	POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS AND SUPPORTS	15
		STUDENT DISCIPLINE	16
		IEP TEAM MEETINGS	16
		SURROGATE PARENTS AND FOSTER YOUTH	17
		DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS	17
	35.	COMPLAINT PROCEDURES STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS	17
	36.	STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS	17
	37.	TRANSCRIPTS	18
		STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE	18
	39.	WITHDRAWAL OF STUDENT FROM PROGRAM	19
	40	PARENT ACCESS	19

	41.	LICENSED CHILDREN'S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER CONTRACTORS
	42	STATE MEAL MANDATE
	45.	MONITORING
IV.	PE	RSONNEL
	44.	CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS
	45.	STAFF QUALIFICATIONS
	46.	VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS
	47.	STAFF ABSENCE
	48.	STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR
v.	<u>H</u>	EALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES
	40	HEALTH AND SAFETY
		FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS
		ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION
		INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING
		CHILD ABUSE REPORTING
		SEXUAL HARASSMENT
		REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN
VI.	<u>FI</u>	NANCIAL
	56.	ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING,
		ATTENDANCE REPORTING AND BILLING PROCEDURES
	57.	RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT
	58.	PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES
		PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES
	60.	LEA and/or NONPUBLIC SCHOOL CLOSURE DUE TO EMERGENCY
		INSPECTION AND AUDIT
	62.	RATE SCHEDULE
	63.	DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
EV	IID.	IT A: RATES
		IT R. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY: Marysville Joint Unified School District

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL/AGENCY/RELATED SERVICES PROVIDER: Sierra School at Marconi

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES MASTER CONTRACT

AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. MASTER CONTRACT

This Master Contract is entered into on August 12, 2019, between Marysville Joint Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as the local educational agency ("LEA"), a member of the Yuba County SELPA and Sierra School at Marconi (nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency), hereinafter referred to as NPS/A or "CONTRACTOR" for the purpose of providing special education and/or related services to students with exceptional needs under the authorization of California Education Code sections 56157, 56361 and 56365 et seq. and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3000 et seq., AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes of 2003) and AB1858 (Chapter 914, Statutes of 2004). It is understood that this agreement does not commit LEA to pay for special education and/or related services provided to any student, or CONTRACTOR to provide such special education and/or related services, unless and until an authorized LEA representative approves the provision of special education and/or related services by CONTRACTOR.

Upon acceptance of a student, LEA shall submit to CONTRACTOR an Individual Services Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "ISA"). Unless otherwise agreed in writing, these forms shall acknowledge CONTRACTOR's obligation to provide all services specified in the student's Individualized Education Plan (hereinafter referred to as "IEP"). The ISA shall be executed within ninety (90) days of a student's enrollment. LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter into an ISA for each student served by CONTRACTOR. As available and appropriate, the LEA shall make available access to any electronic IEP system and/or electronic database for ISA developing including invoicing.

Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings (hereinafter referred to as "OAH") order, a lawfully executed agreement between LEA and parent or authorized by LEA for a transfer student pursuant to California Education Code section 56325, LEA is not responsible for the costs associated with nonpublic school placement until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the IEP team determines that a nonpublic school placement is appropriate, and the IEP is signed by the student's parent.

2. CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES

CONTRACTOR shall be certified by the California Department of Education (hereinafter referred to as "CDE") as a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency. All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency services shall be provided consistent with the area of certification specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education Code, section 56366 et seq and within the professional scope of practice of each provider's license, certification and/or credential. A current copy of CONTRACTOR's nonpublic school/agency certification or a waiver of such certification issued by the CDE pursuant to Education Code section 56366.2 must be provided to LEA on or before the date this contract is executed by CONTRACTOR. This Master Contract shall be null and void if such certification or waiver is expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. Total student enrollment shall be limited to capacity as stated on CDE certification and in Section 24 of the Master Contract.

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that operates a program outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide, respectively, special education and related services and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children's institution (hereinafter referred to as "LCI"), CONTRACTOR shall be licensed by the state, or other public agency having delegated authority by contract with the state to license, to provide nonmedical care to children, including, but not limited to, individuals with exceptional needs. The LCI must also comply with all licensing requirements relevant to the protection of the child, and have a special permit, if necessary, to meet the needs of each child so placed. If the CONTRACTOR operates a program outside of this State, CONTRACTOR must obtain all required licenses from the appropriate licensing agency in both California and in the state where the LCI is located.

With respect to CONTRACTOR's certification, failure to notify the LEA and CDE of any changes in: (1) credentialed/licensed staff; (2) ownership; (3) management and/or control of the agency; (4) major modification or relocation of facilities; or (5) significant modification of the program may result in the suspension or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension or termination of this Master Contract by the LEA.

3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS

During the term of this contract, unless otherwise agreed, CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances, rules, policies and regulations. CONTRACTOR shall also comply with all applicable LEA policies and procedures unless, taking into consideration all of the surrounding facts and circumstances, a policy or policies or a portion of a policy does not reasonably apply to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR hereby acknowledges and agrees that it accepts all risks and responsibilities for its failure to comply with LEA policies and shall indemnify LEA under the provisions of Section 16 of this Agreement for all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from or arising out of CONTRACTOR's failure to comply with applicable LEA policies (e.g., those policies relating to; the provision of special education and/or related services, facilities for individuals with exceptional needs, student enrollment and transfer, student inactive status, corporal punishment, student discipline, and positive behavior interventions).

CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that LEA may report to the CDE any violations of the provisions of this Master Contract; and that this may result in the suspension and/or revocation of CDE nonpublic school/agency certification pursuant to California Education Code section 56366.4(a).

4. TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT

The term of this Master Contract shall be from August 12, 2019 to June 30, 2020 (Title 5 California Code of Regulations section 3062(a)) unless otherwise stated. Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required to renew this Master Contract in subsequent contract years. However, the parties acknowledge that any subsequent Master Contract is to be re-negotiated prior to June 30, 2019. In the event the contract is not renegotiated by June 30th, an interim contract may be made available as mutually agreed upon for up to 90 days from July 1 of the new fiscal year. (Title 5 California Code of Regulations section 3062(d)) No Master Contract will be offered unless and until all of the contracting requirements have been satisfied. The offer of a Master Contract to a CONTRACTOR is at the sole discretion of the LEA.

The provisions of this Master Contract apply to CONTRACTOR and any of its employees or independent contractors. Notice of any change in CONTRACTOR's ownership or authorized representative shall be provided in writing to LEA within thirty (30) calendar days of change of ownership or change of authorized representative.



5. INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION

This Master Contract includes each Individual Services Agreement and they are incorporated herein by this reference. This Master Contract supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral understanding or agreement. This Master Contract may be amended only by written amendment executed by both parties.

CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with information as requested in writing to secure a Master Contract or a renewal.

At a minimum, such information shall include copies of teacher credentials and clearance, insurance documentation and CDE certification. The LEA may require additional information as applicable. If the application packet is not completed and returned to District, no Master Contract will be issued. If CONTRACTOR does not return the Master Contract to LEA duly signed by an authorized representative within ninety (90) calendar days of issuance by LEA, the new contract rates will not take effect until the newly executed Master Contract is received by LEA and will not be retroactive to the first day of the new Master Contract's effective date. If CONTRACTOR fails to execute the new Master Contract within such ninety day period, all payments shall cease until such time as the new Master Contract for the current school year is signed and returned to LEA by CONTRACTOR. (California Education Code section 56366(c)(1) and (2)). In the event that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR shall continue to be bound to all of the terms and conditions of the most recent executed Master Contract between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized students at the discretion of the LEA.

6. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This contract shall include an ISA developed for each student to whom CONTRACTOR is to provide special education and/or related services. An ISA shall only be issued for students enrolled with the approval of the LEA pursuant to Education Code section 56366 (a)(2)(A). An ISA may be effective for more than one contract year provided that there is a concurrent Master Contract in effect. In the event that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR, shall continue to be bound to all of the terms and conditions of the most recent executed ISAs between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized students.

Any and all changes to a student's educational placement/program provided under this Master Contract and/or an ISA shall be made solely on the basis of a revision to the student's IEP. At any time during the term of this Master Contract, a student's parent, CONTRACTOR, or LEA may request a review of a student's IEP subject to all procedural safeguards required by law.

Unless otherwise provided in this Master Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide all services specified in the IEP unless the CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise in the ISA. (California Education Code sections 56366(a) (5) and 3062(e)). In the event the CONTRACTOR is unable to provide a specific service at any time during the life of the ISA, the CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing within five (5) business days of the last date a service was provided. CONTRACTOR shall provide any and all subsequent compensatory service hours awarded to student as a result of lack of provision of services while student was served by the nonpublic school or agency.

If a parent or LEA contests the termination of an ISA by initiating a due process proceeding with the OAH, CONTRACTOR shall abide by the "stay-put" requirement of state and federal law unless the parent agrees otherwise or an Interim Alternative Educational Setting is deemed lawful and appropriate by LEA or OAH consistent with Section 1415 (k)(1)(7) of Title 20 of the United States Code. CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all LEA requirements concerning changes in placement.

Disagreements between LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the formulation of an ISA or the Master Contract may be appealed to the County Superintendent of Schools of the County where the LEA is located,

or the State Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code section 56366(c) (2).

7. **DEFINITIONS**

The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this contract:

- a. The term "CONTRACTOR" means a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency certified by the California Department of Education and its officers, agents and employees.
- b. The term "authorized LEA representative" means a LEA administrator designated to be responsible for nonpublic school/agencies. It is understood, a representative of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) of which the LEA is a member is an authorized LEA representative in collaboration with the LEA. The LEA maintains sole responsibility for the contract, unless otherwise specified in the contract.
- c. The term "credential" means a valid credential, life diploma, permit, or document in special education or pupil personnel services issued by, or under the jurisdiction of, the State Board of Education if issued prior to 1970 or the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, which entitles the holder thereof to perform services for which certification qualifications are required as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(g).
- d. The term "qualified" means that a person holds a certificate, permit or other document equivalent to that which staff in a public school are required to hold to provide special education and designated instruction and services and has met federal and state certification, licensing, registration, or other comparable requirements which apply to the area in which he or she is providing special education or related services, including those requirements set forth in Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and those requirements set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Sections 3064 and 3065, and adheres to the standards of professional practice established in federal and state law or regulation, including the standards contained in the California Business and Professions Code.

Nothing in this definition shall be construed as restricting the activities in services of a graduate needing direct hours leading to licensure, or of a student teacher or intern leading to a graduate degree at an accredited or approved college or university, as authorized by state laws or regulations. (Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 3001 (r)).

The term "license" means a valid non-expired document issued by a licensing agency within the Department of Consumer Affairs or other state licensing office authorized to grant licenses and authorizing the bearer of the document to provide certain professional services or refer to themselves using a specified professional title including but not limited to mental health and board and care services at a residential placement. If a license is not available through an appropriate state licensing agency, a certificate of registration with the appropriate professional organization at the national or state level which has standards established for the certificate that are equivalent to a license shall be deemed to be a license as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(1).

f. "Parent" means:

- i. a biological or adoptive parent; unless the biological or adoptive parent does not have legal authority to make educational decisions for the child,
- ii. a guardian generally authorized to act as the child's parent or authorized to make educational decisions for the child,
- iii. an individual acting in the place of a biological or adoptive parent, including a grandparent, stepparent, or other relative with whom the child lives, or an individual who is legally responsible for the child's welfare,
- iv. a surrogate parent,

v. a foster parent if the authority of the biological or adoptive parent to make educational decisions on the child's behalf has been specifically limited by court order in accordance with Code of Federal Regulations 300.30(b)(1) or (2).

Parent does not include the state or any political subdivision of government or the nonpublic school or agency under contract with the LEA for the provision of special education or designated instruction and services for a child. (California Education Code section 56028).

- g. The term "days" means calendar days unless otherwise specified.
- h. The phrase "billable day" means a school day in which instructional minutes meet or exceed those in comparable LEA programs.
- i. The phrase "billable day of attendance" means a school day as defined in California Education Code Section 46307, in which a student is in attendance and in which instructional minutes meet or exceed those in comparable LEA programs unless otherwise stipulated in an IEP or ISA.
- j. It is understood that the term "Master Contract" also means "Agreement" and is referred to as such in this document.

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

8. NOTICES

All notices provided for by this contract shall be in writing. Notices shall be mailed or delivered by hand and shall be effective as of the date of receipt by addressee.

All notices mailed to LEA shall be addressed to the person and address as indicated on the signature page of the Master Contract. Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed as indicated on signature page of this Master Contract.

9. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

All records shall be maintained by CONTRACTOR as required by state and federal laws and regulations. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records for at least five (5) years after the termination of this Master Contract. For purposes of this Master Contract, "records" shall include, but not be limited to student records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b) including electronically stored information; cost data records as set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3061; registers and roll books of teachers and/or daily service providers; daily service logs and notes and other documents used to record the provision of related services including supervision; daily service logs and notes used to record the provision of services provided through additional instructional assistants, NPA behavior intervention aides, and bus aides; absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs, and related documents) if the CONTRACTOR is funded for excused absences, however, such records are not required if positive attendance is required; bus rosters; staff lists specifying credentials held and documents evidencing other staff qualifications, social security numbers, dates of hire, and dates of termination; records of employee training and certification, staff time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related services subcontracts; school calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker's compensation insurance policies; state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications by-laws; lists of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; statement of income and expenses; general journals; cash receipts and disbursement books; general ledgers and supporting documents; documents evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state payroll quarterly reports; and bank statements and canceled checks or facsimile thereof.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain student records in a secure location to ensure confidentiality and prevent unauthorized access. CONTRACTOR shall maintain a current list of the names and positions of CONTRACTOR's employees who have access to confidential records. CONTRACTOR shall maintain an



access log for each student's record which lists all persons, agencies, or organizations requesting or receiving information from the record. Such log shall be maintained as required by California Education Code section 49064 and include the name, title, agency/organization affiliation, and date/time of access for each individual requesting or receiving information from the student's record. Such log needs to record access to the student's records by: (a) the student's parent; (b) an individual to whom written consent has been executed by the student's parent; or (c) employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR having a legitimate educational interest in requesting or receiving information from the record. CONTRACTOR/LEA shall maintain copies of any written parental concerns granting access to student records. For purposes of this paragraph, "employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR" do not include subcontractors. CONTRACTOR shall grant parents access to student records, and comply with parents' requests for copies of student records, as required by state and federal laws and regulations. CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school or agency closure, to forward student records within ten (10) business days to LEA. These shall include, but not limited to, current transcripts, IEP/IFSPs, and reports. LEA and/or SELPA shall have access to and receive copies of any and all records upon request within five (5) business days.

10. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any provision of this agreement is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire agreement shall be severable and remain in effect.

11. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST

This contract binds CONTRACTOR's successors and assignees. CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of any change of ownership or corporate control.

12. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this contract with venue in the County where the LEA is located.

13. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES

This Master Contract may be modified or amended by the LEA to conform to administrative and statutory guidelines issued by any state, federal or local governmental agency. The party seeking such modification shall provide the LEA and/or CONTRACTOR thirty (30) days' notice of any such changes or modifications made to conform to administrative or statutory guidelines and a copy of the statute or regulation upon which the modification or changes are based.

14. TERMINATION

This Master Contract or Individual Service Agreement may be terminated for cause. The cause shall not be the availability of a public class initiated during the period of the contract unless the parent agrees to the transfer of the student to the public school program at an IEP team meeting. To terminate the contract either party shall give twenty (20) days prior written notice (California Education Code section 56366(a)(4)). At the time of termination, CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA any and all documents CONTRACTOR is required to maintain under this Master Contract. ISAs are void upon termination of this Master Contract, as provided in Section 5 or 6. CONTRACTOR or LEA may terminate an ISA for cause. To terminate the ISA, either party shall give twenty (20) days prior written notice.

15. INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall, at his, her, or its sole cost and expense, maintain in full force and effect, during the term of this Agreement, the following insurance coverage from a California licensed and/or admitted insurer with an A minus (A-), VII, or better rating from A.M. Best, sufficient to cover any claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including counsel fees) arising out of or in connection with

CONTRACTOR's fulfillment of any of its obligations under this Agreement or either party's use of the work or any component or part thereof:

PART I - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AND AGENCIES

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance, including both bodily injury and property damage, with limits as follows:

\$2,000,000 per occurrence \$ 500,000 fire damage \$ 5,000 medical expenses \$1,000,000 personal & adv. Injury \$3,000,000 general aggregate \$2,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate

The policy may not contain an exclusion for coverage of claims arising from claims for sexual molestation or abuse. In the event that CONTRACTOR's policy should have an exclusion for sexual molestation or abuse claims, then CONTRACTOR shall be required to procure a supplemental policy providing such coverage.

- B. Workers' Compensation Insurance in accordance with provisions of the California Labor Code adequate to protect the RTC from claims that may arise from its operations pursuant to the Workers' Compensation Act (Statutory Coverage). The Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage must also include Employers Liability coverage with limits of \$1,000,000/\$1,000,000/\$1,000,000.
- C. Commercial Auto Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired automobiles with a \$1 million combined single limit.

If no owned automobiles, then only hired and non-owned is required.

If CONTRACTOR uses a vehicle to travel to/from school sites, between schools and/or to/from students' homes or other locations as approved service locations by the LEA, CONTRACTOR must comply with State of California auto insurance requirements.

D. Errors & Omissions (E & O)/Malpractice (Professional Liability) coverage, including Sexual Molestation and Abuse coverage, unless that coverage is afforded elsewhere in the Commercial General Liability policy by endorsement or separate policy, with the following limits:

\$1,000,000 per occurrence \$2,000,000 general aggregate

- E. CONTRACTOR, upon execution of this contract and periodically thereafter upon request, shall furnish the LEA with certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage. The certificate of insurance shall include a ten (10) day non-renewal notice provision. The Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability policy shall name the LEA and the Board of Education additional insured's premiums on all insurance policies and shall be paid by CONTRACTOR and shall be deemed included in CONTRACTOR's obligations under this contract at no additional charge.
- F. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions above \$100,000 must be declared to and approved by the LEA. At its option, LEA may require the CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR's sole cost, to: (a) cause its insurer to reduce to levels specified by the LEA or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the LEA, its officials and employees, or (b) procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation.



- G. For any claims related to the services, the CONTRACTOR's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects to the LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees shall be excess of the CONTRACTOR's insurance and shall not contribute with it.
- H. All Certificates of Insurance may reference the contract number, name of the school or agency submitting the certificate, and the location of the school or agency submitting the certificate on the certificate.

PART II - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AFFILIATED WITH A RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITY ("RTC")

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school affiliated with a residential treatment center (NPS/RTC), the following insurance policies are required:

A. Commercial General Liability including both bodily injury and property damage, with limits as follows:

\$3,000,000 per occurrence \$6,000,000 in General Aggregate.

The policy shall be endorsed to name the LEA and the Board of Education as *named* additional insured and shall provide specifically that any insurance carried by the LEA which may be applicable to any claims or loss shall be deemed excess and the RTC's insurance primary despite any conflicting provisions in the RTC's policy. Coverage shall be maintained with no Self-Insured Retention above \$100,000 without the prior written approval of the LEA.

- B. Workers' Compensation Insurance in accordance with provisions of the California Labor Code adequate to protect the RTC from claims that may arise from its operations pursuant to the Workers' Compensation Act (Statutory Coverage). The Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage must also include Employers Liability coverage with limits of \$1,000,000/\$1,000,000/\$1,000,000.
- C. Commercial Auto Liability coverage with limits of \$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit per Occurrence if the RTC does not operate a student bus service. If the RTC provides student bus services, the required coverage limit is \$5,000,000 Combined Single Limit per Occurrence.
- D. Fidelity Bond or Crime Coverage shall be maintained by the RTC to cover all employees who process or otherwise have responsibility for RTC funds, supplies, equipment or other assets. Minimum amount of coverage shall be \$250,000 per occurrence, with no self-insured retention.
- E. Professional Liability/Errors & Omissions/Malpractice coverage with minimum limits of \$3,000,000 per occurrence and \$6,000,000 general aggregate.
- F. Sexual Molestation and Abuse Coverage, unless that coverage is afforded elsewhere in the Commercial General Liability or Professional liability policy by endorsement, with minimum limits of \$3,000,000 per occurrence and \$6,000,000 general aggregate.

If LEA or CONTRACTOR determines that a change in insurance coverage obligations under this section is necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the insurance obligations.

16. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

To the fullest extent allowed by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold LEA and its Board Members, administrators, employees, agents, attorneys, volunteers, and subcontractors ("LEA Indemnities") harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees)

resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by negligence, intentional act, or willful act or omission of CONTRACTOR, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding LEA and LEA Indemnities). The duty and obligation to defend shall arise immediately upon tender of a claim or lawsuit to the CONTRACTOR. The LEA and the Member District(s) shall have the right in their sole discretion to select counsel of its choice to provide the defense at the sole cost of the CONTRACTOR or the applicable insurance carrier.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, LEA shall indemnify and hold CONTRACTOR and its Board Members, administrators, employees, agents, attorneys, and subcontractors ("CONTRACTOR Indemnities") harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by the negligent or willful act or omission of LEA, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding CONTRACTOR and/or any CONTRACTOR Indemnities).

LEA represents that it is self-insured in compliance with the laws of the state of California, that the self-insurance covers district employees acting within the course and scope of their respective duties and that its self-insurance covers LEA's indemnification obligations under this Master Contract.

17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Nothing herein contained will be construed to imply a joint venture, partnership or principal-agent relationship between the LEA and CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services under this Agreement as an independent contractor, and neither party shall have the authority to bind or make any commitment on behalf of the other. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any association, partnership, joint venture or relationship of principal and agent, master and servant, or employer and employee between the parties or any affiliates of the parties, or between the LEA and any individual assigned by CONTRACTOR to perform any services for the LEA.

If the LEA is held to be a partner, joint venturer, co-principle, employer or co-employer of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the LEA from and against any and all claims for loss, liability, or damages arising from that holding, as well as any expenses, costs, taxes, penalties and interest charges incurred by the LEA as a result of that holding.

18. SUBCONTRACTING

CONTRACTOR shall provide written notification to LEA before subcontracting for special education and/or related services pursuant to this Master Contract. In the event LEA determines that it can provide the subcontracted service(s) at a lower rate, LEA may elect to provide such service(s). If LEA elects to provide such service(s), LEA shall provide written notification to CONTRACTOR within five (5) days of receipt of CONTRACTOR's original notice and CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract for said service(s).

CONTRACTOR shall incorporate all of the provisions of this Master Contract in all subcontracts, to the fullest extent reasonably possible. Furthermore, when CONTRACTOR enters into subcontracts for the provision of special education and/or related services (including, but not limited to, transportation) for any student, CONTRACTOR shall cause each subcontractor to procure and maintain insurance during the term of each subcontract. Such subcontractor's insurance shall comply with the provisions of Section 15. Each subcontractor shall furnish the LEA with original endorsements and certificates of insurance effecting coverage required by Section 15. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The endorsements are to be on forms as required by the LEA. All endorsements are to be received and approved by the LEA before the subcontractor's work commences. The Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability policies shall name the LEA/SELPA and the LEA Board of Education as additional insured.

As an alternative to the LEA's forms, a subcontractor's insurer may provide complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by this Master Contract. All Certificates of Insurance may reference the LEA contract number, name of the school or agency submitting the certificate, indication if NPS or NPA, and the location of the school or agency submitting the certificate. In addition, all subcontractors must meet the requirements as contained in Section 45 Clearance Requirements and Section 46 Staff Qualifications of this Master Contract.

19. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA upon request a copy of its current bylaws and a current list of its Board of Directors (or Trustees), if it is incorporated. CONTRACTOR and any member of its Board of Directors (or Trustees) shall disclose any relationship with LEA that constitutes or may constitute a conflict of interest pursuant to California Education Code section 56042 and including, but not limited to, employment with LEA, provision of private party assessments and/or reports, and attendance at IEP team meetings acting as a student's advocate. Pursuant to California Education code section 56042, an attorney or advocate for a parent of an individual with exceptional needs shall not recommend placement at CONTRACTOR's facility if the attorney or advocate is employed or contracted by the CONTRACTOR, or will receive a benefit from the CONTRACTOR, or otherwise has a conflict of interest.

Unless CONTRACTOR and LEA otherwise agree in writing, LEA shall neither execute an ISA with CONTRACTOR nor amend an existing ISA for a student when a recommendation for special education and/or related services is based in whole or in part on assessment(s) or reports provided by CONTRACTOR to the student without prior written authorization by LEA. This paragraph shall apply to CONTRACTOR regardless of when an assessment is performed or a report is prepared (i.e., before or after the student is enrolled in CONTRACTOR's school/agency) or whether an assessment of the student is performed or a report is prepared in the normal course of the services provided to the student by CONTRACTOR. To avoid conflict of interest, and in order to ensure the appropriateness of an Independent Educational Evaluation (hereinafter referred to as "IEE") and its recommendations, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund an IEE by an evaluator who provides ongoing service(s) or is sought to provide service(s) to the student for whom the IEE is requested. Likewise, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund services through the evaluator whose IEE the LEA agrees to fund. When no other appropriate assessor is available, LEA may request and if CONTRACTOR agrees, the CONTRACTOR may provide an IEE.

When CONTRACTOR is a Nonpublic Agency, CONTRACTOR acknowledges that its authorized representative has read and understands Education Code section 56366.3 which provides, in relevant part, that no special education and/or related services provided by CONTRACTOR shall be paid for by LEA if provided by an individual who was an employee of LEA within the three hundred and sixty five (365) days prior to executing this contract. This provision does not apply to any person who is able to provide designated instruction and services during the extended school year because he or she is otherwise employed for up to ten months of the school year by LEA.

CONTRACTOR shall not admit a student living within the jurisdictional boundaries of the LEA on a private pay or tuition free "scholarship" basis and concurrently or subsequently advise/request parent(s) to pursue funding for the admitted school year from the LEA through due process proceedings.

20. NON-DISCRIMINATION

CONTRACTOR shall not, in employment or operation of its programs, unlawfully discriminate on the basis of gender, nationality, national origin, ancestry, race, color, ethnicity, ethnic group affiliation, religion, age, marital status, pregnancy or parental status, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity or expression, physical or mental disability, genetic information or any other classification protected by federal or state law or the perception of one or more of such characteristics or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

21. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION (FAPE)

LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with a copy of the IEP including the Individualized Transition Plan (hereinafter referred to as "ITP") of each student served by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall provide to each student special education and/or related services (including transition services) within the nonpublic school or nonpublic agency consistent with the student's IEP and as specified in the ISA. If CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall not accept a student if it cannot provide or ensure the provision of the services outlined in the student's IEP. If student services are provided by a third party (i.e. Related Services Provider), CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA if provision of services cease.

Unless otherwise agreed to between CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the provision of all appropriate supplies, equipment, and/or facilities for students, as specified in the student's IEP and ISA. CONTRACTOR shall make no charge of any kind to parents for special education and/or related services as specified in the student's IEP and ISA (including, but not limited to, screenings, assessments, or interviews that occur prior to or as a condition of the student's enrollment under the terms of this Master Contract). LEA shall provide low incidence equipment for eligible students with low incidence disabilities when specified in the student's IEP and ISA. Such equipment remains the property of the SELPA/LEA and shall be returned to the SELPA/LEA when the IEP team determines the equipment is no longer needed or when the student is no longer enrolled in the nonpublic school. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that facilities are adequate to provide LEA students with an environment which meets all pertinent health and safety regulations. CONTRACTOR may charge a student's parent(s) for services and/or activities not necessary for the student to receive a free appropriate public education after: (a) written notification to the student's parent(s) of the cost and voluntary nature of the services and/or activities; and (b) receipt by the LEA of the written notification and a written acknowledgment signed by the student's parent(s) of the cost and voluntary nature of the services and/or activities. CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all LEA requirements concerning parent acknowledgment of financial responsibility.

Voluntary services and/or activities not necessary for the student to receive a free appropriate public education shall not interfere with the student's receipt of special education and/or related services as specified in the student's IEP and ISA unless the LEA, CONTRACTOR, and PARENT agree otherwise in writing.

22. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION

All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency services shall be provided consistent with the area of certification specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education Code section 56366 et seq., and shall ensure that facilities are adequate to provide LEA students with an environment, which meets all pertinent health and safety regulations.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR's general program of instruction shall: (a) utilize evidence-based practices and predictors and be consistent with LEA's standards regarding the particular course of study and curriculum; (b) include curriculum that addresses mathematics, literacy and the use of educational, assistive technology and transition services; (c) be consistent with CDE's standards regarding the particular course of study and curriculum; (d) provide the services as specified in the student's IEP and ISA. Students shall have access to: (a) State Board of Education (SBE) - adopted Common Core State Standards ("CCSS") for curriculum and the same instructional materials for kindergarten and grades 1 to 8, inclusive; and provide standards – aligned core curriculum and instructional materials for grades 9 to 12, inclusive, used by a local education agency (LEA), that contracts with the nonpublic school: (b) college preparation courses; (c) extracurricular activities, such as art, sports, music and academic clubs; (d) career preparation and vocational training, consistent with transition plans pursuant to state and federal law and; (e) supplemental assistance, including individual academic tutoring, psychological counseling, and career and college counseling.

When CONTRACTOR serves students in grades nine through twelve inclusive, LEA shall provide to CONTRACTOR a specific list of the course requirements to be satisfied by the CONTRACTOR leading

toward graduation or completion of LEA's diploma requirements. CONTRACTOR shall not award a high school diploma to students who have not successfully completed all of the LEA's graduation requirements.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, CONTRACTOR's general program of instruction and/or services shall utilize evidence-based practices and predictors and be consistent with LEA and CDE guidelines and certification, and provided as specified in the student's IEP and ISA. The nonpublic agency providing Behavior Intervention services shall develop a written plan that specifies the nature of their nonpublic agency service for each student within thirty (30) days of enrollment and shall be provided in writing to the LEA. School-based services may not be unilaterally converted by CONTRACTOR to a substitute program or provided at a location not specifically authorized by the IEP team. Except for services provided by a CONTRACTOR that is a licensed children's institution, all services not provided in the school setting require the presence of a parent, guardian or adult caregiver during the delivery of services, provided such guardian or caregiver have a signed authorization by the parent or legal guardian to authorize emergency services as requested. Licensed Children's Institution (LCI) CONTRACTORS shall ensure that appropriate and qualified residential or clinical staff is present during the provision of services under this Master Contract. CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify LEA in writing if no parent, guardian or adult caregiver is present. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA a written description of the services and location provided prior to the effective date of this Master Contract. CONTRACTORS providing Behavior Intervention services must have a trained behaviorist or trained equivalent on staff. It is understood that Behavior Intervention services are limited per CDE Certification and do not constitute as an instructional program.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall not provide transportation nor subcontract for transportation services for students unless the LEA and CONTRACTOR agree otherwise in writing.

23. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, the total number of instructional minutes per school day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be at least equivalent to the number of instructional minutes per school day provided to students at like grade level attending LEA schools and shall be specified in the student's ISA developed in accordance with the student's IEP.

For students in grades kindergarten through 12 inclusive, unless otherwise specified in the student's IEP and ISA, the number of instructional minutes, excluding breakfast, recess, lunch and pass time shall be at the same level that Ed. Code prescribes for the LEA.

The total number of annual instructional minutes shall be at least equivalent to the total number of annual instructional minutes provided to students attending LEA schools in like grade level unless otherwise specified in the student's IEP.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, the total number of minutes per school day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be specified in the student's ISA developed in accordance with the student's IEP.

24. CLASS SIZE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall ensure that class size shall not exceed a ratio of one teacher per twelve (12) students, unless CONTRACTOR and LEA agree otherwise in writing. Upon prior written approval by an authorized LEA representative, class size may be temporarily increased by a ratio of 1 teacher to fourteen (14) students when necessary during the regular or extended school year to provide services to students with disabilities.

In the event a nonpublic school is unable to fill a vacant teaching position responsible for direct instruction to students, and the vacancy has direct impact on the California Department of Education Certification of that school, the nonpublic school shall develop a plan to assure appropriate coverage of students by first

utilizing existing certificated staff. The nonpublic school and the LEA may agree to one 30 school day period per contract year where class size may be increased to assure coverage by an appropriately credentialed teacher. Such an agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties. This provision does not apply to a nonpublic agency.

CONTRACTOR providing special education instruction for individuals with exceptional needs between the ages of three and five years, inclusive, shall also comply with the appropriate instructional adult to child ratios pursuant to California Education Code sections 56440 et seq.

25. CALENDARS

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA/SELPA a school calendar with the total number of billable days not to exceed 180 days, plus extended school year billable days equivalent to the number of days determined by the LEA's extended school year calendar. Billable days shall include only those days that are included on the submitted and approved school calendar, and/or required by the IEP (developed by the LEA) for each student. CONTRACTOR shall not be allowed to change its school calendar and/or amend the number of billable days without the prior written approval of the LEA. Nothing in this Master Contract shall be interpreted to require the LEA to accept any requests for calendar changes.

Unless otherwise specified by the students' IEP, educational services shall occur at the school site. A student shall only be eligible for extended school year services if such are recommended by his/her IEP Team and the provision of such is specifically included in the ISA. Extended school year shall consist of twenty (20) instructional days, unless otherwise agreed upon by the IEP Team convened by the LEA. Any days of extended school year in excess of twenty (20) billable days must be mutually agreed to, in writing, prior to the start of the extended school year.

Student must have actually been in attendance during the regular school year and/or during extended school year and actually received services on a billable day of attendance in order for CONTRACTOR to be eligible for payment. It is specifically understood that services may not be provided on weekends/holidays and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by the LEA, in writing, in advance of the delivery of any nonpublic school service. Any instructional days provided without this written agreement shall be at the sole financial responsibility of the CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR shall observe the same legal holidays as LEA. Those holidays are Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, President's Day, Memorial Day and Independence Day. With the approval of LEA, CONTRACTOR may revise the date upon which CONTRACTOR closes in observance of any of the holidays observed by the LEA.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall be provided with a LEA-developed/approved calendar prior to the initiation of services. CONTRACTOR herein agrees to observe holidays as specified in the LEA-developed/approved calendar. CONTRACTOR shall provide services pursuant to the LEA-developed/approved calendar; or as specified in the LEA student's IEP and ISA. Unless otherwise specified in the LEA student's ISA, CONTRACTOR shall provide related services to LEA students on only those days that the LEA student's school of attendance is in session and the LEA student attends school. CONTRACTOR shall bill only for services provided on billable days of attendance as indicated on the LEA calendar unless CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise, in writing. Student must have actually been in attendance and/or received services on a billable day of attendance in order for CONTRACTOR to be eligible for payment. It is specifically understood that services may not be provided on weekends/holidays and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by the LEA, in writing, in advance of the delivery of any nonpublic agency service provided by CONTRACTOR. Any instructional days provided without this written agreement shall be at the sole financial responsibility of the CONTRACTOR.

26. DATA REPORTING

CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide to the LEA all data related to student information and billing information with LEA. CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide all data related to any and all sections of this contract and requested by and in the format required by the LEA. It is understood that all nonpublic school and agencies shall utilize the LEA approved electronic IEP system for all IEP development and progress reporting, unless otherwise agreed to by the LEA. Additional progress reporting may be required by the LEA. The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR with appropriate software, user training and proper internet permissions to allow adequate access.

The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR with approved forms and/or format for such data including, but not limited to, invoicing, attendance reports and progress reports. The LEA may approve use of CONTRACTOR'S provided forms at their discretion.

27. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall follow all LEA policies and procedures that support Least Restrictive Environment ("LRE") options and/or dual enrollment options if available and appropriate, for students to have access to the general curriculum and to be educated with their nondisabled peers to the maximum extent appropriate.

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall ensure that LRE placement options are addressed at all IEP team meetings regarding students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed. This shall include IEP team consideration of supplementary aids and services, goals and objectives necessary for placement in the LRE and necessary to enable students to transition to less restrictive settings.

When an IEP team has determined that a student should be transitioned into the public school setting, CONTRACTOR shall assist the LEA in implementing the IEP team's recommended activities to support the transition.

28. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, per implementation of Senate Bill 484, CONTRACTOR shall administer all Statewide assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress ("CAASPP"), Desired Results Developmental Profile ("DRDP"), California Alternative Assessment ("CAA"), achievement and abilities tests (using LEA-authorized assessment instruments), the Fitness Gram, , the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California ("ELPAC"), and as appropriate to the student, and mandated by LEA pursuant to LEA and state and federal guidelines.

CONTRACTOR is subject to the alternative accountability system developed pursuant to Education Code section 52052, in the same manner as public schools. Each LEA student placed with CONTRACTOR by the LEA shall be tested by qualified staff of CONTRACTOR in accordance with that accountability program. LEA shall provide test administration training to CONTRACTOR'S qualified staff. CONTRACTOR shall attend LEA test training and comply with completion of all coding requirements as required by LEA.

29. MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT LEA MEETINGS

CONTRACTOR shall attend District mandated meetings when legal mandates, and/or LEA policy and procedures are reviewed, including but not limited to the areas of: curriculum, high school graduation, standards-based instruction, behavior intervention, cultural and linguistic needs of students with disabilities, dual enrollment responsibilities, LRE responsibilities, transition services, and standardized testing and IEPs. LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with reasonable notice of mandated meetings. Attendance at such meetings does not constitute a billable service hour(s).

30. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS AND SUPPORTS

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Education Code section 49005, et seq., 56521.1 and 56521.2. LEA students who exhibit behaviors that interfere with their learning or the learning of others must receive timely and appropriate assessments and positive supports and interventions in accordance with the federal law and it's implementing regulations. If the Individualized Education Program ("IEP") team determines that a student's behavior impedes his or her learning or the learning of others, the IEP team is required to consider the use of positive behavioral interventions and supports, and other strategies, to address that behavior, consistent with Section 1414(d)(3)(B)(i) and (d)(4) of Title 20 of the United States Code and associated federal regulations. This could mean that instead of developing a Behavior Intervention Plan ("BIP"), the IEP team may conclude it is sufficient to address the student's behavioral problems through the development of behavioral goals and behavioral interventions to support those goals.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written policy pursuant to California Education Code section 56521.1 regarding emergency interventions and behavioral emergency reports. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all of its staff members are trained annually in crisis intervention and emergency procedures as related to appropriate behavior management strategies. Training includes certification with an approved SELPA crisis intervention program. Evidence of such training to applicable or relevant staff shall be submitted to the LEA at the beginning of the school year and within six (6) days of any new hire as referenced above.

Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.1, emergency interventions shall not be used as a substitute for a BIP, and shall not be employed longer than necessary to contain the behavior. Emergency interventions may only be used to control unpredictable, spontaneous behavior that poses clear and present danger of serious physical harm to the individual with exceptional needs, or others, and that cannot be immediately prevented by a response less restrictive than the temporary application of a technique used to contain the behavior. If a situation requires prolonged use of emergency intervention, staff must seek assistance from the school site administrator or a law enforcement agency.

CONTRACTOR shall complete a behavior emergency report when an emergency occurs that is defined as a serious, dangerous behavior that staff has determined to present a clear and present danger to others. It requires a non-violent physical intervention to protect the safety of student, self, or others and a physical intervention has been used; or a physical intervention has not been used, but an injury or serious property damage has occurred. Personal Safety Techniques may or may not have been used. Emergencies *require* a behavior emergency report form be completed and submitted to the LEA within twenty-four (24) hours for administrative action. CONTRACTOR shall notify Parent within twenty-four (24) hours via telephone. If the student's IEP does not contain a Behavior Intervention Plan ("BIP") or Positive Behavior Intervention Plan ("PBIP"), an IEP team shall schedule a meeting to review the behavior emergency report, determine if there is a necessity for a functional behavioral assessment, and to determine an interim plan. If the student already has a BIP, the IEP team shall review and modify the BIP if a new serious behavior has been exhibited or existing behavioral interventions have proven to be ineffective. CONTRACTOR shall schedule with LEA an IEP meeting within two (2) days.

Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.2, CONTRACTOR shall not authorize, order, consent to, or pay for the following interventions, or any other interventions similar to or like the following: (1) Any intervention that is designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain, including, but not limited to, electric-shock (2) An intervention that involves the release of noxious, toxic, or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or substances in proximity to the face of the individual. (3) An intervention that denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access to bathroom facilities. (4) An intervention that is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject, the individual to verbal abuse, ridicule, or humiliation, or that can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma. (5) Restrictive interventions that employ a device, material, or objects that simultaneously immobilize all four extremities, including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar techniques may be used by trained personnel as a limited emergency intervention. (6) Locked seclusion, unless it is in a facility otherwise licensed or permitted by state law to use a locked room. (7) An intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the individual. (8) An intervention that deprives the individual of one or more of his or her senses. (b) In the case of a child whose behavior impedes the child's learning or that of others, the individualized education program team shall consider the use of positive behavioral

interventions and supports, and other strategies, to address that behavior, consistent with Section 1414(d)(3)(B)(i) and (d)(4) of Title 20 of the United States Code and associated federal regulations.

All restraint practices must be reviewed and revised when they have an adverse effect on a student and are used repeatedly for an individual child, either on multiple occasions within the same classroom or multiple uses by the same individual. CONTRACTOR shall notify the student's parent/guardian when any type of physical or mechanical restraint or seclusion has been used. Upon the use of any type of physical or mechanical restraint or seclusions of a District student, CONTRACTOR shall complete a BER per the reporting and notification requirements listed above.

31. STUDENT DISCIPLINE

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and abide by a written policy for student discipline that is consistent with state and federal law and regulations.

When CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a student from his/her current educational placement for disciplinary reasons, CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a written discipline report to the LEA and a manifestation IEP team meeting shall be scheduled. Written discipline reports shall include, but not be limited to: the student's name; the time, date, and description of the misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by CONTRACTOR; and the rationale for such disciplinary action. A copy of the student's behavior plan, if any, shall be submitted with the written discipline report. CONTRACTOR and LEA agree to participate in a manifestation determination at an IEP meeting no later than the tenth (10th) day of suspension. CONTRACTOR shall notify and invite LEA representatives to the IEP team meeting where the manifestation determination will be made.

32. IEP TEAM MEETINGS

An IEP team meeting shall be convened at least annually to evaluate: (1) the educational progress of each student placed with CONTRACTOR, including all state assessment results pursuant to the requirements of Education Code section 52052; (2) whether or not the needs of the student continue to be best met at the nonpublic school; and (3) whether changes to the student's IEP are necessary, including whether the student may be transitioned to a public school setting. (California Education Code sections 56366 (a) (2) (B) (i) and (ii)) and pursuant to California Education Code section 56345 (b) (4).)

If the LEA student is to be transferred from a NPS setting into a regular class setting in a public school for any part of the school day, the IEP team shall document, if appropriate, a description of activities provided to integrate the student into the regular education program, including the nature of each activity as well as the time spent on the activity each day or week and a description of the activities provided to support the transition of the student from the special education program into the regular education program. Each student shall be allowed to provide confidential input to any representative of his or her IEP team. Except as otherwise provided in the Master Contract, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall participate in all IEP team meetings regarding students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed. At any time during the term of this Master Contract, the parent, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA may request a review of the student's IEP, subject to all procedural safeguards required by law, including reasonable notice given to, and participation of, the CONTRACTOR in the meeting. Every effort shall be made to schedule IEP team meetings at a time and place that is mutually convenient to parent, CONTRACTOR and LEA. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA assessments and written assessment reports by service providers upon request and/or pursuant to LEA policy and procedures. It is understood that attendance at an IEP meeting is part of CONTRACTOR'S professional responsibility and is not a billable service under this Master Contract.

It is understood that the CONTRACTOR shall utilize the approved electronic IEP system of the LEA for all IEP planning and progress reporting at the LEA's discretion. The SELPA shall provide training for any NPS and NPA to assure access to the approved system. The NPS and/or NPA shall maintain confidentiality of all IEP data on the approved system and shall protect the password requirements of the system. When a

student dis-enrolls from the NPS, the NPS/NPA shall discontinue use of the approved system for that student.

Changes in any student's educational program, including instruction, services, or instructional setting provided under this Master Contract, may only be made on the basis of revisions to the student's IEP. In the event that the CONTRACTOR believes the student requires a change of placement, the CONTRACTOR may request a review of the student's IEP for the purposes of consideration of a change in the student's placement. Student is entitled to remain in the last agreed upon and implemented placement unless parent agrees otherwise or an Interim Alternative Educational Setting is deemed lawful and appropriate by LEA or OAH consistent with Section 1415 (k)(1)(7) of Title 20 of the United States Code.

33. SURROGATE PARENTS AND FOSTER YOUTH

CONTRACTOR shall comply with LEA surrogate parent assignments. A pupil in foster care shall be defined pursuant to California Education Code section 42238.01(b). The LEA shall annually notify the CONTRACTOR who the LEA has designated as the educational liaison for foster children. When a pupil in foster care is enrolled in a nonpublic school by the LEA any time after the completion of the pupil's second year of high school, the CONTRACTOR shall schedule the pupil in courses leading towards graduation based on the diploma requirements of the LEA unless provided notice otherwise in writing pursuant to Section 51225.1.

34. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS

CONTRACTOR shall fully participate in special education due process proceedings including mediations and hearings, as requested by LEA. CONTRACTOR shall also fully participate in the investigation and provision of documentation related to any complaint filed with the State of California, the Office of Civil Rights, or any other state and/or federal governmental body or agency. Full participation shall include, but in no way be limited to, cooperating with LEA representatives to provide complete answers raised by any investigator and/or the immediate provision of any and all documentation that pertains to the operation of CONTRACTOR's program and/or the implementation of a particular student's IEP/Individual and Family Service Plan ("IFSP").

35. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and adhere to its own written procedures for responding to parent complaints. These procedures shall include annually notifying and providing parents of students with appropriate information (including complaint forms) for the following: (1) Uniform Complaint Procedures pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4600 et seq.; (2) Nondiscrimination policy pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4960 (a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policy, California Education Code 231.5 (a) (b) (c); (4) Title IX Student Grievance Procedure, Title IX 106.8 (a) (d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of Privacy Practices in compliance with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act ("HIPAA"). CONTRACTOR shall include verification of these procedures to the LEA.

36. STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS

Unless LEA requests in writing that progress reports be provided on a monthly basis, CONTRACTOR shall provide to parents at least four (4) written progress reports/report cards. At a minimum, progress reports shall include progress over time towards IEP goals and objectives. A copy of the progress reports/report cards shall be maintained at the CONTRACTOR's place of business and shall be submitted to the LEA and LEA student's parent(s).

The CONTRACTOR shall also provide an LEA representative access to supporting documentation used to determine progress on any goal or objective, including but not limited to log sheets, observation notes, data sheets, pre/post tests, rubrics and other similar data collection used to determine progress or lack of progress on approved goals, objectives, transition plans or behavior intervention plans. The LEA may request such data at any time within five (5) years of the date of service. The CONTRACTOR shall provide this data

supporting progress within five (5) business days of request. Additional time may be granted as needed by the LEA.

CONTRACTOR shall complete academic or other evaluations of the student ten (10) days prior to the student's annual or triennial review IEP team meeting for the purpose of reporting the student's present levels of performance at the IEP team meeting as required by state and federal laws and regulations and pursuant to LEA policies, procedures, and/or practices. CONTRACTOR shall provide sufficient copies of its reports, documents, and projected goals to share with members of the IEP team five (5) business days prior to the IEP meeting. CONTRACTOR shall maintain supporting documentation such as test protocols and data collection, which shall be made available to LEA within five (5) business days of request.

The CONTRACTOR is responsible for all evaluation costs regarding the updating of goals and objectives, progress reporting and development of present levels of performance. All assessments resulting from an assessment plan shall be provided by the LEA unless the LEA specifies in writing a request that CONTRACTOR perform such additional assessment. Any assessment and/or evaluation costs may be added to the ISA and/or approved separately by the LEA at the LEA's sole discretion.

It is understood that all billable hours must be in direct services to pupils as specified in the ISA. For Nonpublic Agency services, supervision provided by a qualified individual as specified in Title 5 Regulation, subsection 3065, shall be determined as appropriate and included in the ISA. Supervision means the direct observation of services, data review, case conferencing and program design consistent with professional standards for each professional's license, certification, or credential.

CONTRACTOR shall not charge the student's parent(s) or LEA for the provision of progress reports, report cards, evaluations conducted in order to obtain present levels of performance, interviews, and/or meetings. It is understood that all billable hours have limits to those specified on the ISA consistent with the IEP. It is understood that copies of data collection notes, forms, charts and other such data are part of the pupil's record and shall be made available to the LEA upon written request.

37. TRANSCRIPTS

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall prepare transcripts at the close of each semester, or upon student transfer, for students in grades nine (9) through twelve (12) inclusive, and submit them on LEA approved forms to the student's school of residence for evaluation of progress toward completion of diploma requirements as specified in LEA Procedures. CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA names of students and their schools of residence for whom transcripts have been submitted as specified by the LEA.

38. STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE

Within five (5) school days after CONTRACTOR becomes aware of a student's change of residence, CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA of the student's change of residence as specified in LEA Procedures. Upon enrollment, CONTRACTOR shall notify parents in writing of their obligation to notify CONTRACTOR of the student's change of residence. CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide upon request by LEA, documentation of such notice to parents.

If CONTRACTOR had knowledge or should reasonably have had knowledge of the student's change of residence boundaries and CONTRACTOR fails to follow the procedures specified in this provision, LEA shall not be responsible for the costs of services delivered after the student's change of residence.

39. WITHDRAWAL OF STUDENT FROM PROGRAM

CONTRACTOR shall immediately report electronically and in writing to the LEA within five (5) business days when an LEA student is withdrawn without prior notice from school and/or services, including student's change of residence to a residence outside of LEA service boundaries, and student's discharge against professional advice from a Nonpublic Schools/Residential Treatment Center ("NPS/RTC").



40. PARENT ACCESS

CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental access to students and all facilities including, but not limited to, the instructional setting, recreational activity areas, meeting rooms and student living quarters. CONTRACTOR shall comply with any known court orders regarding parental visits and access to LEA students.

CONTRACTOR operating programs associated with a NPS/RTC shall cooperate with a parent's reasonable request for LEA student therapeutic visits in their home or at the NPS/RTC. CONTRACTOR shall require that parents obtain prior written authorization for therapeutic visits from the CONTRACTOR and the LEA at least thirty (30) days in advance. CONTRACTOR shall facilitate all parent travel and accommodations and for providing travel information to the parent as appropriate. Payment by LEA for approved travel-related expenses shall be made directly through the LEA.

CONTRACTOR providing services in the student's home as specified in the IEP shall assure that at least one parent of the child, or an adult caregiver with written and signed authorization to make decisions in an emergency, is present. The names of any adult caregiver other than the parent shall be provided to the LEA prior to the start of any home based services, including written and signed authorization in emergency situations. The parent shall inform the LEA of any changes of caregivers and provide written authorization for emergency situation. The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer associated with the NPS/NPA service provider.

For services provided in a pupil's home as specified in the IEP, CONTRACTOR must assure that the parent or LEA approved responsible adult is present during the provision of services. All problems and/or concerns reported to parents, both verbal and written, shall also be provided to the LEA.

41. LICENSED CHILDREN'S INSTITUTION ("LCI") CONTRACTORS AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER ("RTC") CONTRACTORS

If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children's institution (hereinafter referred to as "LCI"), CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all legal requirements regarding educational placements for LCI students as stated in Education Code 56366 (a) (2) (C), 56366.9 (c) (1), Health and Safety Code section 1501.1(b), AB 1858 (2004), AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes of 2003), AB 1261 (2005), AB 1166 Chapter 171 (2015), AB 167 Chapter 224 (2010), AB 216 Chapter 324 (2013), AB 379 Chapter 772 (2015), AB 1012 Chapter 703 (2015), and the procedures set forth in the LEA Procedures. An LCI shall not require that a pupil be placed in its nonpublic school as a condition of being placed in its residential facility.

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic, nonsectarian school that is owned, operated by, or associated with a residential treatment center (hereinafter referred to as "NPS/RTC"), CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all legal requirements under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 U.S.C. section 1412(a)(1)(A) and Education Code section 56000, et seq.; amended and reorganized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004 (IDEIA), 20 U.S.C. section 1401(29); Education Code section 56031; Cal. Code Regs., Title 5, section 3001 et seq., Cal. Code Regs., Title 2, section 60100 et seq. regarding the provision of counseling services, including residential care for students to receive a FAPE as set forth in the LEA student's IEPs.

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic, nonsectarian school that is owned, operated by, or associated with a LCI, CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA, on a quarterly basis, a list of all students, including those identified as eligible for special education. For those identified special education students, the list shall include: 1) special education eligibility at the time of enrollment and; 2) the educational placement and services specified in each student's IEP at the time of enrollment.

Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings order or a lawfully executed agreement between LEA and parent, LEA is not responsible for the costs associated with nonpublic school placement until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the IEP team determines that a

nonpublic school placement is appropriate, and the IEP is signed by the student's parent or another adult with educational decision-making rights.

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that operates a program outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide, respectively, special education and related services and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

42. STATE MEAL MANDATE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall satisfy the State Meal Mandate under California Education Code sections 49530, 49530.5 and 49550.

43. MONITORING

CONTRACTOR shall allow LEA representatives access to its facilities for periodic monitoring of each student's instructional program and shall be invited to participate in the formal review of each student's progress. LEA shall have access to observe each student at work, observe the instructional setting, interview CONTRACTOR, and review each student's records and progress. Such access shall include unannounced monitoring visits. When making site visits, LEA shall initially report to CONTRACTOR's site administrative office. CONTRACTOR shall be invited to participate in the review of each student's progress.

If CONTRACTOR is also an LCI and/or NPS/RTC, the CDE shall annually evaluate whether CONTRACTOR is in compliance with Education Code section 56366.9 and Health and Safety Code section 1501.1(b).

The State Superintendent of Public Instruction ("Superintendent") shall monitor CONTRACTOR'S facilities, the educational environment, and the quality of the educational program, including the teaching staff, the credentials authorizing service, the standards-based core curriculum being employed, and the standard focused instructional materials used on a three-year cycle, as follows: (1) CONTRACTOR shall complete a self-review in year one; (2) the Superintendent shall conduct an onsite review in year two; and (3) the Superintendent shall conduct a follow-up visit in year three.

CONTRACTOR shall participate in any LEA and CDE compliance review, if applicable, to be conducted as aligned with the CDE Onsite Review and monitoring cycle in accordance with California Education Code section 56366.1(j). This review will address programmatic aspects of the nonpublic school, compliance with relevant state and federal regulations, and Master Contract compliance. CONTRACTOR shall conduct any follow-up or corrective action procedures related to review findings.

CONTRACTOR understands that LEA reserves the right to institute a program audit with or without cause. The program audit may include, but is not limited to, a review of core compliance areas of health and safety; curriculum/instruction; related services; and contractual, legal, and procedural compliance.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall collect all applicable data and prepare the applicable portion of a School Accountability Report Card as appropriate in accordance with California Education Code Section 33126.

PERSONNEL

44. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code sections 44237, 35021.1 and 35021.2 including, but not limited to: obtaining clearance from both the California Department of Justice (hereinafter referred to as "CDOJ") and clearance from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (hereinafter referred to as "FBI") for CONTRACTOR's employees and volunteers who will have or likely



may have any direct contact with LEA students. CONTRACTOR hereby agrees that CONTRACTOR's employees and volunteers shall not come in contact with students until CDOJ and FBI clearance are ascertained. CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to LEA that none of its employees, and volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR determines that the volunteers will have no direct contact with students, or subcontractors who may come into contact with students have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as those terms are defined in California Education Code section 44237(h), unless despite the employee's conviction of a violent or serious felony, he or she has met the criteria to be eligible for employment pursuant to California Education Code section 44237 (i) or (j). Clearance certification shall be submitted to the LEA.

The passage of AB 389 amends Education Code sections 44237 and 56366.1 as to the verification that the CONTRACTOR has received a successful criminal background check clearance and has enrolled in subsequent arrest notification service, as specified, for each owner, operator, and employee of the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency. Further this bill deletes the exemption for applicants possessing a valid California state teaching credential or who are currently licensed by another state agency that requires a criminal record summary, from submitting two (2) sets of fingerprints for the purpose of obtaining a criminal record summary from the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Notwithstanding the restrictions on sharing and destroying criminal background check information, CONTRACTOR, upon demand, shall make available to the LEA evidence of a successful criminal background check clearance and enrollment in subsequent arrest notification service, as provided, for each owner, operator, and employee of the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency. CONTRACTOR is required to retain the evidence on-site, as specified, for all staff, including those licensed or credentialed by another state agency. Background clearances and proof of subsequent arrest notification service, as required by California Penal Code section 11105.2, for all staff shall be provided to the LEA upon request.

45. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services hold a license, certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which staff in a public school are required to hold in the service rendered consistent with Education Code section 56366.1(n)(1) and are qualified pursuant to Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations sections 3001(y), 3064 and 3065. Such qualified staff may only provide related services within the scope of their professional license, certification or credential and ethical standards set by each profession, and not assume responsibility or authority for another related services provider or special education teacher's scope of practice.

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all staff are appropriately credentialed to provide instruction and services to students with the disabling conditions placed in their program/school through documentation provided to the CDE (5 CCR 3064 (a)).

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, an appropriately qualified person shall serve as curricular and instructional leader, and be able to provide leadership, oversight and professional development. CONTRACTOR shall comply with personnel standards and qualifications regarding instructional aides and teacher assistants respectively pursuant to federal requirements and California Education Code sections Specifically, all paraprofessionals, including but not limited to, 45340 et seg. and 45350 et seg. instructional aides and teacher assistants, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired or subcontracted by CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services, shall possess a high school diploma (or its recognized equivalent) and at least one of the following qualifications: (a) completed at least two (2) years of study at an institution of higher education; or (b) obtained an associate's (or higher) degree; or (c) met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal state or local assessment (i) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing, reading, writing, and mathematics; or (ii) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing, reading readiness, writing readiness, and CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations mathematics readiness, as appropriate. governing the licensed professions, including but not limited to, the provisions with respect to supervision.

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that operates a program outside of this state and serving a student by this LEA shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide special education and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

46. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS

CONTRACTOR shall submit to LEA a staff list, and copies of all current licenses, credentials, certifications, permits and/or other documents which entitle the holder to provide special education and/or related services by individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired or sub-contracted by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all licenses, credentials, permits or other documents are on file at the office of the County Superintendent of Schools. CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with the verified dates of fingerprint clearance, Department of Justice clearance and Tuberculosis Test clearance for all employees, approved subcontractors and/or volunteers prior to such individuals starting to work with any student.

CONTRACTOR shall monitor the status of licenses, credentials, certifications, permits and/or other documents for all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA and CDE in writing within forty-five (45) days when personnel changes occur which may affect the provision of special education and/or related services to LEA students. CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA within forty-five (45) days if any such licenses, certifications or waivers are expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, challenged pursuant to an administrative or legal complaint or lawsuit, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. The LEA shall not be obligated to pay for any services provided by a person whose such licenses, certifications or waivers are expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the period which such person is providing services under this Master Contract. Failure to notify the LEA and CDE of any changes in credentialing/licensed staff may result in suspension or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension or termination of this Master Contract by the LEA.

47. STAFF ABSENCE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, and CONTRACTOR's service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in Section 7 of this agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute, unless LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of CONTRACTOR's service providers. It is understood that the parent of a student shall not be deemed to be a qualified substitute for their student. LEA will not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision of "make-up" services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should have been provided. CONTRACTOR shall not "bank" or "carry over" make up service hours under any circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CONTRACTOR and authorized LEA representative.

48. STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR WHEN PROVIDING SERVICES AT SCHOOL OR SCHOOL RELATED EVENTS OR AT SCHOOL FACILITY AND/OR IN THE HOME

It is understood that all employees, subcontractors, and volunteers of any certified nonpublic school or agency shall adhere to the customary professional and ethical standards when providing services. All practices shall only be within the scope of professional responsibility as defined in the professional code of conduct for each profession as well as any LEA professional standards as specified in Board policies and/or regulations when made available to the CONTRACTOR.

For services provided on a public school campus, sign in/out procedures shall be followed by nonpublic school or agency providers working in a public school classroom along with all other procedures for being on campus consistent with school and district policy. Such policies and procedures shall be made available to the CONTRACTOR upon request. It is understood that the public school credentialed classroom teacher is responsible for the instructional program.

CONTRACTOR providing services outside of the student's school as specified in the IEP shall ensure that at least one parent of the child or an adult caregiver with written and signed authority to make decisions in an emergency is present during provision of services. The names of any adult caregiver other than the parent shall be provided to the LEA prior to the start of any home-based services, including written and signed authorization in emergency situations. The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer associated with the NPS/NPA service provider. All problems and/or concerns reported by CONTRACTOR to parents or guardians, in either verbal or written form, shall be reported to the LEA.

HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES

49. HEALTH AND SAFETY

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and LEA laws, regulations, ordinances, policies, and procedures regarding student and employee health and safety. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code sections 35021 et. seq., 49406, and Health and Safety Code Section 3454(a) regarding the examination of CONTRACTOR's employees and volunteers for tuberculosis. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA documentation for each individual volunteering, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR of such compliance before an individual comes in contact with a student.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with OSHA Blood-Borne Pathogens Standards, 29 code of Federal Regulations (CFR) section 1910.1030, when providing medical treatment or assistance to a student. CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training regarding universal health care precautions and to post required notices in areas designated in the California Health and Safety Code.

50. FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS

CONTRACTOR shall provide special education and/or related services to students in facilities that comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances related, but not limited to: disability access; fire, health, sanitation, and building standards and safety; fire warning systems; zoning permits; and occupancy capacity. When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall conduct fire drills as required by Title 5 California Code of Regulations section 550. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for any structural changes and/or modifications to CONTRACTOR's facilities as required complying with applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances. Failure to notify the LEA and CDE of any changes in, major modification or relocation of facilities may result in the suspension or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension or termination of this Master Contract by the LEA.

51. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code section 49423 when CONTRACTOR serves a student that is required to take prescription and/or over-the-counter medication during the school day. CONTRACTOR may designate personnel to assist the student with the administration of such medication after the student's parent(s) provides to CONTRACTOR: (a) a written statement from a physician detailing the type, administration method, amount, and time schedules by which such medication shall be taken; and (b) a written statement from the student's parent(s) granting CONTRACTOR permission to administer medication(s) as specified in the physician's statement. CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide to LEA upon request, copies of such written statements. CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written log for each student to whom medication is administered. Such written log shall specify the student's name; the type of medication; the date, time, and amount of each administration; and the name of CONTRACTOR's employee who administered the medication. CONTRACTOR maintains full responsibility for assuring appropriate staff training in the administration

25%

of such medication consistent with physician's written orders. Any change in medication type, administration method, amount or schedule must be authorized by both a licensed physician and parent.

52. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING

CONTRACTOR shall submit within 24 hours, electronically, any accident or incident report to the LEA. CONTRACTOR shall properly submit required accident or incident reports pursuant to the procedures specified in LEA Procedures.

53. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to annually train all staff members, including volunteers, so that they are familiar with and agree to adhere to its own child and dependent adult abuse reporting obligations and procedures as specified in California Penal Code section 11164 et seq. and Education Code 44691. To protect the privacy rights of all parties involved (i.e. reporter, child and alleged abuser), reports will remain confidential as required by law and professional ethical mandates. A written statement acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting and verification of staff adherence to such reporting shall be submitted to the LEA.

54. SEXUAL HARASSMENT

CONTRACTOR shall have a Sexual and Gender Identity harassment policy that clearly describes the kinds of conduct that constitutes sexual harassment and that is prohibited by the CONTRACTOR's policy, as well as federal and state law. The policy should include procedures to make complaints without fear of retaliation, and for prompt and objective investigations of all sexual harassment complaints. CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training to all employees regarding the laws concerning sexual harassment and related procedures pursuant to Government Code 12950.1.

55. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN

CONTRACTOR assures LEA that all staff members, including volunteers, are familiar with and agree to adhere to requirements for reporting missing children as specified in California Education Code section 49370. A written statement acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting and verification of staff adherence to such reporting shall be properly submitted to the LEA. The written statement shall be submitted as specified by the LEA.

FINANCIAL

56. ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING, ATTENDANCE REPORTING, AND BILLING PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall assure that the school or agency has the necessary financial resources to provide an appropriate education for the students enrolled and will distribute those resources in such a manner to implement the IEP and ISA for each and every student.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all LEA procedures concerning enrollment, contracting, attendance reporting, service tracking and billing including requirements of electronic billing as specified by the LEA Procedures. CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the provision of special education and/or related services specified in the student's IEP and ISA. All payments by LEA shall be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Master Contract and governed by all applicable federal and state laws.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain separate registers for the basic education program, each related service, and services provided by instructional assistants, behavior intervention aides and bus aides. Original attendance forms (i.e., roll books for the basic education program, service tracking documents and notes for instructional assistants, behavioral intervention aides, bus aides, and each related service) shall be completed by the actual service provider whose signature shall appear on such forms and shall be available for review, inspection, or audit by LEA during the effective period of this contract and for a period of five (5) years thereafter. CONTRACTOR shall verify the accuracy of minutes of reported attendance that is the basis of services being billed for payment.

CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices and related documents to LEA for payment, for each calendar month when education or related services were provided. Invoices and related documents shall be properly submitted electronically and in addition, on an LEA form with signatures in the manner prescribed by LEA in the LEA Procedures. At a minimum, each invoice must contain the following information: month of service; specific days and times of services coordinated by the LEA approved calendar unless otherwise specified in the IEP or agreed to by the LEA; name of staff who provided the service; approved cost of each invoice; total for each service and total for the monthly invoice; date invoice was mailed; signature of NPS/NPA administrator authorizing that the information is accurate and consistent with the ISA, CDE certificates and staff notification; verification that attendance report is attached as appropriate; indication of any made-up session consistent with this contract; verification that progress reports have been provided consistent with the ISA (monthly or quarterly unless specified otherwise on the ISA); and name or initials of each student for when the service was provided.

In the event services were not provided, rationale for why the services were not provided shall be included.

Such an invoice is subject to all conditions of this contract. At the discretion of the LEA, an electronic invoice may be required provided such notice has been made in writing and training provided to the CONTRACTOR at no additional charge for such training.

Invoices shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the attendance accounting period in which the services were rendered. LEA shall make payment to CONTRACTOR based on the number of billable days of attendance and hours of service at rates specified in this contract within forty-five (45) days of LEA's receipt of properly submitted hard copy of invoices prepared and submitted as specified in California Education Code Section 56366.5 and the LEA. CONTRACTOR shall correct deficiencies and submit rebilling invoices no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the invoice is returned by LEA. LEA shall pay properly submitted re-billing invoices no later than forty-five (45) days after the date a completely corrected re-billing invoice is received by LEA.

In no case shall initial payment claim submission for any Master Contract fiscal year (July through June) extend beyond December 31st after the close of the fiscal year. In no case shall any rebilling for the Master Contract fiscal year (July through June) extend beyond six (6) months after the close of the fiscal year unless approved by the LEA to resolve billing issues including re-billing issues directly related to a delay in obtaining information from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing regarding teacher qualification, but no later than twelve (12) months from the close of the fiscal year. If the billing or re-billing error is the responsibility of the LEA, then no limit is set provided that the LEA and CONTRACTOR have communicated such concerns in writing during the 12-month period following the close of the fiscal year. LEA will not pay mileage for NPA employee.

57. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT

LEA may withhold payment to CONTRACTOR when: (a) CONTRACTOR has failed to perform, in whole or in part, under the terms of this contract; (b) CONTRACTOR has billed for services rendered on days other than billable days of attendance or for days when student was not in attendance and/or did not receive services; (c) CONTRACTOR was overpaid by LEA as determined by inspection, review, and/or audit of its program, work, and/or records; (d) CONTRACTOR has failed to provide supporting documentation with an invoice, as required by EC 56366(c)(2); (e) education and/or related services are provided to

students by personnel who are not appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (f) LEA has not received prior to school closure or contract termination, all documents concerning one or more students enrolled in CONTRACTOR's educational program; (g) CONTRACTOR fails to confirm a student's change of residence to another district or confirms the change or residence to another district, but fails to notify LEA within five (5) days of such confirmation; or (h) CONTRACTOR receives payment from Medi-Cal or from any other agency or funding source for a service provided to a student. It is understood that no payments shall be made for any invoices that are not received by six (6) months following the close of the prior fiscal year, for services provided in that year.

Final payment to CONTRACTOR in connection with the cessation of operations and/or termination of a Master Contract will be subject to the same documentation standards described for all payment claims for regular ongoing operations. In addition, final payment may be withheld by the LEA until completion of a review or audit, if deemed necessary by the LEA. Such review or audit will be completed within ninety (90) days. The final payment may be adjusted to offset any previous payments to the CONTRACTOR determined to have been paid in error or in anticipation of correction of documentation deficiencies by the CONTRACTOR that remain uncorrected.

The amount which may be withheld by LEA with respect to each of the subparagraphs of the preceding paragraph are as follows: (a) the value of the service CONTRACTOR failed to perform; (b) the amount of overpayment; (c) the entire amount of the invoice for which satisfactory documentation has not been provided by CONTRACTOR; (d) the amount invoiced for services provided by the individual not appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (e) the proportionate amount of the invoice related to the applicable pupil for the time period from the date the violation occurred and until the violation is cured; or (f) the amount paid to CONTRACTOR by Medi-Cal or another agency or funding source for the service provided to the student.

If LEA determines that cause exists to withhold payment to CONTRACTOR, LEA shall, within ten (10) business days of this determination, provide to CONTRACTOR written notice that LEA is withholding payment. Such notice shall specify the basis or bases for LEA's withholding payment and the amount to be withheld. Within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice, CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary and appropriate action to correct the deficiencies that form the basis for LEA's withholding payment or submit a written request for extension of time to correct the deficiencies. Upon receipt of CONTRACTOR's written request showing good cause, LEA shall extend CONTRACTOR's time to correct deficiencies (usually an additional thirty (30) days), otherwise payment will be denied.

If after subsequent request for payment has been denied and CONTRACTOR believes that payment should not be withheld, CONTRACTOR shall send written notice to LEA specifying the reason it believes payment should not be withheld. LEA shall respond to CONTRACTOR's notice within thirty (30) business days by indicating that a warrant for the amount of payment will be made or stating the reason LEA believes payment should not be made. If LEA fails to respond within thirty (30) business days or a dispute regarding the withholding of payment continues after the LEA's response to CONTRACTOR's notice, CONTRACTOR may invoke the following escalation policy.

After forty-five (45) business days: The CONTRACTOR may notify the Authorized LEA's Representative of the dispute in writing. The LEA Authorized Representative shall respond to the CONTRACTOR in writing within fifteen (15) business days.

After sixty (60) business days: Disagreements between the LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the Master Contract may be appealed to the County Superintendent of Schools or the State Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code Section 56366(c) (2).

58. PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES

CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA when Medi-Cal or any other agency is billed for the costs associated with the provision of special education and/or related services to students. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA any and all documentation regarding reports, billing, and/or payment by Medi-Cal or



any other agency for the costs associated with the provision of special education and/or related services to students.

59. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STAFF ABSENCE

Whenever a classroom teacher employed by CONTRACTOR is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher in the absent teacher's classroom in accordance with California Education Code section 56061. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA documentation of substitute coverage pursuant to the LEA Procedures. Substitute teachers shall remain with their assigned class during all instructional time. LEA will not pay for instruction and/or services unless said instruction or service is provided by an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher.

Whenever a related service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in Section 7 of this agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute. LEA will not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision of "make-up" services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should have been provided unless otherwise agreed in student's IEP.

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT ABSENCE

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, no later than the tenth (10th) cumulative day of a student's unexcused absence, CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of such absence as specified in the LEA Procedures.

Criteria for a billable day for payment purposes is one (1) day of attendance as defined in California Education Code, sections 46010, 46010.3 and 46307. LEA shall not pay for services provided on days that a student's attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance (ADA) reimbursement under state law. Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be adjusted on a pro rata basis in accordance with the actual proportion of the school day the student was served. LEA shall not be responsible for payment of related services for days on which a student's attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance ("ADA") reimbursement under state law, nor shall student be eligible for make-up services.

NONPUBLIC AGENCY STAFF ABSENCE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and CONTRACTOR's service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in Section 7 of this agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute, unless LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of CONTRACTOR's service providers. LEA shall not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision of "make-up" services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should have been provided. CONTRACTOR shall not "bank" or "carry over" make up service hours under any circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CONTRACTOR and LEA. In the event services were not provided, reasons for why the services were not provided shall be included.

NONPUBLIC AGENCY STUDENT ABSENCE

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, it shall notify LEA of the absence of a student no later than the fifth (5th) consecutive service day of the student's absence, as specified in the LEA Procedures. LEA shall not be responsible for the payment of services when a student is absent.

60. LEA and/or NONPUBLIC SCHOOL CLOSURE DUE TO EMERGENCY

The following shall apply in the event of a LEA or NPS school closure due to an emergency consistent with guidelines followed by LEAs under Education Code Section 41422:



- a. If CONTRACTOR remains open during an emergency and serves students appropriately as delineated in the ISA, CONTRACTOR shall receive payment, regardless of whether a sending LEA is open or closed.
- b. NPS School Closure- If the LEA is able to obtain alternative placement for the student, CONTRACTOR shall not receive payment for days the student is not in attendance due to school closure. If the LEA is unable to obtain an alternative placement, CONTRACTOR shall receive payment consistent with the signed ISA, as though the student were continuing in their regular attendance, until alternative placement can be found.
- c. LEA and NPS School Closure- On days the LEA is funded, CONTRACTOR shall receive payment consistent with the signed ISA, until alternative placement can be found. If the LEA is able to obtain alternative placement for the student, CONTRACTOR shall not receive payment for days the student is not in attendance due to school closure.

When the emergency school closure is lifted, CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEAs it serves of any lost instructional minutes. CONTRACTOR and LEAs shall work collaboratively to determine the need for make-up days or service changes, and shall work together to amend IEP and ISA paperwork as appropriate.

61. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain and the LEA shall have the right to examine and audit all of the books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices and other evidence that reflect all costs claimed to have been incurred or fees claimed to have been earned under this Agreement.

CONTRACTOR shall provide access to LEA to all records including, but not limited to: student records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b); registers and roll books of teachers; daily service logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of related services; Medi-Cal/daily service logs and notes used to record provision of services provided by instructional assistants, behavior intervention aides, bus aides, and supervisors; absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs, and related documents); bus rosters; staff lists specifying credentials held, business licenses held, documents evidencing other qualifications, , dates of hire, and dates of termination; staff time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related service subcontracts; school calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker's compensation insurance policies; state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications; by-laws; lists of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; other documents evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state payroll quarterly reports Form 941/DE3DP; and bank statements and canceled checks or facsimile thereof. Such access shall include unannounced inspections by LEA. CONTRACTOR shall make available to LEA all budgetary information including operating budgets submitted by CONTRACTOR to LEA for the relevant contract period being audited.

CONTRACTOR shall make all records available at the office of LEA or CONTRACTOR's offices (to be specified by LEA) at all reasonable times and without charge. All records shall be provided to LEA within five (5) working days of a written request from LEA. CONTRACTOR shall, at no cost to LEA, provide assistance for such examination or audit. LEA's rights under this section shall also include access to CONTRACTOR's offices for purposes of interviewing CONTRACTOR's employees. If any document or evidence is stored in an electronic form, a hard copy shall be made available to the LEA, unless the LEA agrees to the use of the electronic format.

CONTRACTOR shall obtain from its subcontractors and suppliers written agreements to the requirements of this section and shall provide a copy of such agreements to LEA upon request by LEA.

If an inspection, review, or audit by LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent agency/firm determines that CONTRACTOR owes LEA monies as a result of CONTRACTOR's over billing or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master Contract, LEA

26/

shall provide to CONTRACTOR written notice demanding payment from CONTRACTOR and specifying the basis or bases for such demand. Unless CONTRACTOR and LEA otherwise agree in writing, CONTRACTOR shall pay to LEA the full amount owed as a result of CONTRACTOR's over billing and/or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master Contract, as determined by an inspection, review, or audit by LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent agency/firm. CONTRACTOR shall make such payment to LEA within thirty (30) days of receipt of LEA's written notice demanding payment.

62. RATE SCHEDULE

The attached rate schedule (Exhibit A) limits the number of students that may be enrolled and maximum dollar amount of the contract. It may also limit the maximum number of students that can be provided specific services. Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be adjusted proportionally. In such cases only, the adjustments in basic education rate shall be based on the required minimum number of minutes per grade level as noted in California Education Code Section 46200-46208.

Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR shall be provided by qualified personnel as per State and Federal law, and the codes and charges for such educational and/or related services during the term of this contract, shall be as stated in Exhibit A.

63. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

By signing this agreement, the CONTRACTOR certifies that:

- (a) The CONTRACTOR and any of its shareholders, partners, or executive officers are <u>not</u> presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts by any Federal agency, and
- (b) Have not, within a three-year period preceding this contract, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a Federal, state or local government contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property; and are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a Government entity with, commission of any of these offenses.



The parties hereto have executed this Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives. This contract is effective on the 12th day of August 2019 and terminates at 5:00 P.M. on June 30, 2020, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

CONTRACTOR

Sierra School at Marconi
Nonpublic School/Agency

By:

Signature

Date

Andrea Vargas
Name and Title of Authorized
Representative

LEA

Marysville Joint	Unified	School	District
LEA Name			

By: Signature Dat

Gary Cena, Superintendent Name and Title of Authorized Representative

Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to:		Notices to LEA shall be addressed to:							
Name and Title Courtney Galli, Director Nonpublic School/Agency/Related Service Provider Sierra School at Marconi		Name and Title Toni Vernier, Executive Director LEA Marysville Joint Unified School District							
				Address 4049 Marconi Avo	niue		Address 1919 B Street	fe, 500 L	
				City Sacramento	State CA	Zip 95821	City Marysville	State CA	Zip 95901
Phone 916-930-6189	Fax		Phone 530-749-6180	Fax 530-74	11-7850				
Email Courtney.galli@catapult.com		Email tvernier@mjusd.co	m						
	-								

Additional LEA Notification (Required if completed)

State	Zip
Fax	



EXHIBIT A: 2019-2020 RATES

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR

The CONTRACTOR: Sierra School at Marconi The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER: 34-67447-6157473		
PER ED CODE 56366 - TEACHER-TO	D-PUPIL RATIO: <u>1:12</u>	

Maximum Contract Amount: \$32,625.00

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows:

- 1) Daily Basic Education Rate: \$165.00 day
- 2) Inclusive Education Program
 (Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student's IEP.) DAILY RATE: _____

3) Related Services

SERVICE	RATE	PERIOD
Intensive Individual Services (340)	\$20.00	hour
Language and Speech (415)	\$115.00	hour
Adapted Physical Education (425)	***************************************	
Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care (435)		
Health and Nursing: Other Services (436)	-	
Assistive Technology Services (445)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Occupational Therapy (450)	\$115.00	hour
Physical Therapy (460)	-	
Individual Counseling (510)	\$75.00	hour
Counseling and Guidance (515)		
Parent Counseling (520)	\$75.00	hour
Social Work Services (525)	S ()	
Psychological Services (530)	7 	
Behavior Intervention Services (535)	\$65,00	hour
Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities (610)	-	
Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing (710)	((A)
Interpreter Services (715)	·	
Audiological Services (720)	3-110-00-0	

Specialized Vision Services (725)	-	:
Orientation and Mobility (730)		()
Specialized Orthopedic Services (740)		8
Reader Services (745)	-	-
Transcription Services (755)		9-4
Recreation Services, Including Therapeutic (760)		September 1990
College Awareness (820)	- попень -	з
Work Experience Education (850)	12	3
Job Coaching (855)	-	
Mentoring (860)		(
Travel Training (870)		-
Other Transition Services (890)		-
BEST Model Classroom (900)	\$195.00	day
Transportation (900)	\$85.00	RT



EXHIBIT B: 2019-2020 ISA

INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (ISA) FOR NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL SERVICES (Education Code Sections 56365 et seq.)

This agreement is effective on <u>August 12, 2019</u> or the date student begins attending a nonpublic school or receiving services from a nonpublic agency, if after the date identified, and terminates at 5:00 P.M. on June 30, 2020, unless sooner terminated as provided in the Master Contract and by applicable law.

Local Education Agency Marysville Joint Unified School District Nonpublic School Sierra School at Marconi

LE/	A Case Manager: Name Adam Pitts				Phone N	lumber <u>530-741-</u>	6150	
Pup	oil Name(Last)			— (F)		(M.I.) Sex:	x□ M □ F	Grade:_11
Ado	dress			(First)	ty <u>Marysville</u>	(IVI.I.)	State/Zip	CA/95901
DO	B 11-9-2003 Residential Setting:					0	THER	
Par	rent/Guardian			Phone (510	ty			
Add	dress(If different from stude	ant)		Ci	ty	-	State/Zip_	
		only .						
AG	REEMENT TERMS: Nonpublic School: The average numbe	r of minutes	in the instr	ructional day will	be: 300		during the reg	ular school year
							during the ext	ended school year
2.	Nonpublic School: The number of school	ol days in th	e calendar	of the school ye	ar are: <u>180</u>		during the regu	ular school year
							during the exte	ended school year
3.	Educational services as specified in the	IEP shall b	e provided	by the CONTRA	ACTOR and paid at the i	ates specified bel	ow.	
٥.	A. INCLUSIVE AND/OR BASIC ED							
	Estimated Number of Days 200					.,		
		_ x Daily	rtate _\$10	20.UU FN	OSECTED BACIO EDC	OATION GOOTS		
7	B. RELATED SERVICES:		Provid	ler	1			
	SERVICE	LEA	NPS	OTHER Specify	# of Times per wk/molyr., Duration; or per IEP; or as needed	Cost per session	Maximum Number of Sessions	Estimated Maximum Total Cost for Contracted Period
	Intensive Individual Services (340)							
	Language/Speech Therapy (415) a. Individual b. Group	si						
	Adapted Physical Ed. (425)							
	Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care (435)							
	Health and Nursing Services: Other (436)							
	Assistive Technology Services (445)							
	Occupational Therapy (450)							
	Physical Therapy (460)							
	Individual Counseling (510)		х		30 mins.wk	\$75.00 hour	38	\$1,425.00
	Counseling and guidance (515).							
	Parent Counseling (520)							



	Provider					Mandan	Estimated Maximum
SERVICE	LEA	NPS	OTHER Specify	# of Times per wk/mo/yr., Duration; or per IEP; or as needed	Cost per session	Maximum Number of Sessions	Total Cost for Contracted Period
Social Work Services (525)							
Psychological Services (530)							
Behavior Intervention Services (535)				5.			
Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities (610)							
Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing Sarvices (710)							
Interpreter Services (715)							
Audiological Services (720)							
Specialized Vision Services (725)							
Orientation and Mobility (730)							#6
Braille Transcription (735)							
Specialized Orthopedic Service (740)							
Reader Services (745)							
Note Taking Services (750)							
Transcription Services (755)							
Recreation Services (760)							
College Awareness Preparation (820)			03-				
Vocational Assessment, Counseling, Guidance and Career Assessment (830)				2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Career Awareness (840)							2 20
Work Experience Education (850)							
Mentoring (860)							
Agency Linkages (865)							
Travel Training (870)							
Other Transition Services (890)							
Óther (900)J							
Other (900)							
Transportation-Emergency b. Transportation-Parent							
Bus Passes							
Other							

	TION AND RELATED SERVICES COSTS\$ 32.625	.00
Other Provisions/Attachments:		
5. MASTER CONTRACT APPROVED BY THE G	OVERNING BOARD ON August 13, 2019	
6.Progress Reporting <u>x</u> Question Quest	uarterly Monthly Other (Specify)	
The parties hereto have executed this Individual S below.	Services Agreement by and through their duly a	authorized agents or representatives as set forth
-CONTRACTOR-		-LEA/SELPA-
Sierra School at Marconi (Name of Nonpublic School Agency)	Marysville Join (Name of pEA/SEL	nt Unified School District
(Signature) Andrea Vargas, Pra	F/29/19 (Signature) (Signature)	Om 8-2-19 (Date)
Courincy Galli, Director (Name and Title)	Gary Cena, Superk	tendent endent or Authorized Designee)



Where Students Achieve Beyond Expectations

Child Abuse Reporting

I <u>Courtney Galli, Director</u> (Name & Title) assure all employees and volunteers of <u>Sierra School at Marconi</u> (School Facility Name) have annual training so that they are familiar with and adhere to its child and dependent adult abuse reporting obligations and procedures as specified in California Penal Code 11164

Reporting of Missing Children

I <u>Courtney Galli, Director</u> (Name and Title) assure all employees and volunteers of <u>Sierra School at Marconi</u> (School Facility Name) are familiar with and adhere to requirements for reporting missing children in a timely manner to a law enforcement agency as specified in California EC 49370 in order to provide those children a necessary level of protection when they are at serious risk.

Centry Helli (Contractor)

6/26/19 (Date Completed)



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION NOTICE OF NONPUBLIC SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

		Date:	February 2	2, 2019						
			TemplD196							
	Nonpublic			ool at Marco	oni					
	Site Admir		Courtney G	alli						
			4049 Marce							
	0,107		Sacrament		CA	95821				
Grades:	7 to 12	•	ed Classrooi			t Gender	: Coed			
Oraucs.		7.66.01.					The state of the s			
			2019	CERTIFIC	CATION	STATU	IS:			
	APPROVED Amended									
							: 19			
							ä			
				EFFECTI	VE DAT	ES:				
			November (02, 2018, th	rough De	cember	31, 2019			
		Special E	ducation Ins	struction to	Students	ldentified	d with the Following Primary Disabling			
Conditions Autism	S: =		☐ Har	d of Hearing			✓ Other Health Impairment			
Deaf/Bli	nd		☐ Hearing Impaired				Speech and Language Impairment			
Deaf			✓ Intellectual Disability				✓ Specific Learning Disability			
✓ Emotion	al Disturbanc	е	✓ Multiple Disabilities				☐ Traumaţic Brain Injury			
Establis	hed Medical C	Disability	Orthopedic Impairment				☐ Visual Impairment			
7-1-2										
Authorized	I to Provide	the Follov	ving Related	l Services:	V.					
☐ APE	☑ BII	✓ LSDR	☐ PCT		✓ VECE)				
☐ AS	✓ CG	☐ MT	☐ PS	☐ SW	LI:					
☐ ATS	₹ EE	□ ом	✓ PT	☐ TS	☐ Other	Services /	Authorized:			
✓ BID	☐ HNS	✓ OT	☐ RS	□ vs						
Resident	ial Componer	nt resi	dential comp	oox acknowle onent, and s nition, or endo	hould not l	the NPS be constru	has submitted documentation related to a ued as an evaluation, accreditation,			
Carliffacti-	atification is not an andersoment of the services affered by the populatic school (NPS), but states only that the NPS									

Certification is not an endorsement of the services offered by the nonpublic school (NPS), but states only that the NPS meets minimum legal standards. "Approved" or "Conditional" certifications authorize the NPS to accept students placed by local educational agencies (LEAs) under California Education Code, Section 56366.

Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance VI Unit Special Education Division

270

4049 Marconi Avenue Sacramento, CA 95821 Phone: (916) 930-6189

Fax: (916) 596-0140

RSY School Hours: Monday- Friday: 8:00am - 2:15pm Minimum Days: 8:00am - 12:00pm



Courtney Galli, Director courtney.galli@catapultlearning.com Lincoln Dupree, Associate Director lincoln.dupree@catapultlearning.com Danielle Stines, Associate Director danielle.stines@catapultlearning.com

School Calendar

M	T	W	TH	F					
July 2019 (ESY 7 days)									
1	2	3	4	5					
8	9	10	11	12					
15	16	17	18	19					
22	23	24	25	26					
29	30	31							

M	Т	W	TH	F					
	August 2019 (15 days)								
			1	2					
(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)					
12	13	14	15	16					
19	20		22	23					
26	27	28	29	30					

M	T	W	TH	F					
September 2019 (20 days)									
2	3	4	5	6					
9	10		12	13					
16	17	18	19	20					
23	24		26	27					
30									

M	T	W	TH	F					
October 2019 (22 days)									
	1	2	3	4					
7	8		10	11					
(14)	15	16	17	18					
21	22		24	25					
28	29	30	31						

M	Т	W	TH	F
N	ovembe	r 2019 (1	15 days)	1
				1
4	5		7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	
25	26	27	28	29

M	T	W	TH	F					
December 2019 (15 days)									
2	3		5	6					
9	10	11	12	13					
16	17	18	19						
23	24	25							
30	31								

M	Т	W	TH	F					
January 2020 (19 days)									
		R-11	2	3					
6	7	<8>	9	10					
13	14		16	17					
20	21	22	23	24					
27	28		30	31					

M	T	W	TH	F					
F	February 2020 (14 days)								
(3)	4	5	6	7					
10	11	12	13						
17	18	19							
24	25	26	27	28					

M	Т	W	TH	F
	March	2020 (21	days)	
2	3		5	6
9	10	11	12	13
(16)	17	1-8	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30	31			

M	T	W	TH	F
	April	2020 (16	days)	
		1	2	
6	7	8	9	
13	14	15	16	17
20	21		23	24
27	28	29	30	

M	T	W	TH	F
	May 20	020 (19 d	lays)	
				1
4	5		7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19		21	(22)
25	26	27	28	29

M	Т	W	TH	F
Jun	e 2020 (4 days) (10 ESY	days)
1	2	3		5
8000	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30			

Regular School Year Information - 180 Days

[8/12] First Day of RSY [6/4]

Last Day of RSY - Minimum

School Closed/Office Closed

State Testing

* Testing Window:

2019 Extended School Year {6/17} First Day of ESY

{7/18} Last Day of ESY 19 Days: 8:00 am-1:00 pm, daily

) Staff Development Days (no students)

> Last Day of the Semester Q Last Day of the Quarter

Holidays and Breaks:

4th of July: 7/4 Veterans Day: 11/11 Winter Recess: 12/23 - 1/3 President's Holiday: 2/17 - 2/21

Memorial Day: 5/25

Labor Day: 9/2 Thanksgiving Recess: 11/25 - 11/29 MLK Day: 1/20 Spring Recess: 4/6 - 4/13

Quarters 8/12/19 - 10/15/19 45 days 10/16/19 - 1/08/20 45 days 1/9/20 - 3/23/20 45 days 3/24/20 - 6/4/20 45 days 180 days 2020 Extended School Year {6/15} First Day of ESY {7/16} Last Day of ESY 20 Days: 8:00am-1:00pm, daily

Sierra School Marconi

Service and Fee Information 2019 - 2020

Specialized Academic Instruction (SE) \$165.00/day

B.E.S.T. Model Classroom (SE) \$195.00/day

Behavior Intervention – Design or Planning (BID) Included in Daily Rate

Behavior Intervention - Implementation (BII) Included in Daily Rate

Behavioral Intervention Services (BIS) \$65.00 per hour

Individual Counseling (IC) \$75.00 per hour

Counseling and Guidance – Group Included in Daily Rate

Language and Speech Development and
Remediation (LSD) \$115.00 per hour

Occupational Therapy (OT) \$115.00 per hour

Parent Counseling and Training (PCT) \$75.00 per hour

Specially Designed Vocational Education and Career Development (VECD)

Included in Daily Rate

Intensive Individual Services (1:1 Aide) \$20.00/hour

Transportation \$30.00/RT (within Sac. County)

\$45.00/RT (outside Sac County)

\$85.00/RT (Live Oak/Yuba

City Only)

\$140.00/RT (Glenn County/Orland

Only)

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

Internal	Revenue Service	Go to www.irs.gov/Formw9 for ins			IBLIOIA.	_	_	_		_	_	_
	1 Name (as shown	on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do	o not leave this line blank	ė) i								
	Specialized Ed	ucation of California, Inc.							_			-
	2 Business name/d	sregarded entity name, if different from above										
	DBA: Sierra Sc	hool at Marconi (A Catapult Learning Comp	any)				_					
age 3.	3 Check appropriat following seven b	e box for federal tax classification of the person whose nan	ne is entered on line 1. Ch	neck only o	ne of the	certa	emptic in entit uctions	ies, r	not in	ıdividu		
s on p	Individual/sole		Partnership	☐ Trus	st/estate	Exen	npt pay	3 e c c	de (i	f any)	_	
ype	Limited liability	company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S	=S corporation, P=Partne	rship) ▶								
or t	Nata Charlet	he agreements have in the line about for the tax classificatio	n of the single-member o	wner. Do i	not check	Exen	nption f	rom !	FATO	CA rep	ortin	9
Print or type, Specific Instructions on page	LLC if the LLC	is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax p from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax.	om the owner unless the urposes. Otherwise, a sin	gle-membe	ICI LLLI IS	code	e (if any					161
SCI	Other (see ins	ructions) >					s to accou			и ошън	Je trie C	1.01
Sp	5 Address (number	street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.		Requesto	er's name	and ad	dress (ongc	nan			
See	2 Aguarium	Drive, Suite 100										
0)	6 City, state, and Z											
	Camden, Ne	w Jersey 08103										
		ber(s) here (optional)										
										-		
Par	Taxpay	er Identification Number (TIN)			-				_			-
Entor	your TINI in the and	propriate box. The TIN provided must match the name	ne given on line 1 to a	oid L	Social se	curity	numbe	r			1	T -
hacku	n withholding For	individuals, this is generally your social security hun	nber (SSN). However, 1	tor a		-				1		
reside	ent alien, sole propi	ietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for er identification number (EIN). If you do not have a r	number, see How to ge	eta L				╛				L
TIN, la		er identification number (2114). If yes as nest the second	,		or							4
Note:	If the account is in	more than one name, see the instructions for line 1	. Also see What Name	and [Employe	r identi	fication	ı nur	nbei	_	7	1
Numb	er To Give the Req	uester for guidelines on whose number to enter.			2 2	- 3	7	ء ا 1	4 1	6 9	9	
					2 2					1	L	
Par	Certific	ation										
Under	nenalties of periur	v. I certify that:										
4 71	and the second second second	this form to my correct toypover identification number	oer (or I am waiting for	a numbe	r to be is	sued t	o me);	and	Ì			
										al Rev	venu bat I	e am
Ser no	vice (IRS) that I am longer subject to b	subject to backup withholding as a result of a failui ackup withholding; and	re to report all interest	or alviaer	ias, or (a) trie ir	no nas	HOL	meu	nie i	.114(1	am
3. I an	n a U.S. citizen or o	other U.S. person (defined below); and	marc a	7/4	27							
4. The	FATCA code(s) er	stered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exemp	ot from FATCA reporti	ng is corri	ect.		745555400	an eur	na a	1.07.10.	hon	
you ha	ave failed to report a	s. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been no ill interest and dividends on your tax return. For real es ent of secured properly, cancellation of debt, contributi pidends, you are not required to sign the certification, b	tate transactions, item a	rement an	angemer	nt (IRA)	and o	ener	ally,	payn	nents	3
Sign		Centre Deali		Date ►	6/3	37/	201	4				
Ge	neral Instr		• Form 1099-DIV (d funds)	ividends,	including	those	from	stoc	ks c	r mu	tuai	
	on references are t	the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise	• Form 1099-MISC proceeds)	(various t	ypes of i	ncome	, prize	s, av	ward	is, or	gros	SS
Futur	e developments.	For the latest information about developments	• Form 1099-B (sto	ck or mut	ual fund	sales a	and ce	rtaln	oth	er		
relate	d to Form W-9 and	its instructions, such as legislation enacted d, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.	transactions by bro Form 1099-S (pro	kers) ceeds fro	m real es	state tr	ansac	tions	s)			
Pur	pose of For	m	 Form 1099-K (me 	rchant ca	rd and th	ird pa	ty net	work	tra	nsact	ions))
		orm W-9 requester) who is required to file an	 Form 1098 (home 	mortgage	e interes	:), 1098	3-E (st	uder	nt lo	an int	eres	t),
inform	nation return with t	ne IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer	1098-T (tuition)	! - ! - ! - !	-41							
Identi	fication number (TI	N) which may be your social security number	 Form 1099-C (car Form 1099-A (acq 			ament	of coo	urod	nro	nerh/	١	
ISSN)	individual taxpav	or identification number (ITIN), adoption umber (ATIN), or employer identification number										
(FIN)	to report on an inf	ormation return the amount paid to you, or other information return. Examples of information	Use Form W-9 on alien), to provide yo	ur correct	t TIN.							ıht
return	ns include, but are in 1099-INT (intere	not limited to, the following.	If you do not retui be subject to backu later.	m Form Vi ip withhol	ding. Se	e What	is bad	kup	with	nhold	ling,	,,,,,

Note: If you have any question Last Name: ALCALA-REEVES	Note: If you have any questions, please view the OLC Unine — Written instructions for Application and Legiment page. Last Name: ALCALA-REEVES. Last Name: ALCALA-REEVES.	pication and Paymetti page.	Note: Please verify County of Employment is current	-			
	Adverse	JII flag di	III flag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flag, review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.	n Actions tab. If no flag, 1	review Status field unde	r the All Documents tab to view a	ny adverse action taken.
First Name: ALANA							
Middle Name: BETH							
Document Number	Document Title	Term	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date	Expiration Date Original Issue Date	Grade
> 160058768 180164941	Certificate of Clearance 30-bay Substitute Teaching Permit	Emergency	Valid Valid	3/29/2016 7/16/2018	4/1/2021 8/1/2019	3/29/2016 3/29/2016	
Authorization Subjects	S Authorization Description	Subject Code	Subject Description			Major/ Minor Added A	Added Authorization Date
Renewal Requirements Please disregard any # signs you may Renewal Code Renewal Description	Renewal Requirements Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements. Renewal Code Renewal Description	column to the right for specific ren	ewal requirements. Additional Description	escription			

Employment Restrictions

Organization

Organization Type

County

Note: If you have any ques	Note: If you have any questions, please view the <u>CTC Online – Written Instructions for Application and Payment</u> page.	stion and Payment page.				
Last Name: ALEJO	Last Known County of Employment	Note If fla	Note: Please verify County of Employment is current If flag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission A	ent on Actions tab, If no flag, revie	w Status field under the All [Note: Please verify County of Employment is current If flan displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flad, review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.
First Name CIELO NORMAN	AN Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:			•		
Middle Name; (LEDO						
TV.						
Document Number	Document Title	Term	Status	Issue Date Ex	Expiration Date Original Issue Date	l Issue Date Grade
170199659	Education Specialist Instruction Credential	Level	Valid	6/5/2017 7/	7/1/2022 6/5/2017	17
Authorization Subjects	6 6				•	
Authorization Gode	Authorization Description This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide	Subject Code	Subject Description		s Major/ Minor	linor Added Authorization Date
> R3MM	Instruction, and special Education Support to individuals with a primary disability of specific learning disabilities, mild/moderate intellectual disabilities, other health impairment, and emotional disturbance, in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes organized primarily for adults in services across the	MM	Mild/Moderate Disabilities	8 9 9	MAJ	

Renewal Requirements

continuum of program options available.

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Code Renewal Description

Additional Description

Employment Restrictions

Organization

Organization Type

County



Page 2 of 2

Last Name: BUELL	Last Known County of Employment:		Note: Please verify County of Employment is current If flag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission A	int is current commission Actions tab. If no flag. 1	Note: Please verify Caunty of Employment is current Ill flad dissipance, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flad review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken	tion taken
First Name: CAMERON	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator.					
Middle Name						
Document Number	Document Title	Term	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date Special Grade Grade	Origin
190013142	Certificate of Clearance		Valid	1/15/2019	2/1/2024	1/15/
▼ W19000541	Education Specialist Instruction Credential	Waiver	Valid	1/22/2019	7/12/2019	1/22/
Authorization Subsects	W-12					

277

Major/ Minor Added Authorizatio

Subject Description

Authorization Code

Subject Code

Authorization Description

MAJ

Mild/Moderate Disabilities

R3MM

Z

This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide instruction, and Special Education Support to individuals with a primary disability of specific learning disabilities, mild/moderate intellectual disabilities, other health impairment, and emotional disturbance, in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes organized primarily for adults in services across the continuum of program options available.

The autism spectrum disorders added authorization authorizes the holder to conduct assessments, provide instruction, and special education related services to individuals with a primary disability of NONE autism across the continuum of special education program options at the grade and age levels authorized by the prerequisite credential.

AAAS

The following instructional services may be provided to English learners within the specialty area(s) and grade/age level authorization of this document: (1) English language development defined as instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in English; and (2) specially designed content instruction delivered in English defined as instruction in a subject area, delivered in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of limited-English-proficient students. This English learner authorization also covers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.

ELAE

MAJ

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Description

Renewal Code Additional Description

Employment Restrictions

Organization Type	NPS/NPA
Organization	> SIERRA SCHOOL AT EASTERN EXTENSION

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

County



Page 2 of 2



Temporary County Certificate Application

		CHILD SHEET STATE		A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF
1. Applic	ant Information			
Name:	Da	vis	Quenice	Iralynn
ivalite.	La	st	First	Middle
Address	•	737 Belden St	Sacramento	CA 95838
	Street (incl. o	partment number if applicable)	City	State Zip Code
Phone:	9163033561	\$5N:	Birth Date:	
Exact Tit	tle of Credential B	eing Applied For:	5 N 485	
Subject(s), Specialty Area(s) or Description: \underline{S}	pecial Education Mild/Moderate	
Term:	WVR	Applied For Through:	Sterra Application	n Date: 2/28/19
2. Applic	ant Affidavit		I true and accurate statements of all facts rel	
Public Scho on any of th Issued this Solano Cou	ol Service to the Commis	sion on Teacher Credentialing Education Code Section 44345 ereby authorize and release o	on; and that I have submitted my complete ap g together with the required fee. I am aware 5 or 44346, but to the best of my knowledge n any and all information from the Commissio	no reason exists why I should not be
3 Emplo	yer Affidavit (Distric	ct Use)	ACCOMPANIAL STREET	
"I certify (o his or her s for the perj fingerprint	r offirm) under penalty of tatements and documen formance of service requ clearance, it is hereby r be performed pending is d TCC	of perjury that I have made di ts which I believe to be true a iring certification except activ	1 1	ant information and receipt of DOI f outhorizing salary payments fo
Employe	er Signature:	alla sico	Ua Date: 3-1-19 At	tachments:
"Based upo requirement complete a application Temporary	nts for the requested cre application for a credenti a. Based upon such infori a County Certificate pend	dential or permit, and further al or permit authorizing publi mation and belief, and by aut ling issuance of the requested	believe to be true and accurate, I have deter t, that the applicant has submitted to this offi ic school service together with the required fe thority of Section 44332 of the Education Code I credential or permit by the CTC."	e, OR provided verification of such c, I hereby authorize Issuance of
This cert	ificate is valid for se ential or permit app	ervice in the schools of soliled for is granted or de	Solano County fromenled by the CTC, or the application	1
County	Signature:	THINA!	Date: 3/1/19 D	ocuments to CTC:
Extende	ed on:	Note:		Revised End Date:
Nev 1/2017	A STATE OF THE STA	TO A STATE OF THE		TCC (I):

3/21/19, 1:02 PM

Last Name, DRUSKIS	mployment		Note Please verify County of Employment is current If fact disnlayed, click the Adverse and Commission (ent is current Commission Actions tab. If no flatt re	Note Please verify County of Employment is current If flan distributed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flan review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse arrinn taken	dverse action taken
First Name LAMUTE Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator.	s Indicator:					
Middle Name E.						
			0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10			
Document Number Document Title		Term	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date Special Grade Grade	Origin
> 170167903 Education Specialist Instruction Credential		Level II	Valid	7107/1/01	10/1/2022	
Authonization Subjects						
Authorization Description Subjec	Subject Code	Authori	Authorization Code Subject	Subject Description	Major/ Minor Ad	Added Authorizatic
The following instructional services may be provided to English learners: (1) instruction for English language development in grades twelve and below, including preschool, and in classes organized						
primarily for adults. If the prerequisite credential or permit is a designated subjects adult education teaching credential, a child						
development instructional permit, or a child development supervision						
permit, English language development instruction is limited to the NONE programs authorized by that credential or permit; (2) specially	101	ELA1			MAJ	
designed content instruction delivered in English in the subjects,						
programs and at the grade levels authorized by the prerequisite	,					
credential of permit, i nis English fearlier authorization also covers classes authorized by other valid, non-emergency credentials or				94		
permits held, as specified in Education Code Section 44253.3.						
This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments						
related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and						
progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide						
instruction, and Special Education Support to individuals with a						
primary disability or adustry, modetate/severe interrectual disabilities, modeaf-blind, emotional disturbance, and multiple disabilities, to		PRIOR		ate/ Severe Disabilities	DEIN	
students in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes						
organized primarily for adults in services across the continuum of						
program options available.						
						6



https://educator.ctc.ca.gov/esales_enu/start.swe?SWECmd=GotoView&SWEView=CTC+Person+Detail+Current+Auth+Subj+View+Web&SWERF=1&SWEHo=educator.ctc.ca.gov&SWEBU=1



Renewal Description

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Code Additional Description

TC Code Not Required

R20 To renew this credential, the holder needs to submit only an application and fee to the Commission no earlier than 12 months before the explastion date. The renewal period is five years.

Employment Restrictions

Organization

Organization Type

County



Page 2 of 2

More. II you make Buy does	More III you make any decessions below the second control of the s						
Last Name, GALL!	Last Known County of Employment		Note: Please verify County of Employment is current. If Item displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flag, review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.	nt n Actions tab. If no flag, r	eview Status field unde	er the All Documents tab to view a	ny adverse action taken.
First Name: COURTNEY	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator.						
Middle Name:							
Document Number	Document Title	Тет	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date	Expiration Date Original Issue Date	Grade
↑ 170179743 160180066	Education Specialist Instruction Gredential Certificate of Clearance	Preliminary	Valid Valid	8/30/2017 8/30/2016	9/1/2022 9/1/2021	8/30/2016	

Major/ Minor Added Authorization Date

Subject Description

Subject Code

Authorization Description

Authorization Code

Authorization Subjects

Σ

education related services to individuals with a primary disability of NONE The autism spectrum disorders added authorization authorizes the holder to conduct assessments, provide instruction, and special ELAE AAAS

NONE autism across the continuum of special education program options at learners within the specialty area(s) and grade/age level authorization delivered in English defined as instruction in a subject area, delivered English-proficient students, This English learner authorization also credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty the grade and age levels authorized by the prerequisite credential. students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of limitedcovers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments instruction, and Special Education Support to individuals with a of this document: (1) English language development defined as The following instructional services may be provided to English skills in English; and (2) specially designed content instruction instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.

MAJ

Mild/Moderate Disabilities

Σ

primary disability of specific learning disabilities, mild/moderate

Ramm

intellectual disabilities, other health impairment, and emotional

disturbance, in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and

classes organized primarily for adults in services across the

continuum of program options available.

MAJ

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Description Renewal Code

Additional Description

This preliminary credential may not be renewed. To continue to serve in a position authorized by this credential, the holder must TC Code Not Required obian ihe recommendation from a commission-approved Clear Education Specialist Credential Induciton program sponsor. > R19N

Employment Restrictions

Organization Type

Organization



"TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATE (TCC)" BUTTE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1859 BIRD STREET - OROVILLE, CA 95965 (530) 532-5645 / (530) 532-5924

This TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATE (TCC) authorizes certificated service in BUTTE COUNTY for

	APPLICANT S FULL LEGAL NAME FLY OF HOLMON
	APPLICANT AFFIDANT I certify under penalty of perjury that I have provided true and accurate information of all facts relating to my professional and personal qualifications for the performance of service requiring certification. Also, that I have submitted my complete application for a credinated or permit authorizing public school service to the Butte County Office of Education for submission, by them, to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) together with the required fee, OR that I understand that this TCC shall be valid ONLY until the credential or permit being applied for is issued or denied by the CTC. I also understand that it is my responsibility and obligation to register this credential or permit with the BUTTE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION upon receipt
	ADDRESS 334 W 19th St., Chico, CA 15128 PHONE: (530) 519-2796 EMAIL: Chalmonsports@gmail.com SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 12mH 12m DATE 02-04-19
1	SIGNATURE VERIFICATION (BCOEDISTRICT EMPLOYEE ONLY): 176 DATE 2419
	STOP COUNTY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE STOP. SUBSTITUTE TEACHING IN BUTTE COUNTY OR MEMPLOYED AT SIECZA SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION APPLIED FOR STSP EIDCATION SPECIALIST MILDIMODECATE Type of application submitted Initial Renewal New Type Added Authorization
	The materials checked below were submitted to this office prior to issuance of this TCC Pursuant to Ed Code §§ 44406a, 44332.6, and 44830.1(I), verification of the following: Verification of Experience or Requirements Application for a defendat or permit from a California college or university or a County Office of Education or CTC Ventying Agency Verification Date Statement of Intent Other Specify Live Control of Control
	Based upon applicant's statements and documents, which I believe to be true and accurate, I have determined that the applicant has met all requirements for the requested credential or permit, and further, that the applicant has submitted to this office for submission to CTC a complete application for a credential or permit authorizing public school service together with the required fee. OR ventication of such application. Based upon such information and belief, and by authority of my office and Education Code §44332. I hereby authorize issuance of this Temporary County Certificate for the purpose of authorizing the applicant to receive salary payments for services performed pending issuance of the requested credential or permit by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.
	TCC Effective Date: 2419 EXPIRES ON OR BEFORE: 5419 Authonized Signature EXPIRES ON OR BEFORE: 5419 Credential Analyst Title Date
-	Mailed to CTC on 3/4/19 Entered on TCC list on 2/4/19 E-mailed to District XVIXS: 1206 2/4/19 Entered in Escape on 2/4/19 Entered on CH list (if applicable) on Granted By BCOE On 2/4/19
	Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code §44332, the Butte County Office of Education in Ordville, California, does hereby grant a Temporary County Certificate to the person named above for service authorized by the applicant's credential or permit. This Temporary County Certificate shall not be valid for more than one calendar rear from the date of issuance or until the credential or permit originally requested is either issued or denied by the CTC.



Temporary County Certificate Application

1. Applicant Infor	mation				
Name:	Koen	Sharay			
Address:	Lost 2765 Clay St.		cramento	Middle CA	95815 Zip Code
Phone: (916) 58	Street (incl. aportment number if opplicated SSN: 548-93-4		16/86	State	zip coue
Exact Title of Cre	edential Being Applied For:	Education Specialist			
Subject(s), Speci	alty Area(s) or Description:	Mild/Moderate			
Term: PIP	Applied For Throu	gh: SCOE	Application Date:	11/01/18	_
qualifications for the p Public School Service to an any of the grounds	der penalty of perjury that I have prover prover formance of service requiring certification the Commission on Teacher Credential provided by Education Code Section 44 or permit. I hereby authorize and release of Education."	cation; and that I have submitted aling tagether with the required f 1345 or 44346, but to the best of ase any and all information from	my complete application fee. I am aware that such my knowledge no reason	or creaential application me exists why I sl	ay be denied hould not be
3. Employer Affid	avit (District Use)	16.3000000000000000000000000000000000000		CONTROL DESCRIPTION AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY	
his or her statements of for the performance of fingerprint clearance, services to be perform	der penalty of perjury that I have mad and documents which I believe to be tr f service requiring certification except o it is hereby requested that a Tempora ed pending Issuance of a regular certif Assignment Descrip	ue and accurate, have determine actual possession of a certificate. rry County Certificate be issued fo licate."	d that he or she has all qu Based on applicant inforn In the purpose of authorizi	nation and re ing salary pay	eceipt of DOJ ments for
Start Date:	1/01/18 Including Grade I	vel: SPED Teacher	Co. f. c. d	istrict: Si	
Employer Signat	ure: Dythan IS	Date:	Attachme	ents: Sendi	ng Originals
4. Certificate (Cou	inty Use)				
requirements for the r complete application j application. Based upo Temporary County Cel	cant's statements and documents, whi equested credential or permit, and fur for a credential or permit authorizing p on such information and belief, and by rtificate pending issuance of the reque	ther, that the applicant has subm ublic school service together with authority of Section 44332 of the sted credential or permit by the C	itted to this office for sub. I the required fee, OR prov Education Code, I hereby TC."	mission to the vided verificat authorize issi	ion of such uance of a
This certificate is	valid for service in the schools	of Solano County from	application is withd	73 1/19	, or until
the credential or	permit applied for is granted o	- Comments			
County Signatur	e: Janaan	Date: 16	7-24-18 Documer		
Extended on: _	Note:		Revised	l End Date	- Leader Company
Rev 1/2017	NEWSCHOOL STREET, ASSAULT AND AND A STREET, AND ASSAULT AND ASSAUL	ALL DATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PA		TCC#:	

1/10/19, 12:48 PM

Note: If you have any questio	Note: If you have any questions, please view the <u>CTG Online — Written Instructions for Application and Payment</u> page.	lication and Paymer	nt page.					
Last Name: LELJA	Last Known County of Employment:		Note: Plea	Note: Please verify County of Employment is current. If flan riselband viick the Adverse and Commission Advisor tab If no flan review. Status field under the All Donmester tab to view and adverse and commission delices.	It Actions tab If no flan r	abru blatte fiald under	The All Decuments takes upon any add	1 00000
First Name, ALICIA	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:						a vie nii bocomenta (ab to view any ad	פופב פרווחון ופוצבור
Viddle Name: ELAINE:								
Jocument Number	Document Title	Term		Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date	Expiration Date Original Issue Date	Grade
> 180105066	Short-Term Staff Permit			Valid	8/2/2018	8/1/2019	8/2/2018	

Authorization Code	Authorization Description	Subject Cade	Subject Description	Major/ Minor A	Added Authorization Date
	This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and				
	progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide instruction and Special Education Connect to individuals with a				
> Rams	primary disability of autism, moderate/severe intellectual disabilities, MS	s, MS	Moderate/Severe Disabilities	MAJ	
	deaf-blind, emotional disturbance, and multiple disabilities, to				
_	students in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes				
2	organized primarily for adults in services across the continuum of				
8	program options available.				
K	The following instructional services may be provided to English				
-	learners within the specialty area(s) and grade/age level authorization	חס			
	of this document: (1) English language development defined as				
	instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient				
	students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing				
<u>.</u>	skills in English; and (2) specially designed content instruction	L			
	delivered in English defined as instruction in a subject area, delivered	id NOINE		MAJ	
	in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of limited-				
	English-proficient students, This English learner authorization also				
	covers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency				
	credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty				
	area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.				

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Additional Description

Document

Renewal Code Renewal Description

> STP This certificate may not be renewed.

Employment Restrictions.

Organization

Organization Type

ANNSAM 4

SIERRA SCHOOL AT EASTERN EXTENSION

County

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

28,

To view the educator's public records (current documents, all documents held and Adverse and Commission Actions), click on the Educator's Last Name. Educator Information:

Document Title: Education Specialist Instruction Credential Document Number: W18001370 Issue Date: 8/15/2018 Expiration Date: 7/11/2019 First Name: KIM NGA Last Name: NGUYEN Term: Waiver Status: Valid Middle Name: THI Grade: Special Grade: Original Issue Date: SB1969 (Title 5 §80487): Document Information:

Authorization / Subjects

Authorization Code

Authorization Description

Subject Code

Subject Description

The autism spectrum disorders added authorization authorizes the

holder to conduct assessments, provide instruction, and special education related services to individuals with a primary disability of NONE

autism across the continuum of special education program options at the grade and age levels authorized by the prerequisite credential.

This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide

instruction, and Special Education Support to individuals with a primary disability of specific learning disabilities, mild/moderate

Mild/Moderate Disabilities

intellectual disabilities, other health impairment, and emotional disturbance, in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes organized primarily for adults in services across the continuum of program options available.

The following instructional services may be provided to English learners within the specialty area(s) and grade/age level authorization of this document: (1) English language development defined as instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing

skills in English; and (2) specially designed content instruction
addivered in English defined as instruction in a subject area, delivered
in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of limitedEnglish-proficient students. This English learner authorization also
covers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency
credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty
area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.

ELAE

Renewal Requirements

Page 2 of 3

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Code Renewal Description

Additional Descri

Employment Restrictions

Organization Type

∀ ∧

Organization

SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

County

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION



Last N.	Last Name: SALERNO		Fingerprint Status; Complete: No Action Require (the displayed click the Adverse and Commissions Actions tab. If no flag were adverse actions in the status field in the Alf documents tab.
First N.	First Name TIMOTHY	Adverse and Comn	Adverse and Commission Action Indicator:
Middle	Middle Name BENJAMIN		
Last Known County of Employment:	ent		
Status	Status Date	Type	Date: Paid
> Pending Evaluation	11/05/2018	Provisional Internship Permit	8102/35/11
Granted	05/23/2018	Substitute Teaching: 30	4/20/2018

29

1

page.
H
УШ
Pa
and
IOI
cat
da
lor /
13
ictic
STIL
님
ritte
3
e)
Onf
CIC
he
₹ M
e vie
eas
s, pl
tion
ues
b Yu
/e al
hav
you
ote: If
Ť

cuments tab to view any adverse action taken.			
b, If no slag, review Status field under the All Do			Grade
Make. Please verify County of Employment is current Ifflaa displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions lab, If no flag, review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.			Special Grade Expiration Date
			Original Issue Date
Last Known County of Employment	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:		ite Document Title
	Ad		Status Issue Da
Last Name, SALERNO	First Name: TIMOTHY	Middle Name BENJAMIN	Document Numbe Term Status Issue Date

12/1/2019

11/1/2018 4/3/2018

Provisional Internship Permit 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit

11/7/2018 4/3/2018

Valid Emerg. - Valid

> 190014146 180110930 Authorization Subjects

Authorization Code Author

Authorization Description

Subject Code

Subject Description

Major/ Minor Added Authorization Date

292

MAJ

Ν

Mild/Moderate Disabilities		
		-
W	NONE	NONE
	The autism spectrum disorders added authorization authorizes the holder to conduct assessments, provide instruction, and special education related services to individuals with a primary disability of NONE autism across the continuum of special education program options at the grade and age levels authorized by the prerequisite credential. The following instructional services may be provided to English learness within the snacrish area(s) and randed and authorization	of this document: (1) English language development defined as instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in English, and (2) specially designed content instruction delivered in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of limited-English-proficient students. This English learner authorization also covers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.
Ramm	AAAS	ELAE

MAJ

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Description

> This certificate may not be renewed.

Renewal Code Additional Description

PIFF

Employment: Restrictions

> SIERRA SCHOOL AT EASTERN EXTENSION Organization

County Organization Type

NPS/NPA

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION



Page 2 of 2

		1						
Last	Last Name SALERNO	Fingerprint Status:	Complete: No Action Requ	if flag displayed, clic	ck the Adverse and Com	Fingerprint Status: Complete: No Action Require	e actions in the status fi	ld in the All documents tab,
First	First Name TIMOTHY	Adverse and Commission Action Indicator:		8				
Middle	Middle Name BENJAMIN		¥					
Last Known County of Employment:	yment							
Document Number	Document Title	Term	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date	Expiration Date Original Issue Date G	Grade Sp	Special Grade
180110930	30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit	it Emergency	Valid	4/3/2018	5/1/2019	4/3/2018		
Authorization/Subjects								
Authorization Code	Authorization Description	Subject Code		Subject Description		Major/ Minor	Added Authorization Date	zation Date
▶ P30		NONE				LAM		

294

Note: If you have any quest	Note: If you have any questions, please view the CTC Online - Written Instructions for Application and Payment page.	lication and Paym	ent page.					
Last Name STINES	Last Known County of Employment:		Note: Please verify III fing displayed, cli	Note: Please verify County of Employment is current If they displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Act	ions tab. If no flag, revi	Note: Please verify County of Employment is current. If they displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab. If no flag, review Status field under the Alf Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.	tab to view any ad	verse action taken.
First Name DAMIELLE	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:							
Middle Name: E								
Document Number	Document Title	Term	S.	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date Special Grade	de Grade	Origin
170191632	Certificate of Clearance	A Control of the Cont	Na Na	Valid	8/21/2017	9/1/2022		8/21/
V W19000498	Education Specialist Instruction Gredenial	Malver	N A	DII.	9/13/2016	(/12/2019	Î	8/ 78/
รเวลไทธ์ กระชะกระทา								
Authorization Description	Subject Code		Authorization Code	Subject Description		Major/ Minor		Added Authorizatio
295							ă)	

MAJ

Mild/Moderate Disabilities

R3MM

Z

This authorizes the holder to conduct Educational Assessments related to student's access to the academic core curriculum and progress towards meeting instructional academic goals, provide instruction, and Special Education Support to individuals with a primary disability of specific learning disabilities, mild/moderate intellectual disabilities, other health impairment, and emotional disturbance, in kindergarten, grades 1 - 12 through age 22, and classes organized primarily for adults in services across the continuum of program options available.

The autism spectrum disorders added authorization authorizes the holder to conduct assessments, provide instruction, and special education related services to individuals with a primary disability of NONE autism across the continuum of special education program options at the grade and age levels authorized by the prerequisite credential,

AAAS

The following instructional services may be provided to English learners within the specialty area(s) and grade/age level authorization of this document: (1) English language development defined as instruction designed specifically for limited-English-proficient students to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in English; and (2) specially designed content instruction delivered in English, dat is specially designed to meet the needs of limited-English-proficient students. This English learner authorization also covers classes taught on the basis of other valid, non-emergency credentials or permits held within the settings or content/specialty area(s) listed at the grade or age levels authorized.

ELAE

MAJ

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Description

Renewal Code Additional Description

Employment Restrictions

Organization Organization Type SIERRA SCHOOL AT EASTERN EXTENSION NPS/NPA

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

County

29k

Page 2 of 2

age
ent
Зауп
and ?
tion
plica
Jr. Ap
ns fo
uctic
Instr
itten
*
Hine
CTC 0
the
view
please
ns, F
uestio
ام کرد
ave ar
ou his
. If yo
dote:

Last Known County of Employment: If flag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions tab, If no flag, review Status field under the All Documents tab to view any adverse action taken.	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:		
Last Name SURLES	First Name: LATASHA	Middle Name:	0

Original Issue Date 7/2/2018

Expiration Date Grade

7/11/2019 8/1/2023

Waiver

Term

Status Valid

Issue Date

Document Number 180160460 W18001393

8/15/2018 7/2/2018

Authorization Subjects

Education Specialist Instruction Credential

Certificate of Clearance

Document Title

Subject Description Authorization Code

Authorization Description

Subject Code

Major/ Minor Added Authorization Date

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Code Renewal Description

Additional Description

Employment Restrictions

rganization Type

Organization

County

page.
ayment
plication and Pa
pplication
ns for Ap
structio
Vritten In
Online - V
the CTC
view i
please
questions,
have any
If you
Note:

Last Name: ROENICKE WALLACH	ICKE WALLACH	Last Known County of Employment:		finds: ricase verify country of cippingments corrent. If flag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission A	en. on Actions lab. If no flag, review \$	Status field under	mage, reass verily county or employments content. If Tag displayed, click the Adverse and Commission Actions (ab. If no flag, review Status field under the All Documents (ab to view any adverse action taken.	on taken.
First Name: HANNAH	АН	Adverse and Commission Actions Indicator:						
Middle Name: MARI								
Document Number	Document Title	itle	Term	Status	Issue Date Expi	ration Date	Expiration Date Original Issue Date Grade	
170235032	Certificate o	Certificate of Clearance		Valid	2		10/23/2017	
180283068	Provisional	Provisional Internship Permit		Valid	9/1/2018 10/1	10/1/2019	9/1/2018	

Authorization Subjects

Authorization Description

Authorization Code Subject Code

Subject Description

Major/ Minor Added Authorization Date

Renewal Requirements

Please disregard any # signs you may see below and refer to the "Additional Description" column to the right for specific renewal requirements.

Renewal Code Renewał Description

Additional Description

Employment Restrictions

Organization Type

Organization

County



Certificate No. 183244

ASSOCIATE MARRIA

Registration No. AMFT95884

SARA GOOSSENS MINER 1254 LUCIO LN

SACRAMENTO, CA 95822-2558

Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 N. Market Blvd, Suite S.200 Sacramento, CA 95834 (916) 574-7830

MILY THERAPIST

Valid Until: 10/31/2019

Invaciondance with the provisions of Etheron 2. Ohabler 13. of the Etherica and Broke fond Gode, the person named his content of the 25 an Associato Manilegr, and Family Therapist

--- NON-TRANSFERABLE

POST IN PUBLIC VIEW - - - - - 2001.0ER74(110217

WHO SARA GOOSEAN MINER

TO SARA GOOSEAN MINER



ASSOCIATE MARRI

Registration No. AMFT101948

Certificate No. 188696

AMANDA PATRICE MUNOZ 9130 KIEFER BLVD APT 114 SACRAMENTO, CA 95826-5141 Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 N. Market Blvd. Suite S-200 Sagramento, CA 95834 (916) 574-7830

MILY THERAPIST

Valid Until: 09/30/2019

In accordance with the provisions of Division 2 Chapter 13 of the Business and Professions Code, the person named hereon is registered as an Associate Marriage and Family Therapist

NON-TRANSFERABLE

---- POST IN PUBLIC VIEW ---

2001,CERT4.110217



Kenewal Registration

Board of Behavioral Sciences 1626 N. Market Blyd, Suite S-200 Sacramento, CA 95834 (916) 574-7830

ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELOR

distration No. APCC4736

Certificate No. 10690

JESSÍCÁ MARIE EDDY 2331-SAINT MARKS WAY SACRAMENTO, CA 95864-0626 Valid Until: 01/31/2020

In accordance with the provisions of Division 2 Chapter 16 of the Business and Professions Code, the person named hereon is registered as an Associate Professional Clinical Counselor

- NON-TRANSFERABLE

POST IN PUBLIC VIEW

2005 CERT5.110217



SACRAMENTO CA 95864-0626 JESSICA MARIE EDDY TESSICA MARIE EDDY TEP1 SAINT MARKS WAY

արդերիկիկիկելութերին արդեկիկիկիկին



Sierra School at Marconi Staff List

Siei	la School at iv	iaicom	Otan	LIST	
Name	Position	Date of Hire	Fingerprint Clearance	<u>ATI</u>	TB Clearance
Nicole Alberghini	1:1 Aide for Jose	4/3/2018	3/22/2018	1081ALN056	3/26/2018
				1078ALA939	
Alana Alcala-Reeves	Associate Director	8/6/2014	7/28/2014	1198ALA656	11/30/2016
Cielo Alejo	Teacher	8/23/2016	8/15/2016	1228ALC855	8/19/2016
Kristina Alig	Teacher's Assistant	1/7/2019	12/13/2018		12/19/2018
Bandar Alomaira	Transition Coordinator	6/12/2017	5/24/2017		9/29/2016
Margaret Amador Muth	Teacher's Assistant	12/21/2017		1349MUM495	12/20/2017
Cameron Buell	Teacher	1/16/2019		F363BUC214	1/16/2019
Ashley Caballero	1:1 Aide Jean Michael	4/25/2019		1105CAA076	4/14/2019
Nicholas Chaffer	1:1 Aide for Hameed	8/8/2017	8/7/2017	1219CHN399	8/11/2017
Jennifer Chamberlin	Transition Coordinator	9/9/2016	9/7/2016		8/3/2016
Samantha Christoff	Teacher's Assistant	11/28/2018	11/24/2018	1319CHS026	4/2/2018
Lakisha Cook	1:1 Aide Jesus	6/17/2019			
Dominique Datu	Teacher's Assistant	6/17/2019		B157DAD851	5/8/2018
Quenice Davis	Teacher	5/14/2018		1127DAQ378	2/22/2016
Tory Davis	1:1 Aide Athish	5/9/2019		1342DAT446	12/20/2017
Michelle Degrate	Teacher's Assistant	12/17/2018		346DEM195	11/14/2018
Rajanae DeShields	1:1 Aide for Anthony	12/12/2017		1342DER445	12/10/2017
Shedrick Dew	Teacher's Assistant	10/16/2018	9/21/2018	1264DES608	9/24/2018
Laimute Druskis	Transition Coordinator	12/17/2018		M331DRL010	11/2/2018
Lincoln Dupree	Associate Director	8/1/2017		1172DUL083	1/13/2019
Jessica Eddy	Clinical Coordinator	8/28/2017	11/15/2016	1263EDJ344	11/12/2015
Melissa Enamorado	1:1 Aide for Lucia	8/8/2018		I208ENM136	8/9/2018
Megan Esparza	1:1 Aide for Dante	1/30/2019		I022ESM464	5/12/2017
Devon Ford	Teacher's Assistant	5/18/2015		I127FOD159	5/13/2019
Courtney Galli	Director	8/4/2015		I208GAC966	7/23/2015
Andrew Glines	Substitute Teacher	2/5/2019		1032GLA546	2/6/2019
Chloe Heard	Teacher's Assistant	3/25/2019		1077HEC854	7/27/2018
Jane't Henderson	1:1 Aide Connor	1/16/2019		I011HEJ366	3/5/2018
Ervin Hodges	Teacher's Assistant	8/16/2017		I219HOE402	8/12/2017
Ryan Holman	Teacher	4/23/2019		B035HOR349	8/12/2015
Jiquea Jackson	1:1 Aide for Tylor	1/16/2017	12/29/2016	358JAJ405	12/10/2016
Sharay Koen	Teacher	3/5/2018	2/14/2018	1044KOS808	1/26/2018
Arick Koeth	Teacher	6/17/2019		B121KOA028	8/22/2018
Rosalynn Liaiga	Teacher's Assistant	11/13/2017	10/18/2017	1291LIR080	11/9/2017 7/29/2016
Steven Lopez	Teacher's Assistant	5/15/2017		1130LOS715	3/11/2016
Maria Muganzo	1:1 Aide David	5/13/2019		126MUM320 1200MIS051	10/8/2016
Sara Miner	Clinical Coordinator	7/25/2018		1200MED291	6/8/2018
Delisha Mosley	Teacher	9/29/2014		1044MUA625	7/13/2018
Amanda Munoz	Clinical Intern	3/4/2019 6/12/2017		1153NGK944	3/20/2017
Kimnga Nguyen	Teacher Teacher's Assistant	2/1/2019	1/25/2019	1205NIH504	1/31/2019
Hunntr Nichols	1:1 Aide for Matthew	6/11/2018		1145ORF556	5/29/2018
Fernando Ortega	Teacher Assistant	4/16/2012		1145PET072	1/4/2019
Teresa Pearson Ericson Porter	Transportation Coordinator	4/16/2012		1144POE063	9/9/2017
Misha Renfroe	Teacher's Assistant	12/12/2016		1342REM233	5/18/2016
Ashlie Robinson	Teacher's Assistant	9/26/2018		I243ROA455	9/2/2018
Timothy Salerno	Teacher	5/9/2018	4/24/2018	I114\$AT303	5/2/2018
Gladys Sanchez-Deriva		6/11/2018	10/27/2016	B301SAG446	5/30/2016
Melanie Shatz-Shores	Teacher's Assistant	2/25/2019		1037SHM154 1005SMT496	2/6/2019
Tabetha Smith	Administrative Assistant	1/17/2016		I017SMT588	4/16/2016
Elizabeth Soriano	1:1 Aide Roberto	5/13/2019		1126SOE327	2/28/2019
Robert Stewart	1:1 Aide Cameron	3/25/2019		I077STR858	3/18/2019
Danielle Stines	On Site Administrator	8/7/2017	6/19/2017	F166STD522	2/7/2018
Latasha Surles	Teacher	3/6/2018	2/26/2018	1057SUL901	3/3/2018
Princess Tamboboy	1:1 Aide for Justine	10/1/2018	9/27/2018	1270TAP663	10/2/2017
Niguel Taylor	1:1 Aide for Xavier	10/20/2016		1286TAN594	10/15/2016
Rachel Turner	Teacher's Assistant	2/25/2019		B039TUR615	9/13/2018
Albert Vue	Teacher's Assistant	5/16/2016		1131VUA691	5/13/2016
Hannah Wallach	Teacher	6/12/2018		M226ROH004	1/30/2017
Vena Whitehurst	IEP Coordinator	1/16/2006		M011WHV002	6/13/2018 6/16/2019
Stacey Williams	Transition Coordinator	11/30/2016	1 1/2 1/2016	1323WIS046	Gr 10/2019





CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 06/19/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). CONTACT NAME; PHONE (A/C, No. EXI): E-MAIL ADDRESS; Rielli Insurance & Financial Servic 7 PARK CENTER DR NAIC# INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE SUITE 125 INSURER A: NATIONWIDE INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERIC 25453 CA 95825 SACRAMENTO INSURER 8: INSURED INSURER C: AMERICAN RIVER SPEECH INC. INSURER D: 11344 COLOMA RD STE 810 INSURER E CA 95670-4465 INSURER F: GOLD RIVER REVISION NUMBER: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD COVERAGES INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. POLICY EFF POLICY EXP LIMITS ADDL SUBR POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE \$ 2,000,000 EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Es occurrence) COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY \$ 300,000 CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR 5 5,000 MED EXP (Any one person) \$ 2,000,000 06/26/2019 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 06/26/2018 ACP BPOZ 3018123992 Х \$ 4,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER \$ 4,000,000 PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG PRO-JECT X LOC POLICY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) OTHER **AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY** BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$ SCHEDULED ALL OWNED AUTOS NON-OWNED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per socident) \$ HIRED AUTOS \$ 2,000,000 EACH OCCURRENCE UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR \$ 2,000,000 06/26/2018 06/26/2019 AGGREGATE ACP CAZ 3018123992 EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE RETENTION S DED STATUTE WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT YIN ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$ OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory In NH) If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached it more space is required.) Hired and non-owned auto coverage is provided under the above listed businessowners policy with limits of \$2,000,000 per occurrence and \$4,000,000 aggregate.	.:
The certificate holder is ilsted as additional insured per form PB0448.	
E,	
er e	5.0
ALLONI AZION	

CANCELLATION

SOLANO COUNTY SELPA
5100 BUSINESS CENTER DR
FAIRFIELD

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Stephen Jones

@ 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



Form W-9

(Rev. January 2002)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

Give form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

Je 2.	AMPRICAN ED	ver Speech Thera	PU INC
on pag	Business name, if different from above		7 1 '
type tions	Check appropriate box: Individual/	Corporation Partnership ☐ Other ▶	Exempt from backup withholding
Print or type Specific Instructions on page	Address (number, street, and apt. or suite not 11344 Coloma 120 City, state, and ZIP code COLO 2 NEY, CA 0 5		Requester's name and address (optional)
e Part	List account number(s) here (optional) Taxpayer Identification No.	umber (TIN)	
Enter y Howe	your TIN in the appropriate box. For indiv	iduals, this is your social security number (SSN). To disregarded entity, see the Part I instruction for the property of the	or or
Note: to ent		see the chart on page 2 for guidelines on whose	number Employer Identification number
Part	II Certification		and the second s
Under	penalties of perjury, I certify that:		and the language and
1. Th	e number shown on this form is my corre	ect taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting	for a number to be issued to me), and
Re	m not subject to backup withholding bec venue Service (IRS) that I am subject to I Ulied me that I am no longer subject to b	ause: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, obackup withholding as a result of a failure to repoackup withholding, and	nt all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has
3 12	m a U.S. person (including a U.S. residen	at alien).	
For mo	lding because you have falled to report a	Item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS ill interest and dividends on your tax return. For re- donment of secured property, cancellation of debt er than interest and dividends, you are not require on page 2.)	contributions to an individual retirement
Sign Here	Signature of U.S. person ▶	· MATIMAAA	ate > 5.28-19
A perso return v taxpayo exampl	ose of Form on who is required to file an information with the IRS must get your correct ar Identification number (TIN) to report, for e. Income paid to you, real estate	What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS 30% of such payments after December 31, 2001 (29% after December 31, 2003). This is called "backup withholding." Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include interest, dividends.	 You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened after 1983 only). Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See the instructions on
acquisi	tions, mortgage interest you paid, tion or abandonment of secured property.	broker and barter exchange transactions, rents,	page 2 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9.

cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alen), to give your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

- Certify the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number to be issued),
- 2. Certify you are not subject to backup withholding, or
- 3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee.

If you are a foreign person, use the appropriate Form W-8. See Pub. 615, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities.

Note: If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form If it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

royalties, nonemployee pay, and cenain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:

- 1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester, or
- 2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II instructions on page 2 for
- 3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN, or
- 4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you are subject to a penalty of \$50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no backup withholding, you are subject to a \$500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information.

Willfully falsifying certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of Federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

01Aug18

The state of the control of the cont					40	Catherine III In Inc.							一年 日本日本日本日本	Section of the second	A. December		
A	erican River Speech 1	herapy, Incorporated					Vicki Non	man						格状が	5/28/2	019	
Account Acco	A Name						Signatur	B DENOTIFICATION OF A POPICE	lor Agency Co	R (Electronic	a Dypedisignal on the COR res	tures i ce a			Date	i Submissi	
Comparison	Catal Finish by on the	stist The includes relate	d service providers, administr	Uve maintenant	ė,					Related	Services Pr	ovided by	Spalling	baff Con-			
Comparison Com													1/2				360
Company Comp											5.460		y Kus				900 E)
Comparison Com			A CONTRACTOR					C-7010	T.A.		ni para		ab (pag		er en	4	puli ikus
Vote Speech Things, Oversity Over							erule erule			ergest) Jestin	e y ko waten was a	anso (I)	6 lijks	100.0		o was	olg 16
Victor Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy Speech Therapy Speech Therapy (1970/16) (1970/16) Speech Therapy Speech Th							yo di y		esy j	e e e	emit pun en en		9 j. w 13 yan		i yan		
Vide Speech Thatage						neog ente	Yrs	of sto	e e e	restil 91 SN	: яоз - у	0 N 0 1	49.10 49.10	FI S) M	es s	ECD*)
Secret Molesa Sheeth Tearingy Original Processing Control Proc	orman	Vicki	Speech Therapy	09/02/08 07/02	WOB 01/08/16	× X	26	×	Discount of the contract of th		×		A PERSONAL PROPERTY.	HAZE RUSH	SON SON	2000	0
All	scher	Melissa	Speech Therapy	07/10/15 11/00	3/08 07/31/15	ж	- 7	×			×				A Co		
Highery Speech Assistant S	:Gelleke-	Jane	Speech Therapy	17/01/91 09/1	1777 10/21/16	×					×						
Maintel Special Assistant Gentral House Maintel Special Assistant Gentral House Maintel Special Assistant Gentral House Maintel Maintel Special Assistant Gentral House Maintel	mas	Hilary	Speech Therapy	07/15/12 06/2	3/12 08/13/15	×		1		-	× 2				1		1
Abysea Speech Assistant Abysea Aby	reese	Dennifer	Speech Assistant	08/01/17 US/2	3/17 11/30/16	× ×		-	ł		× ×						
Cocurry Cocu	lone	Alvesa	Speech Assistant	10/01/17 07/0:	71/22/17	×		F			×						
All the continue Speech Kasstant Cost, 11 Cost, 12 Cost, 13 Cost,	neon	Davy	Speech Assistant	10/01/17 07/2	3/17 06/09/16	×					×						
Hamah Speech Assistant Spe	attera	Anna	Speech Aide	03/29/10 07/0	1/09 10/19/16	×					×						
Dewn Speech Assistant Ught/Hi Davi/Hi 1/20/67/1/ 1/20/6	lathew	Hannah	Speech Therapy	08/27/18 11/1	2/18 08/29/17	×		1		1	×						
	(ell)	Devin	Speech Assistant	03/14/18 00/0	7118 -1 Z108/11	E	F		-	-	×			-		l	1
							i i	100									
									-								
						2											
					-	I			-				+				ļ
												44					
															1	1	1
								F								-	
				-			-			3							
		1000								-	-	ļ	-	1	-	+	F
															-		
				1	+				-			-		-			1
					,							\parallel					
						-		52 6		+		1	1	+		#	
					1	+								1			



American River Speech

To Whom It May Concern:

American River Speech adheres to California State Law concerning child abuse and all employees have been trained on this policy:

"Adults and professionals that involve children are called mandatory reporters of neglect and abuse. If they suspect child abuse they are obligated to file a report with their local Department of Social Services, a child abuse hot line, or a law enforcement agency."

Vicki Norman, M.A., CCC-SLP, Clinical Director



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION NOTICE OF NONPUBLIC AGENCY CERTIFICATION

Date: December 27, 2018

NPA ID: 9900974

Nonpublic Agency: American River Speech, Inc.

Site Administrator: Vicki Berezin

Site Address: 11344 Coloma Road, Sulte # 810

City: Gold River

CA 95670

Vaximum Capacity: 76+

Grades: K

to 12

Student Gender: Coed

2019 CERTIFICATION STATUS:

APPROVED

Certified related services must be provided according to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3051 et. seq.

EFFECTIVE DATES:

January 01, 2019 through December 31, 2019

							1 10
Authorize	d Sites to Serv	ve: ⋑LE/	As CNP	A Site	☑ NPS Sites	::: Virtual Services	
Authorize	d to Provide th	ne Following Re	elated Service	es:	Ġ.		
APE	BII	LSDR	☐ PCT	"T SDTI	□ VECD		
· AS	: CG	, MT	PS	: SW	La Lit		
✓ ATS	. ; EE	I.: OM	PT	Fil TS	Other Sei	rvices Authorized:	
₌ ⊷ BID	HNS	L OT	☐ RS	<u> </u>			

Certification is not an endorsement of the services offered by the nonpublic agency (NPA), but states only that the NPA meets minimum legal standards. "Approved" or "Conditional" certifications authorize the NPA to accept students placed by local educational agencies (LEAs) under California Education Code, Section 56366.

Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance VI Unit

Special Education Division





CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION NOTICE OF NONPUBLIC AGENCY CERTIFICATION

Date: January 30, 2019

NPA ID: 9900881

Nonpublic Agency: Total Education Solutions - Los Angeles

Site Administrator: Julie Hruby

Site Address: 1111 West 6th Street, Suite 111

City: Los Angeles

CA 90017

Maximum Capacity: 76+

Grades: PK to 12

Student Gender: Coed

2019 CERTIFICATION STATUS:

APPROVED

Certified related services must be provided according to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3051 et. seq. Related services may not be provided in lieu of core academic direct instruction unless specifically stated on student IEPs.

EFFECTIVE DATES:

January 01, 2019 through December 31, 2019

	Sites to Serve	: 🗹 LE	As 🗹 NP/	A Site	☑ NPS Sites	☑ Virtual Services	
Authorized	to Provide the	Following R	elated Service	es:			
✓ APE AS ATS BID	☑ BII ☑ CG ☐ EE ☑ HNS	LSDR MT OM OT	✓ PCT ✓ PS ✓ PT ☐ RS	☐ SDTI ☐ SW ☐ TS ☐ VS	_	rvices Authorized: ental Academic Support	

Certification is not an endorsement of the services offered by the nonpublic agency (NPA), but states only that the NPA meets minimum legal standards. "Approved" or "Conditional" certifications authorize the NPA to accept students placed by local educational agencies (LEAs) under California Education Code, Section 56366.

Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance VI Unit

Special Education Division





County of Sacramento General Business License



TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS INC TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 625 S FAIR OAKS AV #300 **SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030**

License Number:

GNB32012-01664

Expiration Date: June 05, 2021

Issue Date:

June 05, 2012

Owner Name:

TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS INC

Business Name:

TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS

Location:

1337 HOWE AVE #107 SACRAMENTO, CA 95825

Business Activities:

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR DISABLED CHILDREN

This License is approved with the following conditions. Failure to comply with the following conditions may result in revocation of this license and civil or criminal penalties.

SEE THE ENCLOSED NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIALLY APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES. LICENSEE SHALL ABIDE BY ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY REGULATIONS, STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS. SIGNAGE ONLY ALLOWED ON 50 % OF ANY WINDOW PANE.

> License not transferable. Not Valid at any other location. Post in public view in a conspicuous place.

APPL2012-02058

Ben Lamera

Director of Finance

Department of Finance, Tax Collection and Licensing 700 H Street, Room 1710, Sacramento, California 95814 phone (916) 874-6644 | fax (916) 874-8909 | www.finance.saccounty.net



Total Education Solutions NAME OF NPS/NPA:

Use of this form or a facsimile is a <u>mandatory requirement</u> to process this Master Contract. All columns must be completed. Your Master Contract will not be executed if this information is not complete.

DATE: 6/24/2019

		- 100-2								
	STRS Retiree Y/N	z	z	z	z					
	DOJ Criminal History Clearance Date	03/23/15	03/03/14	12/19/18	3/20/15					
	TB Clearance Date	01/12/17	06/06/16	1/1922	12/20/18					
	Expiration Date Credential/ License/ Registration	3/31/21	8/31/2020	9/30/2020	8/31/2020					
ICE INFORMATION	Type of Credential/License/ Registration/Degree	COTA 4065	COTA 25492	OT 9704	PT 41795					
STAFF LIST AND CLEARANCE INFORMATION	Job	Occupational Therapist Assistant	Occupational Therapist Assistant	Occupational Therapist	Physical Therapist			1		
STAF	Full time/ Part time			個						
	Sub- confractor	No No	No No	S O	8		DI DI	4	.e.u	
	Staff Name	Tiffany Buddenbaum	James Stacey	Danielle Garhan	Abigail Krive					



- W-9

(Rev. November 2017)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

► Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

Internal	Revenue			Go to www.irs.							iiiia	iioii.	_				_			_
-	1 Nam	e (as shown o	n your income to	ax return). Name l	is requ	ired on th	nis line; do	not leave	e this line bla	nk.										
			Solutions I									_		_	_		_	_		
	0.000			name, if different																
	Total	Education	Solutions I	nc., dba TES	The	rapy					_		-1.	_		-			anh.	to.
Print or type, Specific Instructions on page 3.	3 Chec follow	ck appropriate wing seven bo	box for federal tixes.	tax classification of	of the	person wh	hose name	e is enter 	ed on line 1.				ir	erta	emptior in entitions	es, no	ot inc	ividu	oniy als; s	ee
s on p		idividual/sole p ngle-member l		C Corporation	on	S Cor	rporation	LJ F	Partnership	∐ Tr	ust/e	state	- 1	xerr	ıpt paye	e cod	le (if a	зпу)_		
tior	☐ Li	mited liability of	company. Enter	the tax classificat	tion (C	=C corpo	oration, S=	S corpora	ation, P≂Parti	nership) ►			2							
or t	At	atas Charle the	anoropriate bo	y in the line show	ie for II	he tax clas	essification	of the sir	ngle-member	owner. Do	o not	chec	k E		ption (r	om F	ATC/	\ repo	orting	Ţ
Print or type. c Instructions	1000	nother IIC the	t is not discover	single-member Li ded from the own hould check the a	ner for	U.S. fede	eral tax pui	rooses. C	mnerwise, a s	angre-mem	ber L	LC ti	at c	ode	(if any)	_	_	-	_	_
cji		ther (see instru		10-2-21 200-21 12:21 20:21	THE ROOM CONTROL								(A	oplies	to accoun	its maln	tained	outside	the U,	SI
Spe				or suite no.) See in	nstruct	lions.				Reques	ster's	nam	e and	ade	fress (o	ption	al)			
See	625 F	air Oaks A	ve, Suite 30	0																
S		state, and ZIP					10)	100												
	South	Pasadena	, CA 91030					*						100				_		_
İ	7 List a	account number	er(s) here (option	al)																
				·								_		_		_		_		
Par	n	Taxpaye	r Identifica	ation Numbe	er (T	IN)					I c	alal a		***	umber	-		_	-	
Enter y	our TIN	in the appro	opriate box. The	ne TIN provided is generally you	d mus	t match t	the name	e given d	on line 1 to a	avoid for a	30	Ciai s	1	ty i	T I	7	7	1		
racida	nt alien	ente proprie	tor or disrega	rded entity, see	e the i	instructio	ons for Pa	art I, late	er. For other	1				-		-				
entities	s, it is yo	our employer	dentification	number (ÉÍN). I	If you	do not h	nave a nu	ımber, s	ee How to	get a	<u></u>		_	28		1		-		
TIN, la					I Ami	ations fo	or line 1	Aleo coo	Mhat Nam	e and	Or	ploy	er ide	ntif	ication	num	ber			
Note:	If the ac	count is in m	nore than one ester for quide	name, see the i lines on whose	ınstru numle	ber to en	or inte 1.7 nter.	AISO SEE	; vviiat ivaiii	cana		Ħ	ſ			T				
14UIIID0	ar yo ar	no the hoga	JORGI (OI GLICO								9	5	-	4	7 1	9	6	3	0	
Part	ata -	Certifica	tion					-	- XC			-				-				
			I certify that:																	
4 Th-	numba	s about on th	hie form is my	correct taxpaye	er ide	ntificatio	on numbe	er (or I ar	n waiting fo	r a numbe	er to	be l	ssue	d to	me); a	ınd				
2. I am Serv	not sub	bject to back S) that I am s	حراله المطاطعة ومساورة	g because: (a) I cup withholding	l am a	wompt fr	rom hack	aun withl	holdina or <i>l</i>	ni i nave i	not r	neen	nou	1eu	DV I/Ie	IIILE	rnal ed n	Reve	at I a	am
				n (defined belov	w); an	nd														
4 The	FATCA	code(s) ente	ered on this for	rm (if anv) indica	ating	that I am	ı exempt	from FA	ATCA report	ing is con	rect.							i.		
Certific you ha	cation in ve failed	nstructions.	You must cross interest and div	s out item 2 abovidends on your operty, cancellation trequired to s	ove if y tax re	ou have turn. For	been noti r real esta	ified by to te transa	he IRS that actions, Item Individual re	you are cu 2 does no tirement a	rrent ot ap	ly su ply, l ieme	nt (IF	A),	and ge	neral	ly. P	ayme	ents	use
Sign Here		gnature of S. person ►	Store	Heylett	5					Date ▶ (06/	/24	/2	01	.9					_
Ger	ieral	l Instru	ctions					• Form funds)	1099-DIV (dividends,	Incl	udin	g tho	se	from st	ocks	or	nutu	al	
noted.				venue Code unl				• Form	1099-MISC ds)	(various 1	type	s of i	ncor	ne,	prizes,	awa	rds,	or g	ross	
related	to Forr	n W-9 and its	s instructions,	ormation about such as legisla	devel ation e	lopments enacted	S	transac	1099-B (sto	okers)							ther			
after th	ney were	e published,	go to www.irs	.gov/r-ormVV9.				• Form	1099-S (pro	oceeds fro	om re	eal e	state	tra	nsactio	ıns)				
Purp	ose	of Form	Í					• Form	1099-K (me	erchant ca	rd a	nd th	iird p	art	y netwo	ork ti	ans	actio	ns)	
informa	ation ref	turn with the	IRS must obta	ter) who is requ ain your correct	t taxpa	ayer		1098-T	1098 (home (tuition)			eres	1), 10	96-	E (Stud	enti	oan	II I E	est),	•
identifi	cation r	number (TIN)	which may be	your social sec	curity	number			1099-C (ca. 1099-A (acc			ndo	amer	nt o	fsecur	ed n	ope	rtv)		
taxpay	er ident	tification num	iber (ATIN), or	number (ITIN), a employer ident	tificati	ion numb	ber		orm W-9 or										t	
(EIN), t	o report	t on an Information	nation return t nformation retu	he amount paid Jrn. Examples o	d to yo	ou, or oth		alien), te	o provide yo	our correc	t TIN	1.								(90)
returns	include	e, but are not	t limited to, the	a following.				it you be subj	do not retu ect to backı	ın rorm v ıp withhol	v-ย เ lding	. Se	e Wh	at i	s backı	up w	ithh	oldin	9, 9, ((•

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

later.

TOTAEDU-01

SGONZALEZ

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

08/30/2018

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CORP THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS OF ON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). CONTACT Pam Alaimo PRODUCER License # 0757776 FAX (A/C, No): (951) 231-9677 PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (951) 779-8742 HUB International Insurance Services Inc. E-MAIL ADDRESS: Pam.Alaimo@hubinternational.com PO Box 5345 Riverside, CA 92517 NAIC # INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058 INSURER B : Redwood Fire and Casualty Insurance Company INSURED INSURER C: Total Education Solutions, Inc. DBA: TES Therapy 625 S. Fair Oaks Ave, Suite 300 INSURER D: South Pasadena, CA 91030 INSURER E **REVISION NUMBER:** THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. COVERAGES POLICY EFF POLICY EXP ADDI. SUER POLICY NUMBER 1,000,000 NSR LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 1,000,000 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 PHPK1844934 CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR 20,000 MED EXP (Any one person) 1,000,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 3,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE 3,000,000 GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG PECT. X. LOC POUCY 1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) OTHER: AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 BOOILY INJURY (Per person) PHPK1844934 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) SCHEDULED AUTOS OWNED AUTOS ONLY NON-OWNED HIRED ONLY 5,000,000 5 EACH OCCURRENCE 5,000,000 OCCUR X 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 A UMBRELLA LIAB AGGREGATE PHUB636823 CLAIMS-MADE EXCESS LIAB 10,000 DED X RETENTIONS X STATUTE 1,000,000 WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 09/07/2019 09/07/2018 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT TOWC914771 1,000,000 ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH) E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYER S 1.000.000 EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 |1,000,000/3,000,000 PHPK1844934 Professional Liab 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 1,000,000/3,000,000 PHPK1844934 Abuse/Molestation DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) For Information Purposes Only. CANCELLATION CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. Sierra School Eastern 2331 St Marks Way Sacramento, CA 95864 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

KBUCHER

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

7/12/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED BEDRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

				CONTA	ст Daniel R	. Gunter				
	oucer mpson Flanagan Executive Liability G W. Jackson Blvd. 5th Floor	iroup		PHONE (A/C, No	, Ext): (312) 2	239-2890	uflamana oor		(312)	263-1551
Chic	ago, IL 60661			ADDRE	ss: agunter(@tnompsoi	nflanagan.con	[]		2007/10/1
						and a control of the party of the control of the	RDING COVERAGE			NAIC#
							ISURANCE CO			
INSU	RED Catapult Learning Inc			INSURE	RB; Redwoo	d Fire and C	asualty Insuran	ice Comp	any	11673
	Specialized Education Servi	ces, Inc.		INSURE	RC:					
	Specialized Education of Ca	lifornia, l	Inc.	INSURE	RD;					
	2 Aquarium Drive			INSURE	RE;					
	Camden, NJ 08103			INSURE	RF:					
co	VERAGES CER	TIFICAT	E NUMBER:				REVISION NUI	MBER:		
TI IN	HIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIE DICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY R ERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY (CLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	ES OF IN	SURANCE LISTED BELOW MENT, TERM OR CONDITIO L. THE INSURANCE AFFOR	DED BY	THE POLIC REDUCED BY	IES DESCRIE PAID CLAIMS	BED HEREIN IS S	I II KESE		VVIIIO IIIIO I
NSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL SUBI	POLICY NUMBER		POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)		LIMIT	s	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	MOD TO					EACH OCCURREN	CE	S	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR		PHPK2009360		7/16/2019	7/16/2020	DAMAGE TO RENT PREMISES (Ea occ	ED urrence)	\$	100,000
			X.31-11.11-2-2-2-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-1				MED EXP (Any one		\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV	INJURY	5	1,000,000
	ADDITE DED						GENERAL AGGREG	GATE	\$	3,000,000
	X POLICY PRO- LOC						PRODUCTS - COM		\$	3,000,000
							SEXUAL MISC		5	3,000,000
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLI (Ea accident)	E LIMIT	5	1,000,000
•	X ANY AUTO		PHPK2009360		7/16/2019	7/16/2020	BODILY INJURY (P		5	16.7
	OWNED AUTOS ONLY SCHEDULED AUTOS		111111200000				BODILY INJURY (P		5	
							PROPERTY DAMAS (Per accident)	GE	\$	
	HIRED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY						V of Manual II		\$	
Α	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURREN	CE	5	10,000,000
^	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE		PHUB685201		7/16/2019	7/16/2020	AGGREGATE	0	ş	
							AGGREGATE		s	
В	DED X KETENTION						X PER STATUTE	OTH- ER	-1	
0	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY		CAWC033610		7/16/2019	7/16/2020			s	1,000,000
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A	OATT COOCCIT				E.L. EACH ACCIDE		- char	1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)						E.L. DISEASE - EA			1,000,000
_	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below	\vdash	PHPK2009360		7/16/2019	7/16/2020	General Aggre		\$	3,000,000
Α	Sexual Abuse or Mole		PHPK2009360		7/16/2019	7/16/2020	General Aggre			2,000,000
Α	Incidental Prof. Lia		FIFK2009300		771072010	7710/2020	Conorairiggi	9		
DES Pro	CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC of of Insurance	LES (ACOF	RD 101, Additional Remarks Sched	ule, may t	e attached if mo	re space is requi	rea)			
	=======================================			CAN	CELL ATION					
CE	RTIFICATE HOLDER			CAN	CELLATION					
				THE	EXPIRATIO	N DATE TH	DESCRIBED POLIC HEREOF, NOTIC CY PROVISIONS.	CIES BE C. E WILL	ANCEL BE DE	LED BEFORE ELIVERED IN

Marysville, CA 95901 ACORD 25 (2016/03)

1919 B. Street

Marysville Joint Unified School District

ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Larkin S Blanceyon



CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Marysville Joint Unified School District, Student Services Teresa Pichot - Denver Center for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy, LLC

THIS CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into on 8/13/2019 (hereinafter, the "Effective Date"), by and between the MARYSVILLE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ("DISTRICT") and Teresa Pichot (hereinafter, "CONTRACTOR"). For the purposes of this Agreement DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR may be referred to collectively by the capitalized term "Parties." The capitalized term "Party" may refer to DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR interchangeably.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein contained, DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

I. ENGAGEMENT TERMS

- 1.1 SCOPE OF WORK: Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and all exhibits attached and incorporated hereto, CONTRACTOR agrees to perform the services and tasks set forth in Exhibit "A" (hereinafter referred to as the "Scope of Work"). CONTRACTOR further agrees to furnish to DISTRICT all labor, materials, tools, supplies, equipment, services, tasks and incidental and customary work necessary to competently perform and timely complete the services and tasks set forth in the Scope of Work. For the purposes of this Agreement, the aforementioned services and tasks set forth in the Scope of Work shall hereinafter be referred to generally by the capitalized term "Work." CONTRACTOR shall not commence with the performance of the Work until such time as DISTRICT issues a written Notice to Proceed.
- 1.2 TERM: This Agreement shall have a term of 2019-2020 commencing from October 29, 2019 October 30, 2019.
- 1.3 COMPENSATION:
 - A. CONTRACTOR shall perform the various services and tasks set forth in the Scope of Services in accordance with the compensation schedule which is see Exhibit A. (hereinafter, the "Approved Rate Schedule").
 - B. Section 1.3(A) notwithstanding, CONTRACTOR's total compensation during the Term of this Agreement or any extension term shall not exceed the budgeted aggregate sum FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND NO CENTS (\$5,300.00) (hereinafter, the "Not-to-Exceed Sum"), unless such added expenditure is first approved by the DISTRICT acting in consultation with the Superintendent and the Director of Fiscal Services. In the event CONTRACTOR's charges are projected to exceed the Not-to-Exceed Sum prior to the expiration of the Term or any single extension term, DISTRICT may suspend CONTRACTOR's performance pending DISTRICT approval of any anticipated expenditures in excess of the Not-to-Exceed Sum or any other DISTRICT-approved amendment to the compensation terms of this Agreement.
- 1.4 PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION: The Not-to-Exceed Sum shall be paid to CONTRACTOR as the Work is completed. Following the conclusion of each calendar month, CONTRACTOR shall submit to DISTRICT an itemized invoice indicating the services performed and tasks completed during the recently concluded calendar month, including services and tasks performed and the reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses incurred. If the amount of CONTRACTOR's monthly compensation is a function of hours works by CONTRACTOR's personnel, the invoice shall indicate the number of hours worked in the recently concluded calendar month, the persons responsible for performing the Work, the rate of compensation at which such services and tasks were performed, the subtotal for each tasks and service performed and a grand total for all services performed. Within THIRTY (30) calendar days of receipt of each invoice, DISTRICT shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing of any disputed amounts included in the invoice.

Page 1 of 11

Deliverables Oriented Template - Non Pro Svc

314

Superintendent Approval
Signature:

Date:_

Within FORTY-FIVE (45) calendar day of receipt of each invoice, DISTRICT shall pay all undisputed amounts included on the invoice. DISTRICT shall not withhold applicable taxes or other authorized deductions from payments made to CONTRACTOR.

- 1.5 ACCOUNTING RECORDS: CONTRACTOR shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the expiration or termination of this Agreement. DISTRICT shall have the right to access and examine such records, without charge, during normal business hours. DISTRICT shall further have the right to audit such records, to make transcripts therefrom and to inspect all program data, documents, proceedings, and activities.
- 1.6 <u>ABANDONMENT BY CONTRACTOR</u>: In the event CONTRACTOR ceases to perform the Work agreed to under this Agreement or otherwise abandons the undertaking contemplated herein prior to the expiration of this Agreement or prior to completion of any or all tasks set forth in the Scope of Work, CONTRACTOR shall deliver to DISTRICT immediately and without delay, all materials, records and other work product prepared or obtained by CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. Furthermore, CONTRACTOR shall only be compensated for the reasonable value of the services, tasks and other work performed up to the time of cessation or abandonment, less a deduction for any damages, costs or additional expenses which DISTRICT may incur as a result of CONTRACTOR's cessation or abandonment.

II. PERFORMANCE OF AGREEMENT

- 2.1 <u>DISTRICT'S REPRESENTATIVES</u>: The DISTRICT hereby designates Representative, Toni Vernier (hereinafter, the "DISTRICT Representatives") to act as its representatives for the performance of this Agreement. The Superintendent shall be the chief DISTRICT Representative. The DISTRICT Representatives or their designee shall act on behalf of the DISTRICT for all purposes under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not accept directions or orders from any person other than the DISTRICT Representatives or their designee.
- 2.2 <u>CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVE</u>: CONTRACTOR hereby, Teresa Pichot to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement (hereinafter, "CONTRACTOR Representative"). CONTRACTOR Representative shall have full authority to represent and act on behalf of the CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR Representative or his designee shall supervise and direct the performance of the Work, using his best skill and attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Work under this Agreement. Notice to the CONTRACTOR Representative shall constitute notice to CONTRACTOR.
- 2.3 <u>COORDINATION OF SERVICE</u>; <u>CONFORMANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS</u>: CONTRACTOR agrees to work closely with DISTRICT staff in the performance of the Work and this Agreement and shall be available to DISTRICT staff and the DISTRICT Representatives at all reasonable times. All work prepared by CONTRACTOR shall be subject to inspection and approval by DISTRICT Representatives or their designees.
- 2.4 <u>STANDARD OF CARE; PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES</u>: CONTRACTOR represents, acknowledges and agrees to the following:
 - A. CONTRACTOR shall perform all Work skillfully, competently and to the highest standards of CONTRACTOR's profession;
 - B. CONTRACTOR shall perform all Work in a manner reasonably satisfactory to the DISTRICT;
 - C. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including the conflict of interest provisions of Government code Section 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.);
 - D. CONTRACTOR understands the nature and scope of the Work to be performed under this Agreement as well as any and all schedules of performance;
 - E. All of CONTRACTOR's employees and agents possess sufficient skill, knowledge, training and experience to perform those services and tasks assigned to them by CONTRACTOR; and

Page 2 of 11

Deliverables Oriented Template - Non Pro Svc

- F. All of CONTRACTOR's employees and agents (including but not limited subcontractors and subconsultants) possess all licenses, permits, certificates, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the tasks and services contemplated under this Agreement and all such licenses, permits, certificates, qualifications and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement and made available to DISTRICT for copying and inspection.
- 2.5 <u>ASSIGNMENT</u>: The skills, training, knowledge and experience of CONTRACTOR are material to DISTRICT's willingness to enter into this Agreement. Accordingly, DISTRICT has an interest in the qualifications and capabilities of the person(s) who will perform the services and tasks to be undertaken by CONTRACTOR or on behalf of CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. In recognition of this interest, CONTRACTOR agrees that it shall not assign or transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or the performance of any of CONTRACTOR's duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT. In the absence of DISTRICT's prior written consent, any attempted assignment or transfer shall be ineffective, null and void and shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.
- 2.6 CONTROL AND PAYMENT OF SUBORDINATES; INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Work shall be performed by CONTRACTOR or under CONTRACTOR's strict supervision. CONTRACTOR will determine the means, methods and details of performing the Work subject to the requirements of this Agreement. DISTRICT retains CONTRACTOR on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee. CONTRACTOR reserves the right to perform similar or different services for other principals during the term of this Agreement, provided such work does not unduly interfere with CONTRACTOR's competent and timely performance of the Work contemplated under this Agreement and provided the performance of such services does not result in the unauthorized disclosure of DISTRICT's confidential or proprietary information. Any additional personnel performing the Work under this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR are not employees of DISTRICT and shall at all times be under CONTRACTOR's exclusive direction and control. CONTRACTOR shall pay all wages, salaries and other amounts due such personnel and shall assume responsibility for all benefits, payroll taxes, social security and Medicare payments and the like. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, workers' compensation insurance and the like.
- 2.7 <u>REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS</u>: If any of CONTRACTOR's officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants is determined by the DISTRICT Representatives to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely performance of the tasks assigned to CONTRACTOR, a threat to persons or property, or if any of CONTRACTOR's officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants fail or refuse to perform the Work in a manner acceptable to the DISTRICT, such officer, employee, agent, contractor, subcontractor or subconsultant shall be promptly removed by CONTRACTOR and shall not be re-assigned to perform any of the Work.
- 2.8 <u>COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS</u>: CONTRACTOR shall keep itself informed of and in compliance with all applicable federal, State or local laws to the extent such laws control or otherwise govern the performance of the Work. CONTRACTOR's compliance with applicable laws shall include without limitation compliance with all applicable Cal/OSHA requirements.
- 2.9 NON-DISCRIMINATION: In the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, subconsultant, or applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental disability or medical condition.
- 2.10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: The Parties acknowledge, understand and agree that CONTRACTOR and all persons retained or employed by CONTRACTOR are, and shall at all times remain, wholly independent contractors and are not officials, officers, employees, departments or subdivisions of DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for the negligent acts and/or omissions of its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors and subconsultants. CONTRACTOR and all persons retained or employed by CONTRACTOR shall have no authority, express or implied, to bind DISTRICT in any manner, nor to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any kind on behalf of, or against, DISTRICT, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such authority is expressly conferred to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly conferred by DISTRICT in writing.

Page 3 of 11

III. INSURANCE

- 3.1 <u>DUTY TO PROCURE AND MAINTAIN INSURANCE</u>: Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, CONTRACTOR will procure and maintain polices of insurance that meet the requirements and specifications set forth under this Article. CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain the following insurance coverage, at its own expense:
 - A. Commercial General Liability Insurance: CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance ("CGL Coverage") as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence Form CG 0001) or its equivalent. Such CGL Coverage shall have minimum limits of no less than One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000.00) in the general aggregate for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, operations, products and completed operations, and contractual liability.
- 3.2 <u>ADDITIONAL INSURED REQUIREMENTS</u>: The CGL Coverage and the Automobile Liability Insurance shall contain an endorsement naming the DISTRICT and DISTRICT's elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers as additional insureds.
- 3.3 <u>REQUIRED CARRIER RATING</u>: All varieties of insurance required under this Agreement shall be procured from insurers admitted in the State of California and authorized to issue policies directly to California insureds. Except as otherwise provided elsewhere under this Article, all required insurance shall be procured from insurers, who according to the latest edition of the Best's Insurance Guide have an A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. DISTRICT may also accept policies procured by insurance carriers with a Standard & Poor's rating of no less than BBB according to the latest published edition the Standard & Poor's rating guide. As to Workers' Compensation Insurance/ Employer's Liability Insurance, the DISTRICT Representatives are authorized to authorize lower ratings than those set forth in this Section.
- 3.4 PRIMACY OF CONSULTANT'S INSURANCE: All polices of insurance provided by CONTRACTOR shall be primary to any coverage available to DISTRICT or DISTRICT's elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers and shall be in excess of CONTRACTOR's insurance and shall not contribute with it.
- 3.5 <u>WAIVER OF SUBROGATION</u>: All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not prohibit CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR's officers, employees, agents, subcontractors or subconsultants from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss. CONTRACTOR hereby waives all rights of subrogation against DISTRICT.
- 3.6 <u>VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE</u>: CONTRACTOR acknowledges, understands and agrees, that DISTRICT's ability to verify the procurement and maintenance of the insurance required under this Article is critical to safeguarding DISTRICT's financial well-being and, indirectly, the collective well-being of the residents of the DISTRICT. Accordingly, CONTRACTOR warrants, represents and agrees that its shall furnish DISTRICT with original certificates of insurance and endorsements evidencing the coverage required under this Article on forms satisfactory to DISTRICT in its sole and absolute discretion. The certificates of insurance and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided by the DISTRICT if requested. All certificates of insurance and endorsements shall be received and approved by DISTRICT as a condition precedent to CONTRACTOR's commencement of any work or any of the Work. Upon DISTRICT's written request, CONTRACTOR shall also provide DISTRICT with certified copies of all required insurance policies and endorsements.

IV. INDEMNIFICATION

4.1 The Parties agree that DISTRICT and DISTRICT's elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers (hereinafter, the "DISTRICT Indemnitees") should, to the fullest extent permitted by law, be protected from any and all loss, injury,

Page 4 of 11

Deliverables Oriented Template - Non Pro Svc

damage, claim, lawsuit, cost, expense, attorneys' fees, litigation costs, or any other cost arising out of or in any way related to the performance of this Agreement. Accordingly, the provisions of this indemnity provision are intended by the Parties to be interpreted and construed to provide the DISTRICT Indemnitees with the fullest protection possible under the law. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that DISTRICT would not enter into this Agreement in the absence of CONTRACTOR's commitment to indemnify, defend and protect DISTRICT as set forth herein.

- 4.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the DISTRICT Indemnitees from and against all liability, loss, damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with CONTRACTOR's performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in this Agreement, except such loss or damage which is caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY.
- 4.3 DISTRICT shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due CONTRACTOR under this Agreement any amount due DISTRICT from CONTRACTOR as a result of CONTRACTOR's failure to pay DISTRICT promptly any indemnification arising under this Article and related to CONTRACTOR's failure to either (i) pay taxes on amounts received pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) comply with applicable workers' compensation laws.
- 4.4 The obligations of CONTRACTOR under this Article will not be limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. CONTRACTOR expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to DISTRICT and DISTRICT's elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.
- 4.5 CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Article from each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. In the event CONTRACTOR fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others as required herein, CONTRACTOR agrees to be fully responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend DISTRICT and DISTRICT's elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from and against any and all claims and losses, costs or expenses for any damage due to death or injury to any person and injury to any property resulting from any alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise wrongful acts, errors or omissions of CONTRACTOR's subcontractors or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees incurred by counsel of DISTRICT's choice.
- 4.6 DISTRICT does not, and shall not, waive any rights that it may possess against CONTRACTOR because of the acceptance by DISTRICT, or the deposit with DISTRICT, of any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. This hold harmless and indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or expense.
- 4.7 This Article and all provisions contained herein (including but not limited to the duty to indemnify, defend and hold free and harmless) shall survive the termination or normal expiration of this Agreement and is in addition to any other rights or remedies which the DISTRICT may have at law or in equity.

V. TERMINATION

5.1 TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE: DISTRICT may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience and without cause by giving CONTRACTOR a minimum of five (5) calendar days prior written notice of DISTRICT's intent to terminate this Agreement. Upon such termination for convenience, CONTRACTOR shall be compensated only for those services and tasks which have been performed by CONTRACTOR up to the effective date of the termination. CONTRACTOR may not terminate this Agreement except for cause as provided under Section 5.2, below. If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein, DISTRICT may require CONTRACTOR to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data, as defined in Section 7.1 below, and other information of any kind prepared by CONTRACTOR in connection with the performance of the Work. CONTRACTOR shall be required to provide such Documents and Data within fifteen (15) calendar days of DISTRICT's written request. No actual or asserted breach of this Agreement on the part of DISTRICT pursuant to Section 5.2, below, shall operate to prohibit or otherwise restrict DISTRICT's ability to terminate this Agreement for convenience as provided under this Section.

5.2 EVENTS OF DEFAULT; BREACH OF AGREEMENT:

- A. In the event either Party fails to perform any duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement (or fails to timely perform or properly perform any such duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement), an event of default (hereinafter, "Event of Default") shall occur. For all Events of Default, the Party alleging an Event of Default shall give written notice to the defaulting Party (hereinafter referred to as a "Default Notice") which shall specify: (i) the nature of the Event of Default; (ii) the action required to cure the Event of Default; (iii) a date by which the Event of Default shall be cured, which shall not be less than the applicable cure period set forth under Sections 5.2.B and 5.2C below or if a cure is not reasonably possible within the applicable cure period, to begin such cure and diligently prosecute the such cure to completion. The Event of Default shall constitute a breach of this Agreement if the defaulting Party fails to cure the Event of Default within the applicable cure period or any extended cure period allowed under this Agreement.
- B. CONTRACTOR shall cure the following Events of Defaults within the following time periods:
 - i. Within three (3) business days of DISTRICT's issuance of a Default Notice for any failure of CONTRACTOR to timely provide DISTRICT or DISTRICT's employees or agents with any information and/or written reports, documentation or work product which CONTRACTOR is obligated to provide to DISTRICT or DISTRICT's employees or agents under this Agreement. Prior to the expiration of the 3-day cure period, CONTRACTOR may submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default upon a showing that CONTRACTOR has commenced efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 3-day cure period. The foregoing notwithstanding, DISTRICT shall be under no obligation to grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this Section 5.2 B.i. that exceeds seven (7) calendar days from the end of the initial 3-day cure period; or
 - ii. Within fourteen (14) calendar days of DISTRICT's issuance of a Default Notice for any other Event of Default under this Agreement. Prior to the expiration of the 14-day cure period, CONTRACTOR may submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default upon a showing that CONTRACTOR has commenced efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 14-day cure period. The foregoing notwithstanding, DISTRICT shall be under no obligation to grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this Section 5.2B.ii that exceeds thirty (30) calendar days from the end of the initial 14-day cure period.

In addition to any other failure on the part of CONTRACTOR to perform any duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement (or the failure to timely perform or properly perform any such duty, obligation, service or task), an Event of Default on the part of CONTRACTOR shall include, but shall not be limited to the following: (i) CONTRACTOR's refusal or failure to perform any of the services or tasks called for under the Scope of Work; (ii) CONTRACTOR's failure to fulfill or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the specified time or if no time is specified, within a reasonable time; (iii) CONTRACTOR's and/or its employees' disregard or violation of any federal, state, local law, rule, procedure or regulation; (iv) the initiation of proceedings under any bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, or similar legislation as relates to CONTRACTOR, whether voluntary of involuntary; (v) CONTRACTOR's refusal or failure to perform or observe any covenant, condition, obligation or provision of this Agreement; and/or (vii) DISTRICT's discovery that a statement representation or warranty by CONTRACTOR relating to this Agreement is false, misleading or erroneous in any material respect.

- C. DISTRICT shall cure any Event of Default asserted by CONTRACTOR within FORTY-FIVE (45) calendar days of CONTRACTOR's issuance of a Default Notice, unless the Event of Default cannot reasonably be cured within the 45-day cure period. Prior to the expiration of the 45-day cure period, DISTRICT may submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default upon a showing that DISTRICT has commenced its efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 45-day cure period. The foregoing notwithstanding, an Event of Default dealing with DISTRICT's failure to timely pay any undisputed sums to CONTRACTOR as provided under Section 1.4, above, shall be cured by DISTRICT within five (5) calendar days from the date of CONTRACTOR's Default Notice to DISTRICT.
- D. DISTRICT, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also immediately suspend CONTRACTOR's performance under this Agreement pending CONTRACTOR's cure of any Event of Default by giving CONTRACTOR written notice of DISTRICT's intent to suspend CONTRACTOR's performance (hereinafter, a "Suspension Notice"). DISTRICT may issue the Suspension

Notice at any time upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Upon such suspension, CONTRACTOR shall be compensated only for those services and tasks which have been rendered by CONTRACTOR to the reasonable satisfaction of DISTRICT up to the effective date of the suspension. No actual or asserted breach of this Agreement on the part of DISTRICT shall operate to prohibit or otherwise restrict DISTRICT's ability to suspend this Agreement as provided herein.

- E. No waiver of any Event of Default or breach under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent Event of Default or breach. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.
- F. The duties and obligations imposed under this Agreement and the rights and remedies available hereunder shall be in addition to and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. In addition to any other remedies available to DISTRICT at law or under this Agreement in the event of any breach of this Agreement, DISTRICT, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also pursue any one or more of the following remedies:
 - Upon written notice to CONTRACTOR, the DISTRICT may immediately terminate this Agreement in whole or in part;
 - ii. Upon written notice to CONTRACTOR, the DISTRICT may extend the time of performance;
 - iii. The DISTRICT may proceed by appropriate court action to enforce the terms of the Agreement to recover damages for CONTRACTOR's breach of the Agreement or to terminate the Agreement; or
 - iv. The DISTRICT may exercise any other available and lawful right or remedy.

CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all legal fees plus other costs and expenses that DISTRICT incurs upon a breach of this Agreement or in the DISTRICT's exercise of its remedies under this Agreement.

- G. In the event DISTRICT is in breach of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR's sole remedy shall be the suspension or termination of this Agreement and/or the recovery of any unpaid sums lawfully owed to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement for completed services and tasks.
- 5.3 SCOPE OF WAIVER: No waiver of any default or breach under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant, warranty, agreement, term, condition, duty or requirement contained in this Agreement. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.
- 5.4 <u>SURVIVING ARTICLES, SECTIONS AND PROVISIONS</u>: The termination of this Agreement pursuant to any provision of this Article or by normal expiration of its term or any extension thereto shall not operate to terminate any Article, Section or provision contained herein which provides that it shall survive the termination or normal expiration of this Agreement.

VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

- 6.1 CONFIDENTIALITY: All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or received by CONTRACTOR or provided for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by CONTRACTOR without prior written consent by DISTRICT. DISTRICT shall grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. Upon request, all DISTRICT data shall be returned to DISTRICT upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not use DISTRICT's name or insignia, photographs, or any publicity pertaining to the Work in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other similar medium without the prior written consent of DISTRICT.
- 6.2 <u>FINGERPRINTING.</u> CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1. CONTRACTOR will conduct criminal background checks of all employees, agents and/or representatives assigned performing any services and tasks on DISTRICT property on CONTRACTOR's behalf. CONTRACTOR will certify in writing that no such



employees, agents and representatives who have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as described in the Notice Re: Criminal Records will have contact with DISTRICT's pupils. CONTRACTOR will provide DISTRICT with a list of all employees providing services pursuant to this Agreement. To the extent permitted under Education Code Section 45125.1, the DISTRICT Representatives may waive any fingerprinting requirements where it is determined that the CONTRACTOR, its employees and agents will have limited or no contact with pupils in the performance of any services and tasks called for under this Agreement. The waiver of the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 must be made in writing signed by one or both of the DISTRICT Representatives.

- 6.3 DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION. CONTRACTOR shall apprise its officials and employees of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Govt. Code Section 8350 et seq.) (hereinafter, the "Act") which requires that every person or organization awarded a contract or grant for the procurement of property or services from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing certain specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract or grant awarded by a State agency may be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract or grant, and the contractor or grantee may be subject to debarment from future contracting, if the contracting agency determines that specified acts have occurred. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements publication and notification requirements of Government Code Section 8355 as to all employees performing services and tasks under this Agreement on DISTRICT property or from DISTRICT facilities.
- 6.4 <u>FALSE CLAIMS ACT</u>. CONTRACTOR warrants and represents that neither CONTRACTOR nor any person who is an officer of, in a managing position with, or has an ownership interest in CONTRACTOR has been determined by a court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have violated the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C., Section 3789 et seq. and the California False Claims Act, Government Code Section 12650 et seq.
- 6.5 NOTICES: All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to the respective Parties at the following addresses, or at such other address as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

CONTRACTOR:

Teresa Pichot
Denver Center for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy
PO Box 621071
Littleton, Colorado 80162-0221

Phone: (303) 941-4497

Email: tpichot@denversolutions.com

DISTRICT:

Marysville Joint Unified School District 1919 B Street Marysville, CA 95901

Phone: (530) 749-6114 Fax: (530) 742-0573

Such notices shall be deemed effective when personally delivered or successfully transmitted by facsimile as evidenced by a fax confirmation slip or when mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit with the United States Postal Service, first class postage prepared and addressed to the Party at its applicable address.

- 6.6 <u>COOPERATION; FURTHER ACTS</u>: The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as is reasonably necessary, appropriate or convenient to achieve the purposes of this Agreement.
- 6.7 SUBCONTRACTING: CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract any portion of the Work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without the prior written approval of DISTRICT. Subcontracts (including without limitation subcontracts with subconsultants), if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement, including provisions relating to insurance requirements and indemnification.
- 6.8 <u>DISTRICT'S RIGHT TO EMPLOY OTHER CONTRACTORS</u>: DISTRICT reserves the right to employ other contractors in connection with the various projects worked upon by CONTRACTOR.
- 6.9 PROHIBITED INTERESTS: CONTRACTOR warrants, represents and maintains that it has not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for CONTRACTOR, to solicit or secure this Agreement.

Page 8 of 11

Deliverables Oriented Template - Non Pro Svc

Further, CONTRACTOR warrants and represents that it has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for CONTRACTOR, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, DISTRICT shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of DISTRICT, during the term of his or her service with DISTRICT, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.

- 6.10TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE: Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement.
- 6.11 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: This Agreement shall be interpreted and governed according to the laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation between the Parties, venue, without exception, shall be in the Yuba County Superior Court of the State of California. If, and only if, applicable law requires that all or part of any such litigation be tried exclusively in federal court, venue, without exception, shall be in the Northern District of California located in the City of San Francisco, California.
- 6.12<u>ATTORNEY'S FEES</u>: If either Party commences an action against the other Party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing Party reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.
- 6.13SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties.
- 6.14 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFIT: There are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.

 All rights and benefits under this Agreement inure exclusively to the Parties.
- 6.15 CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall not be construed in favor of, or against, either Party but shall be construed as if the Parties prepared this Agreement together through a process of negotiation and with the advice of their respective attorneys.
- 6.16 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.
- 6.17 AMENDMENT; MODIFICATION: No amendment, modification or supplement of this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties, subject to DISTRICT approval. The requirement for written amendments, modifications or supplements cannot be waived and any attempted waiver shall be void and invalid.
- 6.18<u>CAPTIONS</u>: The captions of the various articles, sections and paragraphs are for convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limits, augment, or describe the scope, content, or intent of this Agreement.
- 6.19<u>INCONSISTENCIES OR CONFLICTS</u>: In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and any of the exhibits attached hereto, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
- 6.20ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement including all attached exhibits is the entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the matters addressed herein and supersedes all other agreements or understandings, whether oral or written, or entered into between DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR prior to the execution of this Agreement. No statements, representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any Party which are not embodied herein shall be valid or binding. No amendment, modification or supplement to this Agreement shall be valid and binding unless in writing and duly executed by the Parties pursuant to Section 6.15, above.
- 6.21<u>COUNTERPARTS</u>: This Agreement shall be executed in TWO (2) original counterparts each of which shall be of equal force and effect. No handwritten or typewritten amendment, modification or supplement to any one counterparts shall be valid or binding unless made to all three counterparts in conformity with Section 6.15, above.

Page 9 of 11

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement, above. MARYSVILLE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT:	Contractor Contractor
By:Gary Cena Superintendent, MJUSD	Teresa Pichot, LCSW, MAC, LAC Owner and Trainer/Consultant

Exhibit A Scope of Work

This course is designed to introduce school counselors to Solution-Focused Brief Practice (SFBP) as it was originally developed by Insoo Kim Berg and Steve de Shazer. School counselors will understand how this approach is unique from other models, will learn the six SFBP interventions, and will practice these skills in a supervised setting. This course is specifically designed to ensure school counselors can leave the classroom and effectively implement these skills with students.

Upon completion of this course, school counselors will be able to:

- 1. Recognize the unique aspects of solution-focused thinking and differentiate it from problem-focused models.
- 2. Describe the six solution-focused interventions and the purpose of each.
- 3. Identify five concrete tools that would be most effective in their work setting that they can immediately begin to use with their students.
- 4. Demonstrate the effective use of the five tools they identify in number three above.

Page 11 of 11

Deliverables Oriented Template - Non Pro Svc



Consultation/Training Agreement

6/20/19

Marysville Joint Unified School District

Attn: Kiran Sandhu

Denver Center for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy, LLC will provide:

- ✓ One two-day, personalized, training for staff on Solution-Focused Brief Practice in Marysville California: This training will cover the solution-building mind-set and the six key SFBT interventions. Discussions, demonstrations, and exercises will be used to supplement didactic learning. Maximum attendees for quoted price: 49 (Ideal maximum is 30 for optimum learning)
- ✓ PowerPoint and handout creation for the trainings.
- ✓ Telephone evaluation to determine needs of Marysville Joint Unified School District

Marysville Joint Unified School District will be responsible for:

- ✓ Arrangement, advertisement, and cost of training location, PC computer with PowerPoint, projector, screen, flip chart and markers, name tags for staff that are readable from the front of the room, and all other items needed during the training day.
- ✓ Photocopies of handouts for attendees.

Cost: \$3,400.00 training fee plus reimbursement of all travel cost

Estimated travel costs include:

Airfare: \$364.60

Hotel x3 Nights: \$655.47

Airport Transportation DEN: \$150.00 Airport Transportation SMF: \$122.94

GSA Per Diem: \$192.50

* Lyft to and from Training Location: TDB

Agreed upon dates: October 29-30, 2019

Should Marysville Joint Unified School District cancel within 30 days of scheduled training, entire amount will be due to cover prepaid travel expenses and saved date. Should Denver Center for SFBT cancel, Denver Center will absorb any unrecoverable prepaid travel costs under

the condition that Marysville Joint School District reschedules date with original terms within 12 months.

Denver Center For SFBT, I

Date

... W-9

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

WASCILLED	Hevelide dervice	do bot	lanua thia l	inio talo	ole		_		-			_		
	1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line;	do not	leave uns i	litte Dia	nk.									
1	Teresa Pichot-Hochstedler			1										
	2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above		1 1											
1	Denver Center for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy, LLC			1					13					
p'age 3,	3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose in following seven boxes.	ame is	entered on	line 1.	Chéck onl	y one	of the	CE	ertair		es, no	ot ind	ividue	only to ils; see
e: ns on	Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation S Corporation Single-member LLC	on	Partne	rship	ijŤ	rust/e	state	Ex	(em)ć	it päye	e coc	le (if a	any)_	
tho	Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation,	S=S co	poration,	P=Part	nership) 🕨									
Print or type. Specific instructions on page	Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classificated if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the	I from ti purpos	e owner ui	rise, a s	ne owner o single-men	of the L	LC is	000		if any)	om F	ATC/	4 repo	orting
20	Other (see instructions)							(Ap	plies t	la accoun	ts mair	tained	outside	the U.S.J
Sp	5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.				Reque	ester's	name	and	addi	ress (o	ption	ed)		
See	PO Box 621071		1	1										
ဟ	6 City, state, and ZIP code		1	1										
	Littleton, Colorado 80162-0221		1 /	1										
9	7 List account number(s) here (optional)			Ť										
	- Edit diposition and for the contract													
H-75	Towns in Identification Number (TIM)			+			10.75					-	-	
Par			to be the	4 4 4 5	ováld:	Sou	cial se	ouri	tv ni	ımber		,	11.6	-1-101-0
backu	our TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the no p withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security n	nuupet aiule di	(SSN). He	weve	r for a	-	T	-1	T	T	1	ī		
reside	nt alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions fo	or Part	I, later. Fo	r othe	r			1	-					
entitie	3, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a	a numb	er, see H	ow to	get a			_	L		1			4
TIN, la				1		OI,			-					-
Note:	If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line	1. Als	see Wha	it Nan	ne and	Em	ploye	ride	ntitio	cation	num	ber		-
Numb	er To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.			1		2	7		3	7 9	8	3	8	2
						1	1		3	1 3	0	3.	U	-
Par	Certification													
Security Sec	penalties of perjury, I certify that:													
2. I an Sen	number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification nur i not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from b vice (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fail onger subject to backup withholding; and	ackun	withholdi	ria, or	(b) I have	not t	oeen i	notifi	ied l	by the	Inte	mal led r	Reve ne th	enue at I am
3. I am	a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and		1											
4. The	FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exer	mpt fro	m FATCA	repor	ting is co	rrect.								
you ha acquis other t	cation instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been ve falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real of tion or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contribution interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification.	estate 1 utions t	ransactior o an Indivi	is, iten dual re	n 2 does r stirement :	not ap arranc	ply. F temer	or m it (IR	ortg A), a	age in and ge	teres nera	it pa lly, c	id. ayme	ents
Sign Here	Signature of U.S. person				Date ►	4	1/	9	1	19	7			
	neral Instructions		otm 109: nds)	VIO-E	(dividend	s, incl	luding	tho	se f	rom s	tock	s or	mųtų	al
Section noted.	n references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise		orm 109: oceeds)	MIS	0 (various	s typė	s of l	ncor	ne,	prizes	, aw	ards	, or g	ross
related	developments. For the latest information about developments to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted		orm 109 insactions			utual	fund	sales	ș ari	d cert	ain (othe		
	ney were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.	•	orm 109	3-S (p	roceeds f	from r	eal es	tate	trar	rsacti	ous)			
Pur	pose of Form	•	om 109	3-K (m	erchant o	card a	and th	ird p	arty	netw	ork l	rans	actio	ns)
inform	ividual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an ation return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer	10	orm 109 98-T (tuit	ion)	-		terest), 10	98-1	Ë (stud	dent	loar	inte	est),
identif	cation number (TIN) which may be your social security number	•	orm 109	9-C (c	anceled c	debt)								
	individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption rer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number		orm 1099	A (ac	quisition	or ab	andor	mer	nt of	secui	ed p	rope	erty)	
(EIN).	to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other in reportable on an information return. Examples of information	al	Use Form en), to pre		only if you our corre			, per	rson	(inclu	ding	a re	side	ηt
return	s include, but are not limited to, the following. n 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)		lf you do subject t ter.											
-		ici	7"	ļ		-	_				16	10	<u> </u>	10.0010

2015 Withholding Exemption Certificate

590

The payee completes this form and submits it to the withholding agent.
Withholding Agent (Type or print)
Name
Marysville Joint Unified School District
Payee
Name ☐ SSN or ITIN ☑ FEIN ☐ CA Corp no. ☐ CA SOS file no.
Denver Center for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy, LLC 2 7 - 3 4 9 8 3 8 2
Address (apt./ste., room, PO Box, or PMB no.) PO Box 621071
City (If you have a foreign address, see instructions.) State ZIP Code
Littleton CO 80162-0221
ExemptionReason
Check only one reason box below that applies to the payee.
By checking the appropriate box below, the Payee certifies the reason for the exemption from the California income tax withholding requirements on payment(s) made to the entity or individual.
Individuals — Certification of Residency: I am a resident of California and I reside at the address shown above. If I become a nonresident at any time, I will promptly notify the withholding scent. See instructions for General Information D, Definitions.
Corporations: The corporation has a permanent place of business in California at the address shown above or is qualified through the California Secretary of State (3QS) to do business in California. The corporation will file a California tax return. If this corporation ceases to have a permanent place of business in California or ceases to do any of the above, I will promptly notify the withholding agent. See instructions for General Information D, Definitions.
Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies (LLCs): The partnership or LLC has a permanent place of business in California at the address shown above or is registered with the California SOS, and is subject to the laws of California. The partnership or LLC will file a California tax return. If the partnership or LLC ceases to do any of the above, I will promptly inform the withholding agent. For withholding purposes, a limited liability partnership (LLP) is treated like any other partnership.
Tax-Exempt Entities: The entity is exempt from tax under California Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701 (insert letter) or Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c) (insert number) Kihis entity ceases to be exempt from tax, I will promptly notify the withholding agent. Individuals cannot be tax-exempt ontities.
Insurance Companies, Individual Retirement Arrangements (IRAs), or Qualified Pension/Profit Sharing Plans: The entity is an insurance company, IRA, or a sederally qualified pension or profit-sharing plan.
California Trusts: At least one trustee and one noncontingent beneficiary of the above-named trust is a California resident. The trust will file a California fiduciary tax return. If the trustee or noncontingent beneficiary becomes a nonresident at any time, I will promptly notify the withholding agent
Estates — Certification of Residency of Deceased Person: I am the executor of the above-named person's estate or trust. The decedent was a California resident at the time of death. The estate will file a California fiduciary tax return.
Nonmilitary Spouse of a Military Servicemember: I am a nonmilitary spouse of a military servicemember and I meet the Military Spouse Residency Relief Act (MSRRA) requirements. See instructions for General Information E, MSRRA.
CERTIFICATE OF PAYEE: Payee must complete and sign below.
Under penalties of perjury, I hereby certify that the information provided in this document is, to the best of my knowledge, true and correct. If conditions change, I will promptly notify the withholding agent.
Payee's name and title (type of print) Denver Content for Solution-Focused Brief Therapy. Telephone (3 0 3) 941-4497
Payee's name and title (type print) Denver Solution-Focused Brief Therapy. Telephone (3 0 3) 941-4497 Payee's signature Date 6/26/19

2015 Instructions for Form 590

Withholding Exemption Certificate

References in these instructions are to the California Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC).

General Information

Registered Domestic Partners (RDP) – For purposes of California income tax, references to a spouse, husband, or wife also refer to a Registered Domestic Partner (RDP) unless otherwise specified. For more information on RDPs, get FTB Pub. 737, Tax Information for Registered Domestic Partners.

A Purpose

Use Form 590, Withholding Exemption Certificate, to certify an exemption from nonresident withholding.

Form 590 does not apply to payments of backup withholding. For information on California backup withholding, go to ftb.ca.gov and search for backup withholding.

Form 590 does not apply to payments for wages to employees. Wage withholding is administered by the California Employment Development Department (EDD). For more information, go to edd.ca.gov or call 888.745.3886.

Do not use Form 590 to certify an exemption from withholding if you are a **Seller of**California real estate. Sellers of California real estate use Form 593-C, Real Estate
Withholding Certificate, to claim an exemption from real estate withholding.

The following are excluded from withholding and completing this form:

- The United States and any of its agencies or instrumentalities.
- A state, a possession of the United States, the District of Columbia, or any of its political subdivisions or instrumentalities.
- Aforeign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities.

B Income Subject to Withholding

California Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 18662 requires withholding of income or franchise tax on payments of California source income made to nonresidents of California.

Withholding is required on the following, but is not limited to:

- Payments to nonresidents for services rendered in California.
- Distributions of California source income made to domestic nonresident partners, members, and S corporation shareholders and allocations of California source income made to foreign partners and members.
- Payments to nonresidents for rents if the payments are made in the course of the withholding agent's business.

- Payments to nonresidents for royalties from activities sourced to California.
- Distributions of California source income to nonresident beneficiaries from an estate or trust.
- Endorsement payments received for services performed in California.
- Prizes and winnings received by nonresidents for contests in California.

However, withholding is optional if the total payments of California source income are \$1,500 or less during the calendar year.

Formoreinformation on withholding get FTB Pub. 1017, Resident and Nonresident Withholding Guidelines. To get a withholding publication, see Additional Information.

C Who Certifies this Form

Form 590 is certified by the payee. California residents or entities exempt from the withholding requirement should complete Form 590 and submit it to the withholding agent before payment is made. The withholding agent is then relieved of the withholding requirements if the agent relies in good faithon a completed and signed Form 590 unless notified by the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) that the form should not be relied upon.

An incomplete certificate is invalid and the withholding agent should not accept it. If the withholding agent receives an incomplete certificate, the withholding agent is required to withhold tax on payments made to the payee until a valid certificate is received. In lieu of a completed certificate on the preprinted form, the withholding agent may accept as a substitute certificate a letter from the payee explaining why the payee is not subject to withholding. The letter must contain all the information required on the certificate in similar language, including the under penalty of perjury statement and the payee'staxpayeridentification number. The withholding agent must retain a copy of the certificate or substitute for at least four years after the last payment to which the certificate applies, and provide it upon request to the FTB.

For example, if an entertainer (or the entertainer's business entity) is paid for a performance, the entertainer's information must be provided. **Do not** submit the entertainer's agent or promoter information.

The grantor of a grantor trust shall be treated as the payee for withholding purposes. Therefore, if the payee is a grantor trust and one or more of the grantors is a nonresident, withholding is required. If all of the grantors on the trust are residents, no withholding is required. Resident grantors can check the box on Form 590 labeled "Individuals — Certification of Residency."

D Definitions

For California non-wage withholding purposes, nonresident includes all of the following:

- Individuals who are not residents of California.
- Corporations not qualified through the California Secretary of State (CA SOS) to do business in California or having no permanent place of business in California.
- Partnerships or limited liability companies (LLCs) with no permanent place of business in California.
- Any trust without a resident grantor, beneficiary, or trustee, or estates where the decedent was not a California resident.

Foreign refers to non-U.S.

For more information about determining resident status, get FTB Pub. 1031, Guidelines for Determining Resident Status. Military servicemembers have special rules for residency. For more information, get FTB Pub. 1032, Tax Information for Military Personnel.

Permanent Place of Business:

A corporation has a permanent place of business in California if it is organized and existing under the laws of California or if it is a foreign corporation qualified to transact intrastate business by the CASOS. A corporation that has not qualified to transact intrastate business (e.g., a corporation engaged exclusively in interstate commerce) will be considered as having a permanent place of business in California only if it maintains a permanent office in California that is permanently staffed by its employees.

E Military Spouse Residency Relief Act (MSRRA)

Generally, for tax purposes you are considered to maintain your existing residence or domicile. If a military servicemember and nonmilitary spouse have the same state of domicile, the MSRRA provides:

- Aspouseshall not be deemed to have lost aresidence or domicile in any state solely by reason of being absent to be with the servicemember serving in compliance with military orders.
- A spouse shall not be deemed to have acquired a residence or domicile in any other state solely by reason of being there to be with the servicemember serving in compliance with military orders.

Domicile is defined as the one place:

- Where you maintain a true, fixed, and permanent home.
- Towhich you intend to return whenever you are absent,



A military servicemember's nonmilitary spouse is considered a nonresident for tax purposes if the servicemember and spouse have the same domicile outside of California and the spouse is in California solely to be with the servicemember who is serving in compliance with Permanent Change of Station orders.

California may require nonmilitary spouses of military servicemembers to provide proof that they meet the criteria for California personal incometax exemption as set forth in the MSRRA.

Income of a military servicemember's nonmilitary spouse for services performed in California is not California source income subject to state tax if the spouse is in California to be with the servicemember serving in compliance with military orders, and the servicemember and spouse have the same domicile in a state other than California. For additional information or assistance in determining whether the applicant meets the MSRRA requirements, get FTB Pub. 1032.

Specific Instructions

Payee Instructions

Enter the withholding agent's name.

Enter the payee's information, including the taxpayer identification number (TIN) and check the appropriate TIN box.

You must provide an acceptable TIN as requested on this form. The following are acceptable TINs: social security number (SSN); individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN); federal employer identification number (FEIN); California corporation number (CA Corp no.); or CA SOS file number.

Private Mail Box (PMB) – Include the PMB in the address field. Write "PMB" first, then the box number. Example: 111 Main Street PMB 123.

Foreign Address – Enter the information in the following order: City, Country, Province/ Region, and Postal Code. Follow the country's practice for entering the postal code. Do not abbreviate the country's name.

Check the box that reflects the reason why the payee is exempt from the California income tax withholding requirement.

Withholding Agent Instructions

Keep Form 590 for your records. **Do not** send this form to the FTB unless it has been specifically requested.

For more information, contact Withholding Services and Compliance, see Additional Information.

The payee must notify the withholding agent if any of the following situations occur:

- The individual payee becomes a nonresident.
- The corporation ceases to have a permanent place of business in California or ceases to be qualified to do business in California.
- The partnership ceases to have a permanent place of business in California.
- The LLC ceases to have a permanent place of business in California.
- The tax-exempt entity loses its tax-exempt status

If any of these situations occur, then withholding may be required. For more information, get Form 592, Resident and Nonresident Withholding Statement, Form 592-B, Resident and Nonresident Withholding Tax Statement, and Form 592-V, Payment Voucher for Resident and Nonresident Withholding.

Additional Information

For additional information or to speak to a representative regarding this form, call the Withholding Services and Compliance telephone service at:

Lelephone: 888.792.4900

916.845.4900

Fax: 916

916.845.9512

ORwriteto:

WITHHOLDING SERVICES AND COMPLIANCE MS F182 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD PO BOX 942867 SACRAMENTO CA 94267-0651

You can download, view, and print California tax forms and publications at **ftb.ca.gov**.

OR to get forms by mail write to:

TAXFORMS REQUEST UNIT FRANCHISE TAX BOARD PO BOX 307

RANCHO CORDOVA CA 95741-0307

For all other questions unrelated to withholding or to access the TTY/TDD numbers, see the information below.

Internet and Telephone Assistance

Website: ftb.ca.gov

Telephone: 800.852.5711 from within the

United States

916.845.6500 from outside the

United States

TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 for persons with

hearing or speech impairments

Asistencia Por Internet y Teléfono

Sitioweb: ftb.ca.gov

Teléfono: 800.852.5711 dentro de los

Estados Unidos

916.845.6500 fuera de los Estados

Unidos

TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 para personas con

discapacidades auditivas

o del habla

